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PROCEEDINGS RESUME ON 04 MAY 2021  

CHAIRPERSON:    Good morn ing ,  good morn ing  Mr  Se leka,  

good morn ing  everybody.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Morn ing  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Good morn ing  Mr  Koko  

MR KOKO:   Good  morn ing  DCJ.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you.   Okay  are  you ready?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   We are  ready Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Okay and  Mr  Koko i s  represented 

by  the  same lega l  team as be fore?  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cha i r  there  is  a l so  a  lega l  

rep resenta t i ve  fo r  Mr  Jabu Mabuza.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   She may want  to  p lace  herse l f  on  

record .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  p lease she must  do  tha t .   You can do  

tha t  f rom where  you i f  your  m ic  i s  work ing .   Ja  tha t  one  

shou ld  be  work ing .  20 

ADV MATHABATHE:   Good morn ing  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Good morn ing .  

ADV MATHABATHE:    My name is  Leago Mathabathe and I  

am f rom Nor tons Inco rpo ra ted  and I  appear  on  beha l f  o f  Mr  

Jabu Mabuza.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV MATHABATHE:    He d id  no t i f y  the  Secre ta r ia t  tha t  our  

c l ien t  does not  a t  th is  s tage in tend to  app ly  to  c ross-

examine Mr  Koko  however  we jus t  w ish  to  p lace  on  record  

tha t  h is  r igh t  in  th is  regard  is… 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sor ry  you are  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   We cannot  hear.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  cannot  hear  you we l l  ja .  

ADV MATHABATHE:    Oh We jus t  wou ld  l i ke  to  p lace  on 

record  tha t  our  c l ien t ’s  r igh t s  in  th is  regard  are  express l y  10 

reserved.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay a l r igh t .  

ADV MATHABATHE:    Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you.   Okay p lease admin i s te r  the  

oa th  or  a f f i rmat ion .  

REGISTRAR:   P lease s ta te  your  fu l l  names fo r  the  record .  

MR KOKO:   Matshe la  Moses Koko.  

REGISTRAR:   Do you have any  ob jec t ion  to  tak ing  the  

prescr ibed oath?  

MR KOKO:   No.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Do you cons ider  the  oa th  b ind ing  on  your  

consc ience?  

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

REGISTRAR:   Do you so lemnly  swear  tha t  the  ev idence  

you w i l l  g i ve  w i l l  be  the  t ru th ;  the  who le  t ru th  and noth ing  
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bu t  the  t ru th ;  i f  so  p lease ra ise  your  r igh t  hand and  say,  so  

he lp  me God.  

MR KOKO:   So  he lp  me God.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i rpe rson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cha i rpe rson I  am go ing  to  do  a  recap 

but  a lso  exp la in  what  we need to  cover  in  the  ev idence in  

regard  to  Mr  Koko.  

 By  way o f  a  recap we were  in  Eskom Bund le  14(c )  10 

dea l ing  w i th  the  emai ls  exchanged between – o r  ra ther  

sent  by  Ms Mos i lo  Mothepu to  Mr  Koko and tha t  was in  

regard  to  var ious issues regard ing  the  MSA,  the  cash 

un lock ing  in i t ia t i ves  and cer ta in  aspects  wh ich  became par t  

o f  the  Serv i ce  Leve l  Agreement .  

 And the  ev idence  o f  Mr  Koko then  what  remains  o f  

i t  re la tes  to  the  t ransact ions wh ich  is  the  McK insey/Tr i l l i an  

t ransact ions on  the  one hand and  on the  o ther  the  Tegeta  

t ransact ions.  

 And jus t  by  way  o f  exp lanat ion  i s  tha t  Mr  Koko ’s  20 

ev idence w i l l  be  g iven aga ins t  the  backdrop o f  these fac ts  

wh ich  I  w i l l  summar ise  now.  

 On the  McKinsey/Tr i l l i an  you have the  corpora te  

p lan  fo r  wh ich  there  was a  –  the  appo in tment  o f  McK insey 

to  p rov ide  se rv i ces  in  regard  to  the  fund ing  p lan  fo r  the 
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corpo ra te  p lan .   McK insey was appo in ted  and the  serv i ces  

were  rendered w i th  Reg iments .   The issue is  the  payment  

o f  the  so  ca l led  BEE par tner  o f  McK insey a f te r  the  

corpo ra te  p lan  se rv ices  re la ted  were  rendered.  

 Cha i rperson w i l l  reca l l  a  R30.6  m i l l ion  payment  was 

made but  no t  to  Reg iments  to  Tr i l l i an  and tha t  has been an 

aspect  addressed w i th  Mr  Koko prev ious l y  as  we l l  as  Mr  

Ano j  S ingh.  

 The o the r  aspec t  regard ing  McKinsey and Tr i l l i an  

re la tes  to  the  Serv ice  Leve l  Agreement  o r  as  they ca l l  i t  10 

the  Master  Serv ice  Agreement .  

 Dur ing  the  negot ia t ions  o f  the  Maste r  Serv ice  

Agreement  McK insey sub jec ted  Tr i l l i an  to  a  g loba l  

assessment  rev iew the  ou tcome o f  wh ich  was negat ive  in  

regard  to  Tr i l l i an .   McK insey then dec ided we w i l l  no t  

cont inue our  negot ia t ions  fu r ther  t o  incorpora te  Tr i l l i an  as  

our  sub-cont rac to r.  

 That  cont rac t  has o ther  d i f f i cu l t ies  re la ted  to  i t  

because accord ing  to  Dr  Weiss  he  on ly  rece ived a  copy to  

s ign  much la te r  in  September /Oc tober  2016 but  by  tha t  20 

t ime he says in  h is  a f f idav i t  and  the  ev idence has been  

shown the  cont rac t  had been te rm inated in  –  on  16 June 

2016.  

 As  a  resu l t  o f  the  te rm inat ion  a  submiss ion  was  

made to  the  BTC o f  Eskom to  se t t le  w i th  McK insey  and  i t s  
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BEE par tner  w i thout  the  name be ing  d isc losed and we  

know f rom Dr  We iss ’ a f f idav i t  and ev idence tha t  they never  

had –  McK insey never  had a  BEE par tner  in  respect  o f  the  

Serv i ce  Leve l  Agreement .  

 But  payments  were  made tha t  amounted to  R1  

near ly  R1.6  b i l l i on  combined to  McK insey and to  Tr i l l i an  in  

respect  o f  the  Master  Serv ices  Agreement .  

 So we wou ld  l i ke  Mr  Koko before  I  move onto  t o  

Tegeta  in  summary to  exp la in  these t ransact ions –  to  

exp la in  these payments  because we know f rom the  10 

ev idence tha t  he  fo rmed pa r t  o f  the  S teer ing  Commi t tee  

tha t  was spec i f i ca l l y  dea l ing  w i th  the  serv ices  under  the  so  

ca l led  Master  Serv ices  Agreement .  

 That  i s  on  tha t  score .   Then the  Tegeta  t ransact ions  

wh ich  we w i l l  dea l  w i th  s ta r t  w i th  the  Coopera t ion  

Agreement  and I  go  s tep  by  s tep  once I  have done th is  Mr  

Koko.  

 S tar t  w i th  the  Coopera t ion  Agreement  be tween  

Eskom and OCM which  ge ts  to  be  te rm inated in  June 2015 

a f te r  the  ar r i va l  o f  Mr  Mole fe .   Thereaf te r  there  are  20 

meet ings w i th  Eskom of f i c ia l s  Mr  Koko a lso  inc luded w i th  

OCM regard ing  fu r ther  supp ly  o f  coa l  to  Eskom but  a lso  the  

acqu is i t ion  o f  OCM by Tegeta /Oakbay the  Gupta  owned 

compan ies .  

 There  is  a  meet ing  on  the  24 t h  wh ich  is  impor tan t  –  
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24  November  2015 where  Mr  Koko is  p resent  and he  

impresses on OCM of f i c ia ls  tha t  you must  se l l  the  assets  

no t  on ly  o f  OCM but  you must  se l l  the  assets  o f  OCH.   So 

the  scope o f  the  assets  ge ts  w idened wh ich  was not  the  

or ig ina l  o f fe r  made by  Tegeta .  

 Wi th  tha t  Cha i r  i s  Mr  Koko ’s  le t te r  to  the  DMR which  

necess i ta te  –  wh ich  br ings about  the  submiss ion  o f  

December  2015 fo r  the  R1.68 b i l l i on  pre-payment  dec i s ion  

wh ich  ge ts  to  be  conver ted  in to  a  guarantee.  

 We wi l l  show tha t  there  are  emai ls  be tween Mr  Koko  10 

and Ms –  one o f f i c ia l  a t  the  DMR Mr  Joe l  Rape la  be fore  the  

le t te r  to  the  DMR is  made be fore  the  submiss ion  is  

submi t ted  to  the  board  and i t  i s  a  d iscuss ion  tha t  leads up  

to  these documents .  

 Wi th  tha t  i s  the  quest ion  o f  why tha t  submiss ion  

was made –  the  reasons fo r  tha t  submiss ion .   Why d id  the  

board  had to  dec ide  th is  mat te r  on  such an urgent  bas i s  

and Mr  Koko w i l l  be  g iven a  chance to  exp la in  h imse l f  on 

tha t .  

 There  is  a  subsequent  submiss ion  now i t  i s  in  Apr i l  20 

2016 th is  one is  fo r  an  amount  o f  R659 mi l l ion  payment  to  

Tegeta .   I t  i s  a  p re-payment .   There  is  no  coa l  ye t  –  they 

are  mak ing  a  pre -payment  to  Tege ta .   That  too  w i l l  requ i re  

the  exp lanat ion  f rom Mr  Koko.  

 The t rea tment  o f  Tegeta  versus OCM/Glencore  w i l l  
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come under  the  spot l igh t  par t i cu la r ly  in  regard  to  the  –  the  

pena l t ies  c la im o f  R2.17 b i l l i on  wh ich  they sought  to  

en force  aga ins t  OCM but  change  i t  substan t ia l l y  when i t  

came to  Tegeta .   And on top  o f  tha t  gave Tegeta  temporary  

re l ieves in  te rms  o f  wh ich  Eskom then compr i sed  on the 

qua l i t y  o f  coa l  and the  quant i t y  o f  coa l  –  someth ing  we do 

not  see when i t  comes to  OCM par t i cu la r ly  in  respect  o f  the  

Corpora te  –  Coopera t ion  Agreement .  

 And f rom –  f rom the  t ransact ions Cha i rperson the  –  

the  p ic tu re  tha t  emerges is  tha t  the  money tha t  was be ing  10 

genera ted  fo r  the  –  fo r  Tegeta ’s  benef i t  –  fo r  the  Gupta ’s  

benef i t  was mean t  to  ass is t  them in  the  acqu is i t ion  o f  OCH 

u l t imate ly.  

 Wi th  tha t  background in  m ind we are  go ing  to  have 

to  see whether  we cannot  cover  a l l  these issues today w i th  

Mr  Koko.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  okay a l r igh t  you may s tar t .   Mr  Koko 

you –  your  fac ia l  express ions suggest  to  me you are  ask ing  

to  say someth ing? 

MR KOKO:   Yes Cha i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   Cha i r  I  –  th is  i s  my s i x th  t ime today.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   And I  must  te l l  you  tha t  fo r  the  very  f i rs t  t ime I  

am fee l ing  aggr ieved because a f te r  the  s ix th  occas ions I  
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have not  to ld  my s tory.   I  have submi t ted  an  a f f idav i t  to  the 

commiss ion .   I  was to ld  on  the  f i r s t  day tha t  I  mus t  take  i t  

as  read.  By the  way they look –  t h ings a re  go ing  I  do  no t  

even th ink  tha t  my counse l  w i l l  be  g iven an oppor tun i ty  to  

re -examine me.  

CHAIRPERSON:   She w i l l  be .  

MR KOKO:   I  hope he w i l l  no t  be  techn ica l l y  to ld  tha t  he  

does not  have the  t ime.   But  Cha i r  the  –  the  –  there  are  

impor tan t  i ssues tha t  I  ( ta lk ing  ove r  one another ) .  

CHAIRPERSON:   You wou ld  want  to  dea l  w i th .  10 

MR KOKO:   I  fee l  very  s t rong abou t .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .    

MR KOKO:   And the  summary o f  Mr  Se leka … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Does not  cover  you.  

MR KOKO:   Makes i t  more  impor tan t  Cha i r.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MR KOKO:   Le t  me say th is .   Mr  Se leka ’s  s to ry  o f  Opt imum 

s tar ts  w i th  the  Coopera t ion  Agreement  and tha t  i s  because  

o f  the  goss ip  tha t  i s  be ing  go ing  around and you w i l l  f ind  

tha t  goss ip  in  Ms  Thu l i  Madonse l la ’s  repor t .   You w i l l  f ind 20 

tha t  goss ip  in  the  OUTA Repor t  too .   You w i l l  f ind  tha t  

goss ip  in  the  newspapers .  

 The s tory  o f  Opt imum s tar t s  much  ear l ie r  than tha t .   

I t  s ta r ts  when the  Deputy  Pres ident  o r  we s ta r t  when Mr  

Ramaphosa was the  Pres ident  o f  –  was the  cha i rman o f  
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Opt imum.    

 I  have requested  f rom the  lega l  team the  hardsh ip  

no t ice  tha t  was submi t ted  by  G lencore  OCM on the  2rd  o f  

Ju l y  2013.   I  go t  an  emai l  –  I  go t  a  rep ly  back tha t  says we  

have requested i t  f rom Opt imum and we w i l l  g ive  i t  to  you 

when we get  i t .  

 I  d id  no t  want  to  come here  today w i thout  tha t  

hardsh ip  no t ice .  That  hardsh ip  no t ice  i s  very  impor tan t  

Cha i r  because the  s to ry  o f  Opt imum is  the  one tha t  says 

there  was s ta te  capture  Mr  Mole fe  was brought  to  Eskom 10 

and when Mr  Mo le fe  was brought  to  Eskom he cance l led  

the  Coopera t ion  Agreement  –  he  imposed pena l t ies  on  

Opt imum – he then drove Opt imum in to  hardsh ip .   

 When the  ac tua l  –  when the  ac tua l  hardsh ip  no t ice  

was in  2013 not  in  2015 i t  i s  very  impor tan t  Cha i r  tha t  we  

read in to  what  was in  the  ha rdsh ip  no t ice  because I  am 

rea l l y  t i red  o f  the  who le  –  o f  the  goss ip .   I  am rea l l y  t i red  

Cha i r  o f  peop le  l i s ten ing  to  the  goss ip  and ignor ing  the  

documenta ry  ev idence tha t  i s  there .  

 And one o f  the  th ings we are  go ing  to  do  today  20 

Cha i r  and you are  go ing  to  be  ve ry  angry  w i th  me  –  very  

f rus t ra ted  w i th  me but  I  am go ing  to  fo rce  you to  work  o f  

the  documents  no t  ou t  o f  the  goss ip .  

 So I  do  need –  and I  w i l l  be  very  angry  i f  Mr  Se leka 

does not  show the  –  the  hardsh ip  no t ice  tha t  was submi t ted  
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by  Opt imum/Glencore  on  the  13 t h  o f  Ju ly  2013 tha t  was 

fo l lowed by  an  arb i t ra t ion  agreement  on  the  12 t h  o f  

December  2013.  

 Cha i rman the  –  the  o ther  th ing  I  need to  address 

you to  i s  tha t  i t  cannot  be  tha t  w i tnesses come to  you –  to  

th is  commiss ion  to  m is lead you and get  away w i th  murder.   

 I  come here  to  ass is t  you to  ge t  to  the  t ru th .   There  

are  w i tnesses he re  Cha i r  who come here  w i th  the  in ten t ion  

o f  m is lead ing  you  so  tha t  you do not  ge t  to  the  t ru th  and I  

rea l l y  want  to  take  you to  task  and say there  has  to  be  a 10 

recourse  fo r  w i tnesses who come here  to  m is lead you  

de l ibe ra te l y  so  and I  w i l l  –  and i t  i s  very  easy to  show 

wh ich  w i tness has mis led  you de l i bera te ly.  

 Le t  me g ive  you  an example .   Mr  C l in ton  Ephron 

never  submi ts  i n  th is  commiss ion  s ta tements  under  oa th .   

We get  pushed –  we get  harassed  to p resent  s ta tement  to  

th is  s ta tement  under  oa th  and we do so  because we 

unders tand why because we do so  ou t  o f  respect  and we 

have commi t ted  tha t  we w i l l  ass i s t  the  commiss ion .  

 Mr  Ephron does not  do  tha t  and he l ies  de l ibera te l y  20 

in  h is  s ta tements .   And Cha i rman I  w i l l  bu i ld  up  to  th is  

top ic  because th is  behav iour  o f  Opt imum/Glencore  i t  w i l l  

come out  when we d iscuss the  –  the  de ta i l s  o f  Opt imum.  

 He comes he re  and says Mr  Ramaphosa was never  

the  cha i rman o f  Opt imum.   When  I  l i s tened to  h im say ing  
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tha t  I  knew he was ly ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR KOKO:   The  –  who was the  CEO of  Opt imum when 

Cyr i l  Ramaphosa  was the  cha i rman o f  Opt imum I  th ink  i t  

was Mr  C l in ton  Ephron.   He canno t  fo rge t  h is  boss bu t  he  

does so  fo r  a  reason Cha i r  and we  w i l l  ge t  in to  the  de ta i l s  

o f  why does –  d id  he  come to  the  commiss ion  to  l ie  to  you 

de l ibe ra te l y  and la te r  when he is  shown to  l ie  he  submi t  

another  s ta tement  to  the  commiss ion  and say I  made a  

m is take.   I  was m is led  by  o ther  th ings.  10 

 I t  cannot  be  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  no . .  

MR KOKO:   These peop le  who come to  the  commiss ion  to  

l ie  there  has to  be  consequences.   Mr  C l in ton  Ephron l ied  

to  p ro tec t  h is  bus iness assoc ia te  Mr  Ramaphosa is  a  

bus iness assoc ia te  o f  G lencore  and he is  be ing  p ro tec ted  

by  G lencore .   I  w i l l  ge t  in to  the  de ta i l s .   I t  cannot  be  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no  Mr  Koko I  unders tand.   Le t  me say 

s ta r t ing  w i th  Mr  Ephron I  d id  p rev ious l y  say he  needed to  

be  approached by  the  lega l  team o f  the  commiss ion  w i th  20 

regard  to  the  issue o f  –  I  th ink  i t  was in  regard  to  an  issue 

tha t  was ra i sed by  Mr  Br ian  Mole fe  namely  he  was  say ing  

in  e f fec t  i f  I  reca l l  cor rec t l y  tha t  G lencore  was t ry ing  to  

ex to r t  money f rom Eskom by the  demands tha t  they were  

mak ing  in  te rms o f  the  coa l  p r ice .  
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MR KOKO:   And I  w i l l  show why he is  say ing  tha t  because 

he is  r igh t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes and –  and he re fer red  to  the  fac t  tha t  

I  th ink  when Mr  Ephron was g i v ing  ev idence or  somebody  

e lse  was g iv ing  ev idence some t ime back I  had ra ised the  

issue o f  why i t  was tha t  G lencore  had s igned  a  coa l  

agreement  w i th  no  esca la t ion  in  te rms o f  why the re  is  no  

prov is ion  and a t  a  ce r ta in  t ime they were  now compla in ing  

tha t  tha t  v ice  tha t  too  oppress i ve  and so  on  so  I  cou ld  no t  

unders tand tha t .    10 

I  had ra ised tha t  so  Mr  Mole fe  wen t  back to  tha t  and  

sa id  Cha i rman th i s  i s  what  you ra ised when so  and  so  was  

g iv ing  ev idence  and i t  was appropr ia te  and then he 

e labora ted  fo l low ing upon h is  ev idence I  asked the  lega l  

team to  ob ta in  an  a f f idav i t  f rom Mr  Ephron w i th  regard  to  I  

th ink  Mr  Br ian  Mole fe  sa id  they had not  done due d i l igence  

i f  I  am not  m is taken so  I  sa id  we l l  Mr  Ephron must  be  

approached to  ob ta in  an  a f f idav i t  to  dea l  w i th  th is  i ssue 

wh ich  I  th ink  was subsequent ly  fu rn i shed but  now when I  

say  tha t  I  must  be  care fu l  because i t  m igh t  no t  be  an  20 

a f f idav i t  i t  m igh t  be  a  s ta tement  so  I  m ight  no t  have p icked  

up what  i t  was but  i t  was fu rn ished and then o f  course  I  

th ink  he  was asked to  comment  on  Mr  Br ian  Mole fe ’s  

ev idence about  Mr  Ramaphosa hav ing  been cha i rman a t  a  

cer ta in  t ime o f  OCM I  th ink  and I  th ink  he  –  he  d id  f i le  an 
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a f f idav i t  –  an  a f f idav i t  o r  s ta tement  I  am not  sure .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  i s  a  s ta tement  –  i t  i s  a  s ta tement  

Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And subsequent ly  anothe r  one say ing  i t  

was a  m is take or  whatever.   So –  so  I  jus t  ment ion  tha t  and  

I  th ink  I  have sa id  to  the  lega l  team ar rangements  shou ld  

be  made fo r  h im to  come and dea l  w i th  these mat te rs  in  – 

in  the  hear ing  and g ive  ev idence.  

 So –  so  a  ga te  has no t  been –  bu t  I  th ink  I  have 

sa id  tha t .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   To  the  team.  So –  so  I  thought  le t  me 

c la r i f y  tha t  in  the  f i rs t  p lace .   Second ly  you w i l l  be  g iven a  

chance to  –  to  dea l  w i th  the  issues tha t  you want  to  dea l  

w i th .    

 I t  may be tha t  a t  a  cer ta in  s tage the  commiss ion ’s  

lega l  team is  quest ion ing  you on  cer ta in  mat te rs  and they  

m ight  no t  cover  every th ing  tha t  you w ish  to  be  covered.   

When you answer  them jus t  answer  them in  a  manner  tha t  

you be l ieve  is  adequate  to  g ive  your  s ide  o f  the  s to ry.    20 

 But  when they a re  done or  a t  a  cer ta in  s tage I  w i l l  

g ive  you a  chance to  cover  whatever  e l se  m ight  no t  have 

been covered under  the  quest ion ing  wh ich  you th ink  i s  

impor tan t  to  p lace  before  me.  

 So tha t  chance w i l l  be  g iven.   So you do not  need to  
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be  concerned about  tha t .  

MR KOKO:   Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And i f  you want  to  expose any w i tnesses 

who have l ied  here  do  tha t  i t  i s  impor tan t  –  okay.  

MR KOKO:   Cha i r  thank you very  much I  rea l l y  apprec ia te  

tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   But  I  –  there  is  another  i ssue tha t  I  need to  

cover.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  10 

MR KOKO:   When I  was here  the  las t  t ime I  made a  p lea  I  

ac tua l l y  asked you in  earnest  because I  –  I  –  you know 

there  is  th is  p re-occupat ion  o f  the  ba lcony a t  Me l rose Arch  

wh ich  assumes tha t  Mr  Masango has been to  Mel rose Arch 

on ly  once and there fo re  i t  becomes impor tan t  and I  have –  

I  am showing tha t  – I  have re fer red  to  a s ta tement  o f  th is  

concern  tha t  in  fac t  he  wanted Ms Goodson was in t roduced  

to  Mr  Masango in  h is  o f f i ce  a lmost  seven months  la te r  

when Mr  Masango den ied  tha t  he  has been the re  twe lve  

month  –  he  has even been the re  aga in .    20 

 He has l ied  abou t  the  meet ings on  the  s ide  o f  the  

road.   He has l ied  about  the  meet ings on  Ju ly  –  on  March  

11 but  park  tha t .   What  i s  more  impor tan t  fo r  me is  tha t  I  

asked you Cha i rman –  I  begged you tha t  go  to  Ms Dan ie ls ’ 

compute r  and my  propos i t ion  is  based on the  proper t ies  o f  
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the  doc –  o f  the  four  suspens ion  le t te rs  tha t  were  made to 

th is  commiss ion  by  Mr  –  Ms K le in  and Mr  Khoza tha t  they 

were  –  they ac tua l l y  o r i g ina ted  f rom Ms Dan ie ls  and 

modi f ied  by  Mr  Essa.  

 I  asked you tha t  go  to  Mr  –  go  to  Ms Dan ie ls ’ 

compute r  i t  has  been imaged and my propos i t ion  is  that  

you w i l l  f ind  them there  and they –  and tha t  w i l l  l i nk  Ms  

Dan ie ls  to  Mr  Essa.  

 I  l i s tened to  the  spec ia l i s t  a f f idav i t  and I  was hur t  

when I  heard  h im say he  does  not  have Mr  Dan ie ls  10 

compute r  o r  he  does not  have Ms Dan ie ls  images.   

 When I  asked and I  a lso  to ld  you prev ious ly  tha t  

when i t  i s  mat te rs  tha t  a f fec ts  Mr  Koko your  inves t iga tors  

and your  lega l  team a re  very  qu ick  –  are  very  qu ick  to  

make a  fo l low up  but  they have got  b lue  eyed w i tnesses I  

s t i l l  do  no t  unders tand why tha t  the  computer  o f  Ms  

Dan ie ls  o r  i t s  images were  no t  made ava i lab le  to  the  

spec ia l i s ts .  

 I  th ink  there  is  a  de l ibe ra te  –  I  have got  a  thes is  

why i t  was not  done because they are  pro tec t ing  Ms  20 

Dan ie ls .   They do not  want  to  d is tu rb  her  ev idence .   I  can  

a lso  see what  they are  do ing .    

 My images o f  my compute r  a t  Eskom shou ld  a lso  be  

g iven to  the  computer  exper ts .   They can –  they must  no t  

ch ip  the i r  way.   I  have p layed open  cards  w i th  you.   I  have 
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to ld  you I  have never  cont  –  in te rac ted  w i th  Ms –  Mr  Essa  

on l ine .  I  have  to ld  you I  have never  had te lephone  

conversa t ion  w i th  Mr  Essa.   Your  commiss ion  has  go t  a l l  

the  te lephone records.   Th is  commiss ion  was se t  up  Cha i r  

on  the  bas i s  o f  the  te lephone conversa t ion  be tween Mr  

Mole fe  and Mr  A jay  Gupta .   That  i s  what  Ms Madonse l la  

used and a l l  o f  a  sudden Ms – even Mr  Mole fe  was not  

rea l l y  asked abou t  tha t .    

 I  have a  prob lem tha t  my compute r  –  the  images o f  

my computer  and  the  images o f  Ms Dan ie l s  have not  been  10 

made ava i lab le  to  the  exper t s .   Because I  w i l l  te l l  you  what  

i s  go ing  to  happen.   When you get  the  resu l ts  they are  

go ing  to  say bu t  i t  i s  inconc lus ive  because we d id  no t  have 

Mr  Koko ’s  images .  

 I t  i s  very  c lea r  hav ing  l i s tened to  the  exper t  and I  

am much more  conv inced tha t  those suspens ion  le t te rs  

o r ig ina ted  f rom Ms Dan ie ls  and were  mod i f ied  on  an App le  

compute r  o f  Sa l im Essa.   I t  i s  very  impor tan t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MR KOKO:   Now the  second th ing  Cha i r  tha t  I  want  to  20 

br ing  to  you;  you a lso  asked –  I  sa id  to  you Ms Dan ie ls  

ought  to  know who she was ta lk ing  to  when she ema i led  me 

and cop ied  In fopor ta l  address.   She ought  to  know – to  

have known who  she was b l ind  copy ing  tha t  she d id  no t  

want  me to  know.   You asked fo r  those emai ls .   My gut  fee l  
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te l l s  me tha t  you  do not  have them as ye t  and I  –  I  do  no t  

unders tand why you do not  have tha t  w i th  you as  ye t  when 

then you asked your  team to  g ive  them to  you.   But  I  have  

brought  them to  you Cha i r.  

 I  have asked my team.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   I  have got  my lega l  team.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   Mr  Bar ry  i f  you  can g ive  Cha i r  –  because my  

susp ic ion  te l l s  me tha t  you r  team I  have made the  10 

propos i t ion  tha t  your  team wi l l  no t  g ive  i t  to  you.   Aga in  

they are  pro tec t ing  Suzanne and they shou ld  have  them to  

you because i t  i s  very  impor tan t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   The second pa r t  i s  the  emai ls  –  i s  the  

conversa t ion  be tween –  i s  the  t ransc r ip t  o f  Dr  Ngubane  

when he sa id  he  was ta lk ing  to   

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr  Se leke.  

MR KOKO:   Se leke when Se leke was not  even  in  the  

employ  o f  … 20 

CHAIRPERSON:   O f  Pub l ic  Enterp r ises .  

MR KOKO:   O f  Pub l ic  Enterpr ises .   You asked fo r  those 

t ranscr ip ts  aga in  I  suspect  you do not  have them.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  I  do  no t  remember  the  t ransc r ip ts  

re la t ing  to  tha t  bu t  i f  they  are  ava i lab le  you know we can –  
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I  do  no t  remember  tha t  par t  ask ing  fo r  tha t .  

MR KOKO:   I  remember  very  we l l  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  I  may have I  do  no t  know.  

MR KOKO:   I  remember  –  You can go to  the  t ransc r ip ts .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  have been l i s ten ing  to  any w i tnesses fo r  

the  past  th ree  years .  

MR KOKO:   Mr  Se leka even sa id  t o  you there  i s  no  po in t  o f  

go ing  there .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MR KOKO:   He even sa id  tha t .   But  you ask  fo r  the  emai ls  10 

when Ms Dan ie ls  was ta lk ing  to  you and b l ind  cop ied  

In fopor ta l .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Okay.  

MR KOKO:   Because they –  they w i l l  come aga in  Cha i r  

they w i l l  come aga in .   Then we go to  Ms Mothepu Cha i r.   

We spent  the  who le  day las t  week when I  was here  the  

who le  day go ing  th rough emai ls  –  seven emai ls  and –  and 

the  fu ry  o f  Mr  Se leka is  tha t  he  w i l l  go  th rough the  emai ls  

and he l inked me to  McK insey and  we w i l l  f in ish  i t  o f f  now.   

And then yeste rday I  go t  –  yesterday –  yesterday 20 

a f te rnoon,  I  ge t  an  a f f idav i t  f rom McKinsey,  f rom the  Lega l  

Team dea l ing  w i th  those seven emai ls  and I  hope  we w i l l  

ge t  to  i t ,  and a l l  what  McK insey is  te l l ing  you is  tha t  the  

negot ia t ions  o f  the  MSA s tar ted  in  Ju l y  2015 to  November  

2015 and Mr  Koko was never  invo l ved in  those 
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negot ia t ions .    

 That  i s  the  a f f idav i t  tha t  comes f rom McKinsey 

yesterday and ye t  we s i t  here  go ing  th rough Ms Matshepo ’s  

emai ls  say ing  Mr  Koko was a  lead negot ia to r  and here  

comes a  lead negot ia to r  f rom McKinsey say ing :   I  

negot ia ted  th i s  cont rac t .   Mr  Koko was never  he re .   

Cha i rman,  these are  the  type o f  w i tnesses . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.    

MR KOKO :    [ Ind is t inc t ]  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  you must  c r inge(? )  the  Lega l  Team 10 

in  regard  to  tha t  a f f idav i t  f rom McKinsey because they 

wou ld  be  the  ones who obta ined i t  and i t  k ind  o f  suppor ts  

you.  

MR KOKO :    I  accept  tha t .   A l l  tha t  I  am say ing  to  you is  

tha t  why wou ld  the  w i tness come to  you and p resen t  emai ls  

to  you tha t  I  have never  rep l ied  to  and say Mr  Koko was a  

lead negot ia to r  when the  lead negot ia to r  on  the  o ther  s ide  

sa id :   I  negot ia ted  th is  cont rac t .   Mr  Koko was  never  

invo l ved.    

 These are  the  type o f  w i tnesses Cha i r  tha t  a re  20 

not  he lp ing  you get  to  the  –  there  are  th ings Cha i rman tha t  

I  know persona l ly  tha t  I  know exac t ly  what  happened,  tha t  I  

can eas i l y  ass i s t  you and –  bu t  you are  no t  ass is ted .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Because o the r  w i tnesses are  t ry ing  to  take  i t  
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e lsewhere .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.   But  i t  i s  impor tan t  tha t  you  

prov ide  your  ass i s tance as  we l l  because i f  you do not  then 

the  s to ry  i s  one tha t  you be l ieve  tha t  i t  i s  no t  t rue .   So i t  i s  

impor tan t  tha t  I  ge t  a l l  s ides.   But  I  want  to  ta lk  about  the 

issue o f  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    But . . .bu t  . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . computers  and the  imag ing  o f  

compute rs .   Mis ter. . .   Wel l ,  le t  me say th is .   I t  may  be tha t  

the  –  you w i l l  know tha t  the  invest iga tors  had obta ined 10 

some invest iga to rs  op in ion  abou t  those pre-suspens ion  

le t te rs  bu t  I  th ink  a f te r  you had ra ised the  issue o f  

Ms Dan ie ls  and they need to  check,  I  sa id  to  the  Lega l  

Team they need to  ob ta in  another  op in ion .  

 So tha t  we see whether  i t  i s  s t i l l  the  same e f fec t  

o r  d i f fe ren t  e f fec t  and tha t  led  to  the  spec ia l i s t  t ha t  you 

wou ld  have heard  I  was not  happy tha t  cer ta in  th ings had 

not  been covered  dur ing  the  ev idence o f  tha t  spec ia l i s t .    

 As  a  resu l t ,  you wou ld  have heard  tha t  the  

ar rangement  was  tha t  he  needed to  go  back and dea l  w i th  20 

cer ta in  mat te rs  and the  ar rangement  i s  tha t  he  w i l l  come 

back.   Now. . .    

 Bu t  I  want  to  have th is  th ings,  th is  i ssue dea l t  

w i th  and f ina l i sed and I  am th ink ing  tha t  the  way to  do  i t ,  

Mr  Se leka,  I  wonder  whether  your  jun io r  o r  somebody or  
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the  invest iga tors  i f  they  are  here ,  i f  they  can get  ho ld  o f  

the  spec ia l i s t  concerned.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And get  ho ld  o f  Ms Sharon van Rooyen.   

She is  one o f  the  sen ior  –  she i s  one o f  the  –  leadersh ip  o f  

the  invest iga t ion .   And i f  they  cou ld  come here  maybe a t  

one o ’ c lock  or  two o ’c lock .   What  I  wou ld  l i ke  to  happen is  

tha t  in  you r  p resence and in  the  presence –  in  your  

p resence,  Mr  Koko and h i s  lega l  team can ar t i cu la te  to  the  

invest iga to rs  exact ly  what  he  says in  h is  v iew shou ld  be  10 

looked in to  so  tha t  i f  there  i s  a  p rob lem wi th  do ing  i t ,  i t  can  

be addressed,  they can ra ise  the  cha l lenges there  and 

then.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Hopefu l l y,  a t  the  end o f  tha t  d iscuss ion  

there  w i l l  be  c la r i t y  in  te rms o f  what  i s  poss ib le ,  what  i s  

no t  poss ib le  and tha t  wh ich  is  poss ib le  w i l l  be  done  in  what  

t ime.   So tha t  i s  what  I  wou ld  l i ke  to  see happen.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  tha t  Mr  Koko and h is  lega l  team are  20 

there  to  convey to  the  invest iga to rs  what  he  is  convey ing  

to  say th i s  and tha t  and tha t  and tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Because the  –  cer ta in ly  there  shou ld  be  

no percept ion  tha t  the  Commiss ion  does not  wan t  to  look  
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in to  cer ta in  mat te rs  tha t  shou ld  be  looked in to .   So tha t  i s  

what  I  am suggest ing .   Mr  Koko,  wou ld  tha t  be  f ine  w i th  

you?  

MR KOKO :    Cha i rman,  tha t  w i l l  be  f ine .   There  is  a  

document  and my  counse l  ca l l  i t  a  w ish  l i s t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    And tha t  i s  a  document  tha t  Ms Dan ie l s  says I  

go t  to  her  and i t  had my handwr i t ten  no tes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes ,  ja .  

MR KOKO :    I  mean,  aga in  . . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    . . . i t  is  as  s imp le  as  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    I f  i t  i s  my document ,  i t  w i l l  be  found  on my 

compute r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

MR KOKO :    I t  i s  2015.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    I t  w i l l  be  found on the  compute r.   Look fo r  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  20 

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  the  las t  th ing  I  want  to  say is  tha t  we 

rece ived the  s ta tement  tha t  was  made to  the  Hawks by  

Ms A lana in  2018.   Now tha t  I  have in te rac ted  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  tha t  f rom Trave l  Exce l lence?  
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MR KOKO :    Trave l  Exce l lence.   Now tha t  I  have in te rac ted  

w i th  i t ,  I  know unders tand tha t  i s  no t  he lp fu l  fo r  the  Hawks 

but  we have asked fo r  the  or ig ina ls .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    We s t i l l  have not  rece ived them.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  ja .  

MR KOKO :    I t  was a  very  fa lse  a f f idav i t  tha t  borde rs  to  

per ju ry  and mis lead ing  the  end o f  jus t i ce  and i t  i s  one o f  

the  weaknesses tha t  I  need you to  dea l  w i th .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  10 

MR KOKO :    Ms A lana cannot  come here  and de l i bera te ly  

l ie  to  you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Bu t  to  remedy tha t ,  the  Commiss ion  –  I  th ink  

the  invest iga tors  rea l i sed tha t  i t  i s  a  ho t  po ta to .   They are  

go ing  to  ass i s t (? )  A lana –  a f f idav i t  f rom Ms Su l iman ,  wh ich  

is  equa l ly,  in  my v iew,  to  m is lead you and has pe r ju ry  i n  i t  

and we w i l l  ge t  to  i t  and we w i l l  ge t  to  i t  when we get  to  

those dea l ings(?) .    

 Bu t  Cha i rman,  peop le  cannot  come here  and 20 

de l ibe ra te l y  l ie  to  you and get  away w i th  i t .   I  do  no t  come 

here  to  l ie  to  you.   But  the  Trave l  Exce l lence peop le  l i ke  

Mr  C l in ton  . . . [ ind is t inc t ] ,  l i ke  Ms Suzanne Dan ie ls  who l ie .   

Cannot  ge t  –  come here  and l ie  and  get  away w i th  the  

murder.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no  tha t  i s  f ine .   You –  i t  i s  impor tan t  

tha t  i f  you  be l ieve  tha t  the  ev idence they g ive  in  the i r  

a f f idav i t s  and whatever  i s  no t  t rue ,  you g ive  the  ev idence 

tha t  wou ld  cont rad ic t  them.   I  wanted to  say Mr  Koko and I  

know tha t  the  las t  you were  here  I  d id  say someth ing  about  

th is .   I  am keen to  make su re  tha t  every  concern  you have  

ra ised.   We have  been ab le  to  app ly  ou r  m inds to  i t .   I f  we 

th ink  i t  has  mer i t s  we address i t .    

 I f  we take  a  d i f fe ren t  v iew you are  to ld  we have 

looked a t  th is .   We do  not  agree everyone o f  them as you –  10 

as  I  sa id  ear l ie r  on .   I  do  the  same wi th  o the r  w i tnesses.   I  

have done the  same wi th  Mr  Br ian  Mole fe  in  regard  to  Ms  

Ephron.   I  am do ing  the  same wi th  regard  to  Mr  Montana 

who was here  yes terday.    

 So when peop le  have got  concerns,  they are  f ree  

to  ra ise  the i r  concerns and I  want  us  to  –  I  want  the  Lega l  

Team,  I  want  the  invest iga tors  to  look  a t  those proper ly  

and in  the  end I  want  to  be  sa t is f ied  tha t  those concerns 

have been looked  a t .    

 I f  they  have mer i t ,  someth ing  mus t  be  done.   I f  20 

they –  i f  they  do  not  agree we know why they do  no t  agree.   

So the  las t  t ime I  th ink  we ta lked about  the  issues tha t  had  

been covered in  your  a t to rney ’s  le t te rs  somet ime back.   So 

i f  there  are  o ther  concerns tha t  you have prev ious ly  

a r t i cu la ted  and you know tha t  to  your  knowledge they have 



04 MAY 2021 – DAY 388 
 

Page 27 of 260 
 

no t  been addressed,  p lease fee l  f ree  to  ra ise  them aga in 

as  we go a long.    

 And the  idea is  tha t  they need  to  be  g iven 

a t ten t ion ,  whethe r  they w i l l  ag ree w i th  you or  no t  bu t  they 

need to  be  g i ven a t ten t ion .   Where  i t  looks  l i ke  there  

shou ld  be  fu r ther  ac t ion ,  the re  shou ld  be  fu r ther  ac t ion .   I f  

i t  does not  appear  tha t  fu r ther  ac t i on  is  jus t i f ied  tha t  i s  f ine  

bu t  a t  leas t  you  must  know what  has happened to  those  

concerns.  

MR KOKO :    Cha i rman,  I  fee l  I  am be ing  l i s tened to .   So I  10 

apprec ia te  tha t .   Jus t  on  a  l igh t  no te .   There  is  News24.   I t  

i s  runn ing  a  se r ies  ca l led  Eskom Fi les .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    And i t  i s  pu t t ing  names o f  peop le  there  wh ich  

are  the  names o f  the  peop le  tha t  I  have l i s ted .   And they 

are  ta l k ing  about  R 178 b i l l i on  reeked tender.   Now 

Cha i rman,  I  have a lways sa id  my b lood is  b lue .   The  

prob lem o f  Eskom today is  the  R 450 b i l l i on  deb t  tha t  i t  

accumula ted  th rough i t s  bu i ld (? )  p rog ramme.    

 And many South  A f r i cans were  l ook ing  a t  th is  20 

Commiss ion  and say i t  w i l l  say  someth ing  about  the  rea l  

Eskom prob lem.   I  mean,  I  am on reco rd  to  say the  on ly  

way you can sor t  Eskom prob lem is  to  ge t  a t  leas t  

R 250 b i l l i on  o f  i t s  debt  and put  i t  in to a  sovere ign  debt .   

Th is  Commiss ion  is  go ing  to  f in ish  i t s  work  w i thout  
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add ress ing  the  rea l  Eskom prob lem.   I  th ink  the  scho la rs  in  

the  fu tu re  are  go ing  to  ge t  you and  worry  about  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]   Wel l ,  we must  te l l  now the  

scho lars ,  Mr  Koko,  tha t  maybe i t  i s  because the  

Commiss ion  d id  no t  ge t  there  because maybe Mr  Koko d id  

no t  respond to  my ca l l  in  2018 to  say everyone who has 

got  in fo rmat ion  tha t  fa l l s  w i th in  the  te rms o f  re fe rence,  

p lease come fo rward .   Okay a l r i gh t .   [ laughs]    

MR KOKO :    Unders tood,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   [ laughs]    10 

MR KOKO :    I  have d i s rup ted (? )  you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r igh t .    

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Mr  Se leka .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Cha i r,  I  d id  no t  hear  

par t  o f  the  Dr  Ngubane –  maybe  I  w i l l  ge t  to  i t  in  due 

course  Mr  Koko.   

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  i t  was s imp ly  th is .   Mr  Koko sa id  

Dr  Ngubane,  he  –  Mr  Koko sa id :   I  asked fo r  a  t ranscr ip t  o f  

conversa t ions be tween Dr  Ngubane and Mr  Se leka –  20 

Se leke.   [ laughs]   Se leke.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And he was say ing  he  suspects  tha t  I  

have not  been g iven those.   So I  jus t  sa id  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  see .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    . . . I  do  no t  have a  reco l lec t ion  o f  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  i s  what  you sa id  Mr  Koko,  i s  tha t  

r igh t?  

MR KOKO :    Cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja ,  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   No,  Cha i r,  I  con f i rm tha t  tha t  

request  I  a lso  do  not  have any reco l lec t ion  o f  i t  bu t  le t  us  

cu t  to  the  chase Mr  Koko.   Mr  Koko,  in  regard  to  the  – le t  

me s tar t  w i th  the  Corpora te  P lan  but  I  am go ing  to  an 10 

answer  wh ich  you  gave me,  no t  to  go  in to  the  de ta i l s  o f  i t .    

 Remember  in  regard  to  the  Corpora te  P lan ,  I  to ld  

you about  the  ev idence o f  Ms Tsho lo fe lo  Mole fe  who sa id  

tha t  in  2014 when she was do ing  the  budget ,  she was  

be ing  to ld  tha t  the  m in is te r  sa id  the  budget  i s  no t  robust  

enough and as  a  resu l t  Mr  Co l l in  Mat j i la  o f fe red  to  make 

her  meet  w i th  what  tu rned out  to  be  Mr  Sa l im Essa who  

o f fe red  to  he lp  them wi th  the  ba lance sheet  op t im isa t ion  

and cash un lock ing  in i t ia t i ves  bu t  ins tead o f  a  do ing  a  

proposa l  they gave a  dra f t  agreement  and she  d id  no t  20 

agree w i th  tha t .    

 They d id  no t  ge t  Mr  Sa l im Essa,  d id  no t  ge t  what  

he  wanted a t  the  t ime and he had  to ld  Ms Mole fe  when he  

was asked abou t  whether  you have capac i ty,  sa id  tha t :   

Yes,  we work  w i th  McK insey f rom t ime to  t ime.   You reca l l  
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tha t?  

MR KOKO :    I  do ,  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And your  response was:   Wel l ,  

McK insey does not  Reg iments  to  ge t  work  a t  Eskom.    

MR KOKO :    That  was my response,  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   But  I  th ink  the  po in t  I  was mak ing  

to  you was d i f fe ren t .   I t  was tha t  Reg iments  needed  

McKinsey to  ge t  work  a t  Eskom and th i s  i s  what  was  

happen ing .   That  Reg iments  was approach ing  Eskom and 

say ing :   We have the  capac i ty  o f  McK insey w i th  us .   You 10 

cou ld  g ive  us  the  work  and we w i l l  do  the  work .   So i t  i s  

jus t  the  o the r  way around.  

MR KOKO :    Ja ,  except  tha t  i t  does not  make sense  Cha i r.   

I  have sa id  –  I  have to ld  you tha t  McK insey has  been in  

Eskom,  as  fa r  as  I  remember,  s ince  what  we ca l l  P ro jec t  

AA2.   P ro jec t  AA2 was led  by  Mr  Gcabashe in  2005 to  

2007.   Cha i rman,  I  sound and look o ld  when I  ta lk  about  

Eskom issues.   My assoc ia t ion  w i th  Eskom is  33-years .    

 Mr  Thu lan i  Gcabashe brought  Eskom – brought  

McK insey in to  Eskom in  2005,  2007 in  Eskom and up unt i l  20 

2013,  I  do  no t  remember  McK insey tender ing  fo r  a  job  a t  

Eskom.   For  l ack  o f  a  be t te r  word ,  McK insey was a  capt ive  

-  Eskom was a  capt ive  market  fo r  McK insey.   Cha i rman,  I  

g rew up to  have a  very  good apprec ia t ion  o f  McK insey.   I  

l i ke  tha t  competenc ies  and in  cer ta in  ins tances I  was the  
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one who brought  them in to  spec i f i c  p ro jec ts  on  a  so le (?)  

source(?)  bas i s  and I  was not  the  on ly  one.    

 The Top Eng ineers  Programme is  my p rogramme.   

I  s ta r ted  i t  in  2011/2012.   The f i r s t  ca l l (? )  was 2013/2014.   

And I  had a  b ig  d ream and my dream was s imp le .   I  sa id  to  

the  McK insey –  the  top  man in  McK insey,  I  am – you have 

been do ing  bus iness in  Eskom fo r  a  long t ime and I  want  to  

have a  d i f f i cu l t  conversa t ion  w i th  you.   And th is  

conversa t ion  is  the  one tha t  says  a t  tha t  po in t  -  and i t  i s  

no t  a  joke  Cha i r  –  a t  tha t  po in t  Eskom was spend ing  c lose  10 

to  R 5  b i l l i on  a  year  on  consu l tan ts  and McKinsey was  

hav ing  a  b ig  share  o f  i t .  

 I  sa id  I  want  to  g ive  you a  cont rac t  to  t ra in  and 

bu i ld  my top  eng ineers  and those  top  eng ineers ,  we w i l l  

ca l l  them Top Eng ineer ing  consu l tan ts  and they w i l l  rep lace  

you.   He le f t .   So they –  and I  am go ing  long but  tha t  i s  the 

po in t .   So I  s t rugg led  to  see why McKinsey wou ld  want  to  

tag  a long Reg iments .   I  th ink  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  I  th ink  Mr  Se leka is  the  o ther  way  

around.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    You shou ld  be  say ing ,  you do not  

unders tand i f  tha t  i s  the  case,  why Reg iments  wou ld  

approach Eskom for  work  and s t i l l  wou ld  re ly  on  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   
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MR KOKO :    That  i s  my po in t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Cer ta in ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    I  s t rugg le  to  see how Reg iments  w i l l  come to  

Eskom and say:   G ive  me work ,  I  have got  McK insey.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  wou ld  they no t  do  tha t  Mr  Koko i f  

they  know tha t  you want  to  g ive  oppor tun i t ies  to  b lack  

f i rms,  b lack  compan ies  and they say we are  b lack?  We 

see tha t  you know McKinsey.   They have been do ing  a  l o t  10 

o f  work  fo r  you.   So we know you and t rus t  them.   But  now 

we want  you to  g ive  us  work  bu t  you w i l l  have the  comfor t  

o f  knowing tha t  beh ind  us  we have got  peop le  whose  

exper ience and competence you t rus t .   

 The on ly  d i f fe rence now is  tha t  tha t  they w i l l  

come beh ind .   We wi l l  be  a t  the  f lanks.   Whereas a l l  a long  

they have been in  the  f ron t  and they have been a lone.  

MR KOKO :    No,  Cha i r,  we w i l l  no t  do  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    We wi l l  con t rac t  w i th  McK insey.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  bu t  I  am ask ing  whether  there  

wou ld  be  anyth ing  wrong i f  they  –  i f  the i r  reason ing  was  

a long those l ines? 

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Whether  o r  no t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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MR KOKO :    Oh,  no  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    [ Ind is t inc t ]   

[Speakers  in te rven ing  each o ther  –  unc lear ]  

MR KOKO :    Cha i rman,  I  wou ld  no t  even ente r ta in  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .  

MR KOKO :    I t  i s  hogwash,  ac tua l l y.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    I t  i s  nonsense.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    I  w i l l  no t  en ter ta in  tha t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.    

MR KOKO :    I  w i l l  say  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Why?  

MR KOKO :    I  w i l l  say  to  them I  w i l l  con t rac t  w i th  

McK insey.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    McK insey br ings  d i f fe ren t  BEE p layers  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    . . . to  Eskom.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    I  w i l l  no t  te l l  McK insey who to  br ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    McK insey –  the  company I  was very  fami l ia r  

w i th  tha t  McK insey used in  Eskom at  tha t  –  in  most  o f  the  
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t imes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    In  most  o f  the  mate r ia l  t imes McKinsey and 

Eskom,  i t  i s  a  company ca l led  McK insey Lets t ima(?) .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  Yes.  

MR KOKO :    So . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    So  they have –  fo r  some t ime they had  

been br ing ing  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .a  BEE par tne r.  10 

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    And the  d i f fe ren t  par tners .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  ja .  

MR KOKO :    So  I  wou ld  no t  accept  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    . . . somebody who say:   G ive  me a  job .   I  w i l l  

b r ing  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    . . .McK insey.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    That  i s  now –  I  –  i s  tha t  because  

McKinsey ’s  exper t i se  and exper ience was a t  a  cer ta in  h igh  

leve l  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Reg iments  i s  no t  McK insey. . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no .   [ laughs]    
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MR KOKO :    [ laughs]    

CHAIRPERSON :    Everybody wou ld  unders tand tha t  bu t  the  

–  I  mean,  you had se t ,  I  imag ine ,  McK insey,  you must  b r ing  

a  BEE par tne r.  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   So in  tha t  scenar io  McK insey is  

the  main  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . cont rac to r.  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   So a t  what  s tage in  te rms  o f  your  

own approach wou ld  you a l low the  s i tua t ion  to  s ta r t  be ing  

reversed,  where  you can see b lack  f i rms be ing  brought  in to  

the  main  cont rac tors?  

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  my game p lan  was s imp le .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Because –  le t  me f in ish .   Because I  

imag ine  tha t  when one ta lks  about  BEE and t ransfo rmat ion  

and so  on ,  and when you say a  wh i te  f i rm must  b r ing  a  BEE 

par tne r,  the  idea must  be  tha t  the  BEE par tner  must  

ac tua l l y  ge t  exposure  and . . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

MR KOKO :    Must  t rans i t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .exper ience  and t ransfer  o f  sk i l l s .   

There  must  come a  t ime,  a t  some s tage,  where  tha t  BEE 

par tner  can cont rac t  w i th  Eskom wi thout  the  wh i te  

cont rac tor.   So now,  tha t  i s  why I  am ask ing  you the  
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quest ion .   I f  you  say you wou ld  never  cont rac t  w i th  

Reg iments  or  Tr i l l i an  in  tha t  s i tua t ion  because there  is  

McK insey,  a t  what  s tage must  the  b lack  f i rms a lways come 

be brought  in  by  the  wh i te  cont rac tors  o r  the re  wou ld  come 

a  t ime where  you  can say I  can teach the  wh i te  cont rac tor,  

I  can  teach McK insey because there  is  a  b lack  f i rm tha t  

has go t  exper t i se  and exper ience tha t  i s  be t te r  f ind  fo r  th is  

job?   

 Or  you cou ld  say,  the  two can pa r tner  bu t  they 

can come as equa l  par tners  now.   Now the  b lack f i rm does 10 

not  have to  be ,  you know,  jus t  be  brought  a long.   They can 

come as equa l  pa r tners  to  Eskom.   So a t  what  s tage  wou ld  

tha t  happen?  

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  yes .   You know,  we had done someth ing  

beaut i fu l  a t  Eskom and one o f  the  th ings tha t  happen ing  

was l i s ten ing  to  doctor  –  Mr  Mabuza,  s i t t ing  here  and 

say ing  the  Top Eng ineers  Programme never  ex i s ted .    

 So I  sa t  w i th  my team a t  McK insey and I  looked  

a t  the  scope o f  consu l t ing  eng ineers  and I  sa id  –  we came 

to  a  conc lus ion  tha t  we ac tua l l y  need hundred top  20 

consu l tan ts  a t  the  leve l  o f  McK insey in -house in  Eskom.   

And we se t  a  deve lopment  p rogramme and se lec ted  them 

and we ac tua l l y  seconded them to  McK insey to  t ra in  as  

McK insey par tners  and they worked w i th  McK insey 

wherever  they went .   I  remember  t hey spent  a  lo t  o f  t ime a t  
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Pet ro  SA.    

 And a t  one po in t ,  I  th ink  when I  le f t  Eskom,  there  

were  a round 30 and we were  growing them to  a  hundred.   

And my expecta t ion  was tha t  by  the  t ime we get  to  a 

hundred,  the  R 5  b i l l i on  tha t  we w i l l  spend in to  Eskom,  we  

w i l l  no t  spent  i t  anymore .   We wi l l  do  the  work  in -house.   

That  was my p lan .    

 So I  d id  no t  expect  Tr i l l i an  or  Reg iments  to  

t rans i t ion  to  con t rac t  . . . [ ind is t inc t ] .   In  fac t ,  I  was –  my  

p lan  w i th  the  Top  Eng ineers  was to  do  every th ing  in-house.   10 

And . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  a rose and may –  was mak ing  more  

impor tan t  by  the  Nat iona l  Treasury ’s  p rac t ice  no te .  

CHAIRPERSON :    You see,  I  unders tand tha t  comple te l y  

and I  th ink  i t  p robab ly  i s  qu i te  commendab le  to  a im fo r  tha t  

ob jec t i ve  and i t  i s  good fo r  Eskom but  ta lk ing  about  

t ransformat ion  in  genera l  and not  focuss ing  on  Eskom,  the 

quest ion  I  had to  pu t  to  you i s .   Why wou ld  you not  reach a  

s tage where  you  can say:   I  can  cont rac t  d i rec t l y  w i th  a  

b lack  f i rm and no t  have a  wh i te  f i rm or  have both  o f  them 

come to  Eskom as equa l  pa r tne rs .  20 

MR KOKO :    Cha i r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am go ing  back to  the  quest ion  o f  –   

MR KOKO :    No,  le t  me answer  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Le t  me hear  your  answer.  

MR KOKO :    No,  le t  me answer  you d i rec t l y  because we 
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have done someth ing  about  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  ja .  

MR KOKO :    We have done i t  in  the  eng ineer ing  space and  

we have done i t  in  the  management  space.   So we  had a  

tender  fo r  example  and on  both  eng ineer ing  and 

management  spaces and we ca l led  them pane ls ,  Pane l  A 

w i l l  be  the  McKinsey ’s  i n te rna t iona l  guys.   We have Pane l  

B  and Pane l  C.    

CHAIRPERSON :    And put  them in  Pane l  B .  

MR KOKO :    No,  no ,  no .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]    

MR KOKO :    Wha t  I  am say ing  to  you is .  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]    

MR KOKO :    No,  no ,  no  Cha i r.   No,  no ,  no  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]    

MR KOKO :    We had a  process  where  the  Pane l  C w i l l  

t rans i t ion  to  Pane l  A .   So I  had . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    So  there  was a  p lan  fo r  g rowth  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .and upgrad ing? 

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Yes.   I  know –  i f  you  go in to  the  eng ineer  

space,  they w i l l  te l l  you .   We came in  as  Pane l  C ’s  and  
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now we are  in  Pane l  A .   Now we are  compet ing  w i th  

everybody e lse .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes ,  yes .   So I  guess your  answer,  

there fo re ,  i s ,  to  my quest ion .   Yes,  they wou ld  reach a  

po in t  where  we cou ld  cont rac t  as  Eskom wi th  the  b lack  f i rm 

wi thout  a  f i rm . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Oh,  cer ta in ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .w i thout  a  wh i te  cont rac to r.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .  

MR KOKO :    Cer ta in ly.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    And wou ld  a lso  –  wou ld  you a lso  answer  

in  the  a f f i rmat ive  to  say there  cou ld  be  – we cou ld  have a  

s i tua t ion  where  they come as equa l  par tners?  

MR KOKO :    In  fac t ,  McK insey w i l l  tes t i f y,  i f  you put  i t  to  

them,  tha t  when  –  you rea l i se  t ha t  when we –  w i th  the  

Eskom procurement  says 30% to  BEE and I  want  –  I  have 

a lso  pushed them to  50 /50.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    That  you must  come in ,  go  se lec t  a  competent  

b lack  consu l t ing  company and come 50/50 w i th  them.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR KOKO :    I  exper ienced a  lo t  o f  pushback mos t  o f  the 

t ime and I  d id  no t  succeed but  in  one or  two ins tances I  

had.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   So I  guess tha t ,  maybe th i s  m ight  
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be  a  rev is ion  o f  your  p rev ious answer,  when you sa id  tha t  

no  you wou ld  no t  cont rac t  w i th  Reg iments  or  Tr i l l i an ,  you 

wou ld  cont rac t  w i th  McK insey.  

MR KOKO :    Ja ,  a t  tha t  s tage Reg iments  was no t  a t  the 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   No,  you r  answer  shou ld  be ,  in  

p r inc ip le  you wou ld  have no prob lem . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .w i th  con t rac t ing  w i th  Tr i l l i an  or  

Reg iments  o r  a  b lack  f i rm i f  you  were  sa t is f ied  tha t  they 10 

have the  exper t i se  and exper ience .  

MR KOKO :    O f  course ,  o f  course .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  i t  i s  jus t  tha t  th is  par t i cu la r  one,  you 

knew tha t  they d id  no t  have tha t .  

MR KOKO :    No,  I  d id  no t  even know them Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  you d id  no t  even know them? 

MR KOKO :    I  d id  no t  . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    I  d id  no t  even know them.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay a l r i gh t .   [ laughs]    20 

MR KOKO :    Ja .   [ laughs]    

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR KOKO :    The f i rs t  Reg iment  pe rson tha t  in te rac ted  w i th  

was Matshepo.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  
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MR KOKO :    And le t  me te l l  you .   She came across as  a  

very  –  I  do  no t  want  to  come out  bad,  I  do  no t  want  to  hur t  

–  to  do  harm to  her.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  you  had good th ings to  say about  

your  impress ion  o f  her.  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja .  

MR KOKO :    And tha t  i s  why I  do  no t  wan t  to  be  

m isunders tood.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  10 

MR KOKO :    She came across as  very  po tent ia l  bu t  no t  

there  ye t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja ,  ja .   Okay.   Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  do  no t  know whethe r  in  the  process  

your  quest ion  was answered but  I  may have taken Mr Koko 

to  o ther  i ssues.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    No,  le t  us  see -  you see what  I  was  20 

put t ing  to  you is  a  w i tness vers ion  no t  a  hypo thet ica l  

s i tua t ion ,  so :  

“The w i tness…”  

That  i s  Mr  Matshe la .  

“ . . . inv i ted  me to  a  meet ing .   In  tha t  meet ing  Mr  
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Sa l im Essa showed up.   Mr  Sa l im Essa was o f fe r i ng  

to  do  the  serv ice .   I  asked h im whether  they have 

capac i ty.   H is  response was,  we work  w i th  McK insey  

f rom t ime- to - t ime . ”  

I t  i s  no t  a  hypothes i s  I  am put t ing  to  you,  i t  i s  a  vers ion  o f  

th is  w i tness tha t  Reg iments  was mak ing  th is  o f fe r  to  Eskom 

aga ins t  the  background o f  hav ing  McKinsey as  the i r  

par tne r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja  and in  o rder  to  t imef rames  do you 

want  to  jus t  say  when tha t  was?  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  remember  tha t  i s  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    What  was the…? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  a round  Apr i l  2014.  

MR KOKO:    I t  shou ld  be  ’14 ,  Cha i r.   I  remember  tha t  

inc ident .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR KOKO:    I  remember  th is  inc ident  we l l  because I  was 

the  procurement  person.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    And  I  was one o f  the  persons tha t  Mr  Mole fe  20 

shared the  exper ience w i th .   And,  Cha i r,  cont ra ry  t o  many  

s tor ies ,  you know,  I  l i s tened to  the  Pres ident  ta lk ing  about  

dep loyment  and s ta te  capture .   I  was in te rv iewed  fo r  my 

job  by  Mr  Matona,  Mr  Marokane and Mr  Mole fe .   I  was 

not… 
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CHAIRPERSON :    You mean you were  no t  recommended by  

the  dep loyment  commi t tee .  

MR KOKO:    I  was not  recommended by  the  dep loyment  

commi t tee ,  I  d id  no t  work  fo r  the  ANC,  I  work  fo r  the  s ta te .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes bu t  o f  cou rse  the  Pres ident  d id  say  

tha t  the  dep loyment  commi t tee  when i t  comes to  SODs on ly  

dea ls  –  they make recommenda t ion ,  on  h is  vers ion ,  in  

regard  to  CEOs and I  th ink  members  o f  the  board .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  he res t r i c ted  i t  to  tha t  leve l .  10 

MR KOKO:    Ja ,  Cha i r,  I  wou ld  have been aggr ieved i f  I  

was a  product  o f  a  po l i t i ca l  fo rmat ion .   I  worked over  30  

years  o f  my l i fe ,  I  was recogn ised  by  my peers  g loba l l y  as  

a  leader  in  eng ineer ing  [ ind is t inc t ] .   I  was a  corpora te  

consu l tan t  a t  Eskom.   I  was the  most  sen ior  eng ineer  a t  

Eskom,  nobody was h igher  than me in  eng ineer ing  and I  

w i l l  be  very  aggr ieved –  le t  me put  i t  th is  way,  I  worked fo r  

the  s ta te ,  I  d id  no t  work  fo r  the  par ty.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja .  

MR KOKO:    Bu t ,  Cha i r,  I  remember  Ms Mole fe ’s  s to ry,  20 

ev idence,  and I  may have missed  the  ev idence but  I  know 

the  s to ry  very  we l l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  yes .  

MR KOKO:    And  a t  tha t  po in t  I  am one o f  the  peop le  who  

suppor ted  her  tha t  show these peop le  the  f inge r.   P rocess-
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w ise  we cannot  do  what  they want  us  to  do  and I  was proud 

tha t  she was ab le  to  pu l l  i t  th rough  and i t  was very  d i f f i cu l t .   

I  remember  her  meet ing  w i th  the  board  members  and I  am 

happy a t  the  t ime Mr  Mkhwanaz i  suppor t ing  he r  and Mr  –  

Ms Bonn ie  [ indist inct ]  Dr  Bonn ie  [ ind is t inc t ]  suppor t ing  her  

and she d id  the  r igh t  th ing .   A l l  they  have  done is  

[ ind is t inc t ] .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   But  then ,  Mr  Koko,  a f te r  she was  

essent ia l l y  removed as  the  CFO,  as  the  FD o f  Eskom in 

2015 we see tha t  Reg iments  i s  ab le  to  par tner  w i th  10 

McKinsey and do  exact ly  what  they sought  to  do  under  her  

tenure  wh ich  is  th is  fund ing  p lan  in  respect  o f  the  

corpo ra te  p lan  and tha t  appo in tment  o f  McK insey,  you 

s igned the  le t te r,  McK insey then par tne red w i th  Reg iments 

and Reg iments  rendered se rv i ces  wh ich ,  on  Ms Mos i lo ’s  

vers ion ,  these are  serv ices  tha t  “we had to  go  to  Eskom 

of f i c ia ls  to  he lp  us  do  th is  fund ing  p lan . ”   That  i s  

Reg iments .    

On the  o ther  hand,  McK insey o f f i c ia l  says  “we had 

not  been cont rac ted  before  to  do  corpora te  – or  the  fund ing  20 

p lan  fo r  the  corpora te  p lan .   Eskom’s  o f f i c ia ls  had done i t  

a l l  the  t ime. ”   So  they had the  capac i ty  to  do  i t .   Bu t  here  

under  your  watch ,  w i th  Mr  S ingh,  Reg iments  ge ts  the  

cont rac t .   How do  you exp la in  tha t  to  the  Cha i rperson? 

MR KOKO:    Cha i rman,  I  am g lad  th is  quest ion  i s  ra i sed.   
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Mr  Se leka says  “under  your  watch ”  Reg iments  go t  a  

cont rac t  w i th  Eskom.   Cha i rman,  on  the  29  June 2015 

NERSA made a  de terminat ion  to  re jec t  the  Eskom 

app l i ca t ion  fo r  what  we ca l led  a  se lec t i ve ly  opener .   I  sa id  

prev ious l y  when  I  was he re  tha t  up  to  tha t  t ime the  

bus iness p lan ,  tha t  Mr  Se leka is  t a lk ing  about ,  was based 

on what  we ca l l  a  cos t  re f lec t i ve  ta r i f f  and a l l  what  i t  meant  

i s  tha t  Eskom wi l l  have a  w ish  l i s t ,  tha t  w ish  l i s t  w i l l  be 

t rans la ted  in to  cost  and a l l  those  costs  w i l l  be  covered by  

the  ta r i f f ,  the  cost  re f lec t i ve  ta r i f f ,  tha t  i s  a  bus iness p lan  10 

tha t  Mr  Se leka is  ta lk ing  o f .    

 Post  28  June 2015 when NERSA re jec ted  a  

se lec t i ve ly  opener  o f  52 .8 ,  Cha i rman I  even –  I  b rought  the  

announcement  fo r  NERSA because i f  Mr  Se leka d id  no t  

ra ise  i t ,  I  was go ing  to  ra i se  i t ,  tha t  i s  par t  o f  my s tory  and 

my counse l  has i t  as  we l l .  

 Eskom cou ld  no t  re ly  on  the  ta r i f f  to  cover  i t s  

w ishes.   So we needed a  m indset  change tha t  says  ins tead 

o f  a  corpo ra te  p lan  tha t  i s  based on a  cost  re f lec t i ve  ta r i f f ,  

we need a  corpo ra te  p lan  tha t  i s  based on the  des ign  to  20 

cost  and tha t  cos t  i s  the  cost  tha t  NERSA g ives us .   I t  i s  a  

b ig  [ ind is t inc t ] ,  Cha i r .   I t  says  Eskom,  fo rge t  what  you 

want ,  man,  fo rge t  your  w ish  l i s t ,  the  regu la to r  gave you the  

cost ,  des ign  your  opera t ions w i th in  tha t  cos t .   Eskom has  

never  done tha t .   So whoever  says Eskom peop le  are  
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capab le  o f  do ing  tha t ,  i s  jus t  –  i t  i s  no t  suppor ted  by  the 

ev idence.   So we,  pr io r  to  tha t  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  there  was a  new way o f  do ing  th ings.  

MR KOKO:    Exact ly .  

CHAIRPERSON :    As  d ic ta ted  by  the  regu la tor .  

MR KOKO:    Exact ly .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And prev ious l y  th ings had been done 

d i f fe ren t ly .    

MR KOKO:    Yes .   You know,  i t  i s  l i ke  your  son coming –  

my son coming back f rom schoo l ,  says  I  want  th is ,  I  want  10 

th is ,  I  want  tha t ,  and then I  come back and say you know 

what ,  [ ind is t inc t ] ,  my son is  [ ind is t inc t ] ,  I  used to  work  fo r  

Eskom,  Eskom used to  pay handsomely ,  you cou ld  a f fo rd  to  

go  to  Duba i  w i th  your  mom,  th is  t ime you can on ly  go  

Swaz i land because I  do  no t  work ,  you are  go ing  to  have to  

l i ve  w i th in  tha t  const ra in t .    

I t  was a  pa in fu l  p rocess and le t  me te l l  you ,  there  

was a  b ig ,  b ig  push back  f rom Eskom because  Eskom 

peop le  –  Eskom mindset ,  you see i t  even today ,  Eskom 

mindset  i s  there  –  and Cha i rman ,  the  Opt imum p roposa l ,  20 

tha t  Mr  Se leka is  so  pass ionate  about ,  w i l l  p resent  i t s  

oppor tun i ty  to  dea l  w i th  i t .    

Eskom i s  my –  I  guess i t  i s  a lways [ ind is t inc t ] ,  we 

are  a  government -owned ent i t y ,  we can take  the  Opt imum 

proposa l ,  however  expens ive  i t  i s ,  government  w i l l  f igh t  
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w i th  us  bu t  u l t imate ly  they w i l l  ba i l  us  ou t .   Government  

w i l l  a lways ba i l  us  ou t ,  government  has a lways ba i led  us  

ou t .   

You know,  there  is  a  case now –  and Cha i rman,  th is  

i s  where  I  ge t  upset  and there  i s  a  case now s im i la r  to  

Opt imum,  s im i la r  to  G lencore ,  i t  i s  ca l led  South32,  South32 

is  now Ser i t i .   They go to  Eskom,  they have got  the  same 

f i xed pr i ce  cont rac t  ove r  40  years .    

Now they go  to  Eskom and they have learn t  f rom  

Ser i t i  –  they have learn t  f rom Opt imum.   They  go to  10 

Opt imum and say we are  in  ha rdsh ip  and we want  to  

increase our  costs  f rom R2.66 per  ton  to  R550 per  ton  ove r  

the  l i fe  o f  the  cont rac t  and the  numbers  tha t  I  read  in  the  

newspapers  i s  tha t  i t  i s  go ing  to  cost  Eskom an add i t iona l  

R40 b i l l i on  and Eskom is  say ing  we must  do  i t .    

Nat iona l  Treasury  says you cannot  do  i t .   So  

Nat iona l  Treasury  i s  becoming the  Koko over  t ime .   So the  

prob lem wi th  Eskom today and the  prob lem wi th  the  team 

tha t  Mr  Se leka is  ta lk ing  about  i s  tha t  they worked  on the  

bas is  tha t  says l i s ten  –  you know,  i t  i s  a  mat te r  o f  t ime,  20 

they w i l l  ge t  angry ,  they w i l l  insu l t  us  bu t  when they  

[ ind is t inc t ]  and they see the  l igh ts  go ing  o f f  they  w i l l  ba i l  

us  ou t .   I  came back f rom suspens ion ,  I  go t  the  message  

very  c lear .   Cha i rman …[ in te rvenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Can we dea l  w i th  tha t  la te r ,  Mr  Koko? 
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MR KOKO:    No,  no ,  no ,  we cannot ,  th is  i s  a t  the  hear t  o f  i t  

because they corpora te  p lan ,  a l l  what  the  corpora te  p lan  

meant  was go and des ign  your  opera t ions to  f i t  to  the  cost  

o f  NERSA.   So there  was a  need,  one.  

 Two –  and Cha i rman,  my counse l  a lso  brought  the  

m inutes  and we w i l l  no t  go  home,  we w i l l  even s leep here  

un t i l  you  look a t  those minutes  o f  the  26  February  2015 

tha t  dea ls  w i th  the  f inanc ia l  pos i t ion  o f  Eskom.    

We wi l l  a lso  look a t  the  m inutes  o f  the  22  Ju ly  

2015.   I  know them,  I  l i ved  them,  I  managed them,  they are  10 

on my f inger t ips .   We then had to  cont rac t  McK insey who  

have been deve lop ing  th is  on  the  s idebar  and do th is  on  

the  -  in  the  cent re  l ine .   We cont rac ted  w i th  McK insey.   We 

d id  no t  cont rac t  w i th  Reg iments .  

 So I  take  except ion  tha t  Mr  Se leka has pu t  to  me  

tha t  “under  your  watch  you cont rac ted  w i th  Reg iments. ”   I  

d id  no t  cont rac t  w i th  Reg imen ts ,  I  cont rac ted  w i th  

McK insey.   I  pu t  a  requ i rement  to  McK insey tha t  30% of  

your  work  must  be  on  a  BEE par tner .    

A t  tha t  po in t  the  le t te r  tha t  I  s igned,  aga in  on  the  29  20 

September  2015,  d id  no t  say  to  McK insey I  am con t rac t ing  

to  you,  the  30% must  be  Reg imen ts .   I t  d id  no t .   I t  cou ld  

have been [ ind is t inc t ]  Reg iments .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  I  am not  sure  tha t  I  unders tand  

why the  Eskom team tha t  had a lways worked on the  bas i s  
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o f  what  you re fe r red  to  as  w ish  l i s t ,  why i f  they  had the  

r igh t  techn ica l  qua l i f i ca t ions and mater ia l s  they wou ld  no t  

be  ab le  to  work  on  the  bas is  o f  a  cer ta in  cost  de termined  

by  the  regu la tor  to  say th is  i s  the  cost .   Whatever  you do 

you must  know th is  i s  the  cost .   A re  you ab le  to  th row l igh t  

on  tha t?  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  yes .   I t  i s  a  legacy issue.   Eskom – there  

is  a  monster  ca l led  e lec t r i c i t y  p r ic ing  po l i cy.   The 

e lec t r i c i t y  p r i c ing  po l i cy  says tha t  Eskom costs  have to  

m igra te  to  a  cost  re f lec t i ve  ta r i f f .    10 

I  th ink  they g ive  t ime over  f i ve  years .   Now,  the  

Eskom peop le  have taken tha t  to  hear t  and they wou ld  

res i s t  anyth ing  tha t  dev ia tes  to  the  e lec t r i c i t y  p r ic ing  

po l i cy.   So when you go to  them and say guys,  here  is  the 

MIPD3.    

The MIPD3,  we had to  –  requested revenue o f  R1.1  

t r i l l i on .   NERSA has granted us  R885 b i l l i on  o f  t ha t  R1.1  

t r i l l i on .   We are  now shor t  R225 b i l l i on .  

 So ord inar i l y  i f  we assume tha t  we have a  very  

competent  regu la tor,  the  regu la tor  has competent ly  20 

dec ided tha t  we  must  leave ove r  the  MIPD3 per iod  w i th  

R885 b i l l i on  and  not  R1.1  t r i l l i on .   The p ick  push  w i th in  

Eskom,  i t  says  NERSA is  mad.   NERSA is  mad,  we w i l l  

ra the r  go  to  cour t ,  i f  needs be.    

And you have tha t  b ig  pushback and I  used to  say 
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to  Br ian  and o thers  tha t ,  you know,  one o f  the  th ings we  

needed was ex terna l  person who has not  g rown wi th in  

Eskom but  techn ica l l y  was competent  to  say guys,  we have 

a  regu la to r.    

The regu la tor  i s  competent ,  the  regu la to r  i s  look ing  

a t  the  in te res ts  o f  the  consumer  and the  in te res t s  o f  

Eskom.   He has looked a t  our  w ish  l i s t ,  has  l i s tened to  the 

consumers ,  has made a  dec i s ion .   Have a  m indset  change,  

change,  you smel l  the  co f fee .   Cha i r  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  i t  was a  ques t ion  o f  m indset .  10 

MR KOKO:    I t  i s  a  m indset ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  you are  say ing  tha t  they were  too  

used to  do ing  th ings in  a  cer ta in  way and tha t  had  resu l ted  

in  a  cer ta in  m indset  wh ich  wou ld  have made i t  d i f f i cu l t  fo r  

them to  address  –  to  dea l  w i th  th is  post  the  regu la tor ’s  

de terminat ion  proper ly.  

MR KOKO:    Exact ly.   And we d id  no t  have t ime ,  Cha i r.   

Remember  tha t  we had to  –  we had to  submi t  the  bus iness  

p lan  in  February  2016 and the  board  meet ing  tha t  took tha t  

dec is ion  was on the  22  Ju ly.   And we had to  do  a l l  tha t  and 20 

submi t  the  bus iness p lan  by  February.   We jus t  d id  no t  

have the  t ime.  

 The Eskom peop le ,  once you -  you  know,  the  te rm I  

used a t  Eskom,  once you become unreasonab le  w i th  them,  

eventua l l y  they see the  l igh t ,  even tua l l y  they see the  l igh t .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Oh.  

MR KOKO:    That  th is  bus iness is  no t  go ing  to  change.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   We are  a t  twenty  f i ve  past ,  do  

you want  to  use the  las t  f i ve  m inutes  and then we take the 

tea  break?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Indeed,  Cha i r,  tha t  was go ing  to  be  my 

proposa l .  

MR KOKO:    So ,  Cha i r,  I  take  except ion  tha t  I  cont rac ted  

w i th  Reg iments  under  my watch .   I  ob jec t  to  tha t .   I  

con t rac ted  w i th  McK insey and I  d id  no t  te l l  McK insey who  10 

they must  b r ing .   They cou ld  have eas i l y  b rought  in  

Le tsema,  they cou ld  have eas i l y  b rought  in  anybody.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  I  do  no t  th ink  Mr  Se leka sa id  you  

cont rac ted  w i th  Reg iments ,  I  th ink  he  s t i l l  sa id  you 

cont rac ted  w i th  McK insey but  why must  I  speak fo r  h im? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r,  thank you.   The fac t  o f  the 

mat te r  i s  your  appo in tment  o f  McK insey,  Mr  Koko,  tha t  

appo in tment  u l t imate ly  led  to  McK insey b r ing ing  Reg iments 

on  board .   I  have  got  two more  quest ions fo r  you and then 

we move on.  20 

 One,  a r ises  f rom tha t  l i s t  you were  ta lk ing  about ,  

you and Ms Suzanne Dan ie ls  and Cha i r,  I  wan t  us  to  

qu ick l y  go  there .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Because Mr  Koko has sa id  h is  
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handwr i t ing  i s  –  I  mean,  tha t  i s  h is  handwr i t ing  on  tha t  l i s t  

and tha t  i s  Eskom bund le  8(a )  on  page 87.88 and Mr  Koko,  

can I  exp la in  because I  do  no t  know the  bas is  on  wh ich  you  

I  am pass ionate  about  the  Opt imum proposa l  and you 

tak ing  except ions  to  some o f  the  quest ions pu t  to  you.    

The quest ions are  meant  to  g ive  the  oppor tun i ty  to  

respond to  what  appears  f rom the  ev idence to  be  what  took  

p lace.   Sor ry?   87 .88 .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  I  th ink  we must  jus t  take  the  tea  

break.   Ja ,  because he is  tak ing  long to  –  le t  us  t ake  the  10 

tea  break,  we w i l l  dea l  w i th  the  quest ions when we come 

back.   I t  i s  now ha l f  past ,  so  i t  has  taken f i ve  m inutes .   So 

they can look fo r  the  r igh t  page dur ing  the  tea  break.   So 

when we come back you can then pose the  quest ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Le t  us  take  the  tea  break,  we w i l l  

resume a t  quar te r  to  twe lve .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    We ad jou rn .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 20 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  le t ’s  cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i rperson.    Yes,  

Cha i rperson jus t  be fore  we ad journed,  I  was re fer r ing  to  

page 87.88 on tha t  Eskom bund le ,  page Mr  Koko.  
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 Jus t  maybe one quest ion  Mr  Koko f rom th i s ,  aga ins t  

the  pro jec t ,  named Pro jec t  E l ib ra  Ange lo  there  is  a  

handwr i t ing  there  “we cou ld  buy” ,  s ince  i t ’s  your  

handwr i t ing ,  maybe you can he lp  us  there .   Then  there ’s  

TBC and the  handwr i t ing  aga in  i t  says ,  “g ive  me a  f i xed  

pr ice  I  g ive  you  the  par tne r ” ,  cou ld  you exp la in  to  the 

Cha i rperson what  you meant  abou t  th is ,  and to  whom was 

th is  s ta tement  d i rec ted .  

MR KOKO:    Exce l len t .   Cha i r  I  -  fo r  one o f  my CV’s  I  d id  a  

concept  des ign  tha t  c i ted  Kus i le  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  so  when our  10 

grandch i ld ren  grow up,  they w i l l  be  to ld  i t  was Mr  Koko who  

dec ided,  amongs t  o thers  tha t  tha t  power  s ta t ion  i s  c i ted  

there .  And there  was a  reason fo r  tha t ,  and tha t  reason 

was no d i f fe ren t  to  the  –  what  Eskom has done in  the  past .   

You look fo r  where  the  coa l  i s ,  you  f ind  the  coa l  and tha t ’s  

where  you bu i ld  the  power  s ta t ion  and then you  bu i ld  a  

power  s ta t ion ,  you bu i ld  a  m ine,  you put  a  conveyor  you 

t ranspor t  the  coa l  v ia  the  conveyor,  i t ’s  a lways cheaper  to  

pu t  coa l  on  a  conveyor  than to  pu t  on  the  road.   Tha t  i s  the  

on ly  reason why  Kus i le  i s  there .   The coa l  f ie ld  tha t  is  20 

there  was owned  by  Ang lo  Amer i can,  i t  was ca l led  New 

Largo.   One o f  the  m is takes we d id ,  and there ’s  a  reason 

fo r  tha t  bu t  i t ’s  no t  fo r  th is  purpose,  was tha t  we  bu i ld  a  

power  s ta t ion  be fore  the  m ine was the re .   That ,  you 

normal ly  don ’ t  do ,  normal l y  you  comple te  the  m ine and 
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then you bu i ld  a  power  s ta t ion  and the  power  s ta t i on  was 

bu i l t  and then we s tar ted  the  d i scuss ions to  deve lop  the  

m ine and one o f  the  d iscuss ions Ms Dan ie ls  b rought  to  me 

was the  deve lopment  o f  New Largo and there  were  pr io r  

d iscuss ions w i th  Mr  Marukane who was do ing  the  job  

be fore  me and Min is te r  G igaba,  they were  pro longed and 

bas ica l l y  there  was noth ing  happen ing  but  th is  no te  was 

say ing  to  –  we l l  be fore  I  go  to  the  next ,  then we have an  

indust ry  tha t  we  deve loped in  2008 on the  bas is  o f  the  

2008 coa l  manda te  wh ich  we ’ l l  come to  when we dea l  w i th  10 

i t  la te r.   We had  2000 t rucks  on  the  road,  two prob lems 

wi th  them they were  very  expens ive ,  and they were  k i l l i ng  

peop le  on  the  road.   The fa ta l i t ies  o f  non Eskom employees 

on the  road was jus t  too  h igh  and they were  j us t  too  

expens ive ,  so  we s tar ted  bu i ld ing  a  l ine ,  we ca l l  i t  a  

…[ ind is t inc t ]  l i ne  and  i t  was under  the  pro jec t  ca l led ,  “ road 

to  ra i l  m igra t ion  s t ra tegy ” .   So,  we were  bu i ld ing  a  ra i l road  

to  our  –  to  Majuba and we were  remov ing  –  and the  p lan  

was tha t  once tha t  ra i l  i s  removed,  we  w i l l  remove the  

t rucks  f rom the  road to  ra i l .   Now,  here  is  the  issue tha t  20 

was pe r t inent  a t  th is  t ime.   What  do  we do w i th  the  coa l  

t ruckers ,  2000 a  day o f  them once  we are  f in ished w i th  th is  

l ine?  We have  crea ted th is  indust ry  we need  to jus t  

t rans i t ion ,  tha t ’s  the  te rm I  used,  we ad jus t  t rans i t ion  tha t  

we bu i ld  the  ra i l  we put  coa l  on  the  ra i l ,  bu t  we f ind  
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someth ing  to  do  fo r  these coa l  t rucke rs  wh ich  had 

organ ised themse lves under  an  o rgan isa t ion ,  they  ca l l  i t ,  

TCF Coa l  Transpor ta t ion  Forum…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Now,  the  t rucke rs ,  was –  d id  tha t  re fe r  to  

the  owners  o f  the  t rucks  o r  the  dr ivers  or  the  

workers…[ in te rvenes] .  

MR KOKO:    No,  the  owners  o f  the  t rucks ,  the  owners .  

CHAIRPERSON:    The owners ,  okay.  

MR KOKO:    So ,  now when Ms Dan ie l  came to  me wi th  New 

Largo,  she wanted to  do  a  cost  p lus  m ine l i ke  we ’ve  done 10 

w i th  o thers ,  I  sa id ,  no ,  no t  a  chance,  no t  in  my t ime.   You 

know,  I  l i s tened to  Mr  C l in ton  Ephron tak ing  you fo r  a  r ide ,  

you know i t ’s  amaz ing  when you don ’ t  come f rom th is  

indust ry  how peop le  who a re  the  benefac to rs  take  you fo r  a  

r ide ,  t ry ing  to  jus t i f y  to  you tha t  the  cost  p lus  m ines,  in  

today ’s  te rms are  the  best  fo r  Eskom.   In  my a ff idav i t ,  

when I  wro te  my  a f f idav i t ,  I  was  say ing  to  my w i fe ,  I ’m 

wr i t ing  a  thes is  in  my a f f idav i t ” ,  so  tha t  peop le  –  the  

eng ineers  tha t  a re  s ta r t ing  to  work  a t  Eskom today,  when  

they lay  the i r  hands on my a f f idav i t  i t ’s  a  thes is  fo r  them,  I  20 

wr i te  a  lo t ,  I  l i ke  wr i t ing  they mus t  learn  someth ing  ou t  o f  

i t .   So ,  I  devoted a  chapte r  and a  verse  in  my main  a f f idav i t  

about  the  va lue  o f  cos t  p lus  m ine and a  f i xed  p lus  m ine.   

That  a  f i xed  p lus  m ine on ly  makes sense in  tha t  t ime when 

Eskom’s  sovere ign ty  was –  in  a t ime when  
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Eskom…[ ind is t inc t ]  was bet te r  than the  sovere ign  ve t t ing  

and Eskom cost  o f  cap i ta l  was cheaper.   So,  Eskom can  

then ra ise  cap i ta l  and bu i ld  a  m ine ,  i t  made sense then.   I  

can  te l l  you  now,  Cha i r,  there  w i l l  no t  be  another  cost  p lus  

m ine,  they w i l l  never  …[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Because i t  w i l l  be  more  expens ive?  

MR KOKO:    Because i t  w i l l  be  more  expens ive .   The  

peop le  who say to  you,  cos t  p lus  m ines are  be t te r  a re  the  

C l in ton  Ephron ’s  because they ’ re  t he  benefac to rs ,  i t ’s  the 

Execut ives ,  they  are  the  benefac tors  bu t  le t  me te l l  you ,  10 

whethe r  they l i ke  i t  o r  no t ,  the  economics  w i l l  d ic ta te ,  

Eskom wi l l  never  have another  cost  p lus  m ine and  th is  i s  

the  no te  he re .   I ’m  say ing  to  Suzanne,  g ive  me a  f i xed  

pr ice  we ’ re  no t  do ing  any cost  p lus  m ine he re .   The on ly  

t ime,  Eskom wi l l  do  New Largo is  no t  on  a  cost  p lus  m ine  

i t ’s  on  a  f i xed  p lus  bu t  go  and te l l  Ang lo  we ’ l l  g ive  them a  

par tne r,  we ’ l l  g ive  them a  par tne r  and we w i l l  fo l low the  

process bu t  tha t  par tner  w i l l  be  those 2000 t ruck  owners  

tha t  a re  dr iv ing  our  –  tha t  we have on the  road everyday 

tha t  we are  go ing  to  remove once the…[ ind is t inc t ]  a re  20 

f in ished,  we can ’ t  leave them,  we  can ’ t  leave them on the  

s t ree ts ,  we have to  c rea te   -  I  mean the re  were  2000 t ruck  

dr ivers  a  day each dr iver  mul t ip l ied  by  two o r  th ree  w i l l  be 

about  3000 househo lds  p lus  the  owners  o f  the  t rucks ,  we  

can ’ t  leave them on the  s t ree ts .   We –  and I  was rea l l y  



04 MAY 2021 – DAY 388 
 

Page 57 of 260 
 

pass ionate  about  th is  and i t  co l lapsed a f te r  I  le f t .   We a re  

go ing  to  take  these peop le ,  you know I ’ ve  done the  same 

wi th  Erna …[ ind is t inc t ]  I ’ l l  te l l  you  about  Erna.    

 We’ re  go ing  to  take  a l l  these t ruck  owners ,  they 

must  o rgan ise  themse lves in to  a  company and they are  

go ing  to  own New Largo w i th in  Ang lo  Amer ican,  they are  

go ing  to  be  the  BEE o f  New Largo,  tha t ’s  the  par tne r.   Jus t  

to  d ive r t  qu ick ly,  I ’ ve  done the  same on Arnot  and I  see in  

the  a f f idav i t  o f  God jo  he  wr i tes  about  i t ,  he  doesn ’ t  te l l  the 

t ru th .   When we c losed Arnot  and  there  was a  Moo i fon te in  10 

sur face r igh t  I  sa id  to  Exxaro ,  take  the  fo rmer  Exxaro  

employees,  pu t  them in to  a  company,  le t  them own the  

company I  w i l l  then make su re  tha t  they ge t  the  cont rac t ,  

they  are  there  now and i t ’s  one o f  the  legacy pro jec ts  I ’m 

proud o f .   Eskom must  jus t  g ive  them the  cont rac t ,  then 

you ’ve  go t  the  employees who work  the  m ine be ing  the  

owners  o f  the  m ines,  i t  w i l l  be  a great  p leasure  fo r  me to 

have these 2000  –  these owners  o f  2000 t ruck  dr ivers  

be ing  the  BEE o f  Ang lo  Amer i can on a  f i xed  cost  m ine.   So,  

the  quest ion  is ,  who d id  I  d i rec t  i t  to?  I  d i rec ted  th is  to  20 

Ang lo  Amer ican,  they must  g i ve  me a  f i xed  pr i ce  I  w i l l  g ive  

them the  pa r tner  and the  par tner  w i l l  be  the  owners  o f  the 

t rucks  tha t  we w i l l  remove.  The par tner  w i l l  be  the  TCF 

wh ich  a re  the  owners  o f  the  t ruck  dr ivers  tha t  we w i l l  

remove on the  road when Majuba Ra i l  i s  f i xed .   
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CHAIRPERSON:    Okay jus t  repea t  who you d i rec ted  i t  to?  

MR KOKO:    Th i s  i s  d i rec ted  to  Ang lo .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ang lo?  

MR KOKO:    Ang lo .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Who were  the  owners  o f…[ in tervenes] .  

MR KOKO:    New Largo.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay.  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

MR KOKO:    You  g ive  me a  f i xed  pr ice  I  w i l l  no t  agree a  10 

cost  p lus  m ine,  you g ive  me a  f ixed  pr ice  and I  w i l l  g ive  

you a  par tner  and the  par tner  w i l l  be  these t ruck  dr ivers ,  

th is  indust ry  tha t  I ’ ve  bu i l t  tha t  w i l l  be  redundant ,  no t  a l l  o f  

them wi l l  be  redundant  because not  a l l  the  coa l  w i l l  be 

go ing  to  Majuba but  90% of  the  coa l  i s  go ing  to  Majuba.   

Ma juba is  a  power  s ta t ion  tha t  does not  have a  m ine .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.   So,  Mr  Koko ,  what  

you are  te l l ing  the  Cha i rperson is  tha t  you wou ld  g ive  a  

BEE par tne r  to  Ang lo?  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  thought  tha t ’s  someth ing  you don ’ t  

do ,  I  cou ldn ’ t  hear  your  ev idence ear l ie r?  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  we don ’ t  do  i t ,  we genera l l y  don ’ t  do  i t .  

In  my l i fe t ime a t  Eskom,  there  were  two ins tances i n  my 25 

year  l i fe  a t  Eskom – sor ry  there  was on ly  one th is  wou ld  
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have been the  second one,  no  th is  was th is  f i rs t  one.   The  

Arnot  one was the  second one,  so  we ’ve  done i t  on ly  tw ice ,  

we w i l l  do  i t  on l y  tw ice  and the  f i rs t  one was Arnot ,  and  

th is  w i l l  be  the  second one and  there  is  an  opera t iona l  

need fo r  tha t .   I  mean,  take  Arnot  fo r  example ,  A rnot  had a  

coa l  supp l ie r  agreement  w i th  Eskom for  40  years  fo r  40  

years  we had  Arnot  employees the re .   

Now,  the  contac t  comes to  an  end,  i t ’s  no t  cance l led  

so  you –  aga in  you w i l l  see  in  the  a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  

…[ ind is t inc t ]  i t  says  cance l led ,  i t ’s  no t  cance l led ,  40  years  10 

has come,  i t  comes to  an  end.   What  do  you do w i th  the  

peop le  tha t  a re  there  tha t  have been par t  o f  A rnot  fo r  40 

years?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  bear ing  in  m ind tha t  these are  ISU 

bus iness peop le ,  the  t rucke rs .  

MR KOKO:    O f  course .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  these are  bus iness peop le  why  

shou ld  you,  as  Eskom,  dec ide  tha t  they shou ld  be  par tners  

to  a  par t i cu la r  t ransact ion  to  a  par t i cu la r  p ro jec t?   Why 

shou ld  they –  why shou ld  you not  a l low a  s i tua t ion  where  20 

they compete  w i th  whoever  to  be  pa r tners  and then 

whoever  succeeds,  succeeds,  i t  cou ld  be  them i t  cou ld  be  

somebody e lse  as  long as  there  are  jus t i f iab le  reasons or  

the  one tha t  succeeds,  then tha t ’s  f ine?  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  th is  i s  no t  Eskom,  th is  i s  no t  jus t  
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Eskom.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    So ,  i t  i s  no t  Eskom.   We –  i f  we had to 

imp lement  th is ,  we ’ l l  have to  go  th rough the  governance  

process and th is  t ype o f  t ransact ion  w i l l  need a  Sec t ion  54  

Not ice  w i th  the  Nat iona l  Treasury ’s  approva l .   So,  i t  wou ld  

have to  be  approved a long those l ines ,  so  Eskom has not  

made th is  dec i s ion ,  these are  my  ideas tha t  I  wou ld  have  

to  mot iva te  to  the  Board  and f ina l l y  Nat iona l  Treasury,  bu t  I  

fe l t  tha t  we have an ob l iga t ion  o f  c rea t ing  bus iness 10 

cont inu i t y  fo r  th is  indust ry  tha t  w i l l  jus t  co l lapse.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t ,  I  wou ld  have thought  tha t  your  

approach ought  to  be ,  whoever  –  we can ’ t  de te rmine,  in  

advance,  who shou ld  be  the  BEE par tne r  okay bu t  a l l  we 

can do is ,  ins is t  tha t  there  shou ld  be  a  BEE par tner  bu t  

how tha t  BEE par tner  i s  se lec ted  is  none o f  our  bus iness,  

maybe I ’m put t ing  i t  –  no t  in  the  best  way but  as  long as  –  

maybe the  best  tha t  you cou ld  do  is  to  a le r t  them tha t  i s  

the  t rucke rs ,  tha t  th is  i s  what ’s  go ing  to  happen,  you might  

w i th  to  pu t  you rse l ves in  a  pos i t ion  where  you wou ld  20 

compete  w i th  whoever,  i f  there  i s  to  be  a  par tner  tha t  w i l l  

be  taken,  a  BEE par tner…[ in tervenes] .  

MR KOKO:    Cha i rman tha t ’s  how we opera ted .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    That  p r inc ip le  we app l ied .   We wou ld  res i s t  
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impos ing  BEE par tne rs  on  any supp l ie r  o f  Eskom,  there  

have been a t tempts  to  fo rce  us  in  tha t  d i rec t ion  and i t  

wou ld  no t  f l y…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    You re jec ted  tha t?  

MR KOKO:    We re jec ted  tha t  we wou ld  no t  do  i t .   The  

case o f  New Largo and I ’m not  ta lk ing  about  Arnot  because  

i t  w i l l  l ook  l i ke  a  d is t rac t ion  I  don ’ t  want  to  look  l i ke  –  you 

to  be  d is t rac ted ,  was un ique.   For  some reason and  

obv ious ly  be fore  my t ime,  we created th is  indust ry  and i t  

was not  c rea ted  out  o f  a  compet i t i ve  env i ronment ,  there  10 

was noth ing  compet i t i ve  about  i t  when i t  was c rea ted and 

on many occas ion ,  we wanted to  s top  i t  because i t  was not  

even cheap.   You may remember,  in  one S ta te  o f  the 

Nat ion  address they b locked Pre tor ia ,  they have done tha t  

tw ice .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  seem to  remember  someth ing  in  the  

news and TV…[ In tervenes] .  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  they ’ve  done tha t  tw ice .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    One o f  the  fa l l -ou t  I  had w i th  the  Pr imary 20 

Energy Group Execut ive  wh ich  eventua l l y  led  to  he r  res ign  

was the  manner  in  wh ich  the  coa l  t ruck  t ranspor te rs  were  

hand led  because they had the  po tent ia l  o f  ser ious l y  

destab i l i s ing  Eskom’s  opera t ions,  they were  a  pa in  and we,  

a t  a  pe rsona l  leve l ,  had  Manag ing  Genera t ion  o f  go ing  to  
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Manag ing  Genera t ion  a t  tha t  t ime.   I  knew tha t  one  o f  the 

th ings I  have to  do  qu ick ly  was  to  make sure  tha t  the  

const ruc t ion  o f  Ma juba Ra i l  ge ts  f in ished as  soon as  

poss ib le  and tha t ’s  c lose  to  14mi l l ion  tons o f  coa l  a  year  

and one o f  my key success fac to rs  was to  ge t  the  Majuba 

Ra i l  done,  i t ’s  no t  done even now by the  way  i t ’s  an  

ind ic tment  i t ’s  no t  done but  I  d id  no t  want  –  I  d id  no t  want  

to  spend a  lo t  o f  t ime dea l ing  w i th  the  a f te r  e f fec ts  o f  the 

Majuba Ra i l  w i th  the  t ruckers ,  I  d id  no t  want  to  do  tha t  and  

I  –  when I  was ta lk ing  to  them,  and I  ta lk  to  them,  by  the  10 

way,  guys th is  th ings –  and I  s ta r ted  tha t  conversa t ion  w i th  

them Majuba Ra i l  i s  go ing  to  happen guys,  whether  you 

l i ke  i t  o r  no t  and there ’s  been toy  toy ing ’s  about  Majuba  

Ra i l ,  I  say,  you  can toy  toy  w i th  Majuba Ra i l  i t  i s  a  

bus iness and i t ’s  impera t ive  I  am go ing  to  do  i t  bu t  there ’s  

a  s i l ver  l in ing  fo r  you.   You organ ise  yourse l f ,  there ’s  New 

Largo coming,  i t ’s  the  same indust ry,  you take  peop le ,  

you ’ l l  do  tha t .  Now,  Cha i r,  l i ke  I  am say ing  to  you,  we don ’ t  

g ive  BEE par tners  to  Eskom supp l ie rs ,  we don ’ t  do  i t ,  bu t  I  

thought  th is  was  except iona l  c i r cumstances to  shut  them 20 

up and to  g ive  them hope.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So ,  you say,  th is  was a  dev ia t ion  f rom 

the  norm? 

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    And you say,  the  jus t i f i ca t ion  was tha t  



04 MAY 2021 – DAY 388 
 

Page 63 of 260 
 

they  cou ld  destab i l i se  Eskom’s  coa l?  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m,  Mr  Se leka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.  

MR KOKO:    I t ’s  sa id  tha t  New Largo is  no t  deve loped by  

now by the  way i t ’s  very  sad and I  can te l l  you  i t ’s  one o f  

the  prob lems why  Eskom costs  w i l l  con t inue to  run  away.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m,  yes?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Was tha t  ach ieved Mr  Koko or  i s  tha t  

what  you ’ re  say ing  now? 10 

MR KOKO:    No,  New Largo is  no t  –  there ’s  no  New Largo,  

even today.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh no I ’m  ta lk ing  the  t ransact ion  here ,  

Ang lo  teaming up  w i th  the  par tner  you were  suggest ing?  

MR KOKO:    No,  Cha i r.   So,  a  coup le  o f  th ings have not  

happened.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Say aga in?  

MR KOKO:    A coup le  o f  th ings have not  happened.   The 

Majuba Ra i l  has  no t  happened ,  New Largo has not  

happened and there ’s  a  s ta lemate  w i th  the  t rucks  now.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  was wonder ing ,  as  you were  

exp la in ing  th is ,  Ms Dan ie ls  says the  l i s t  i s  yours ,  you say  

i t ’s  hers  and you go fu r ther  to  say,  she was the  one coming  

w i th  th is  p roposa l  o f  the  cost  p lus  m ine in  regard  to  tha t  

p ro jec t .   Wou ld  i t  have been in  her  p lace  to  do  tha t?  
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MR KOKO:    O f  cou rse ,  yes .   Cha i r,  one o f  Ms Dan ie ls ’  

l i es…[ in te rvenes] .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Can I  jus t  say  th i s ,  so  tha t  you can,  

comprehens ive ly  cover  the  ques t ion  to  the  Cha i rpe rson.   

Remember  th is  i s  the  f i rs t  day o f  your  coming f rom 

suspens ion…[ in te rvenes] .  

MR KOKO:    No,  i t ’s  no t  the  f i rs t  day o f  coming back,  tha t ’s  

a  l ie ,  i t ’s  no t…[ in tervenes] .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  le t  me f in ish ,  le t  me  f in ish .   

Accord ing  to  he r  ev idence th is  i s  the  f i r s t  day o f  your  10 

coming f rom suspens ion  and you have sa id  to  the  

Cha i rperson tha t  by  the  t ime you came back,  she no  longer  

repor ted  to  you  she had been moved to  Dr  Ngubane ’s  

o f f i ce  and i t  i s  tha t  contex t  I ’m  ask ing  you th is  quest ion ,  

whethe r  i t  was in  her  p lace  fo r  you even to  en te r ta in  what  

she was –  what  you say,  she was p ropos ing?  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  i t  wasn ’ t  he r  p lace .  So,  one o f  the  

th ings –  and I ’m jus t  answer ing  d i rec t l y,  and I  want  to  g ive  

the  Cha i r  -  i t  wasn ’ t  he r  p lace .   To  dea l  w i th  tha t  and to  

suggest  tha t  i t  was not  here ,  in  her  p lace  tha t ’s  when she  20 

suggested tha t  I  was not  her  superv isor  and i f  I  was not  

her  superv isor  then i t  w i l l  no t  be  in  her  p lace .   Then,  she  

can ’ t  g ive  me a  document  –  she can ’ t  b r ing  a  document  fo r  

me suggest ions  f rom the  Cha i r  and the  Cha i r  wants  

feedback and then I  w i l l  en ter ta in  her  because I ’ l l  te l l  he r,  
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bu t  you don ’ t  work  fo r  the  Cha i rman,  you work  fo r  me,  I  

must  be  the  one ta lk ing  to  the  Cha i r,  you don ’ t  work  fo r  the  

Cha i r.   That  i s  why she de l ibera te ly  t r ied  to  l ie  to  you and  

she d id  tha t  fo r  two reasons,  one was to  cover  up  on  the  

in fo  por ta l  address and the  second  one i s  th is  one because 

i f  I  was her  superv isor  and she br ings these documents  I  

w i l l  say,  what  the  he l l ,  what  i s  th is  and the  Cha i rman must  

come ta lk  to  me i f  he  needs feedback f rom me but  now 

she ’s  in  the  o f f i ce  o f  the  Cha i rman,  her  superv isor  i s  the 

Cha i rman.   I t ’s  we l l  w i th in  her  r igh t  to  say,  my boss wants  10 

an update  on  th is  then I  en ter ta in  her  because i t ’s  w i th in  

her  r igh t ,  w i th in  her  de legated author i t y  to  chase us  around 

and she was do ing ,  exact ly  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  sor ry  Mr  Koko,  le t  me check 

whethe r  I  unders tand you cor rec t l y.   A re you now say ing ,  

Ms Dan ie ls  was  coming to  you  w i th  th is  l i s t  f rom the  

Cha i rperson?  

MR KOKO:    I  a lways sa id  tha t  Cha i r,  I  a lways sa id  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    So ,  you –  and by  tha t ,  what  you mean is  

tha t ,   a t  the  t ime o f  her  coming w i th  th is  document  to  you,  20 

she was a l ready work ing  in  the  Cha i rperson ’s  o f f i ce?  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  and what  was he r  pos i t ion  in  tha t  

o f f i ce  aga in?  

MR KOKO:    Cha i rman,  she was,  e i ther  s t i l l  a  Sen io r  
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Manager  in  the  Cha i rman o r  the  company Secre tary.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    Th is  conversa t ion  happened September /Apr i l  

when I  was go ing  to  –  when i t  was known tha t  I ’m leav ing  

commerc ia l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Wel l ,  Cha i r  le t  me jus t  say,  I ’ ve  never  

head Mr  Koko say ing ,  the  l i s t  came wi th  Ms Dan ie ls  f rom 

the  Cha i rperson.  

MR KOKO:    Cha i rman I ’ ve  a lways sa id  tha t  go  check the  10 

t ranscr ip ts ,  I ’ ve  a lways sa id  tha t .   I  sa id ,  she b rought  th is  

to  me say ing  her  p r inc ipa ls  a re  look ing  fo r  feedback and  

her  p r inc ipa ls  i s  the  Board  or  the  Cha i rman,  I ’ ve  a lways 

sa id  tha t ,  i f  you  care  to  go  and check…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  I ’m  go ing  to  check tha t  ja .  

MR KOKO:    I f  you  go and check the  t ranscr ip ts ,  you ’ l l  f ind  

i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  h ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  because  her  vers ion  is  tha t  i t  i s  

you who sa id ,  your  p r inc ipa ls  have asked  you to 20 

concent ra te  on  th is…[ in tervenes] .  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  th is  mat te r  can be eas i l y  reso lved by  

jus t  check ing  the  t ranscr ip ts .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m no,  no  I  th ink  th is  las t  one is  Mr  

Se leka say ing  what  her  vers ion  is .  
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MR KOKO:    No,  I  l i s tened to  he r,  I  watched he r,  so  I  know 

her.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And then…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  bu t  your  jun io r  w i l l  t ry  and check or  

somebody w i l l  t ry  and check the  t ransc r ip ts .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    We wi l l  check Mr  Koko…[ in te rvenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And then,  Mr  Koko there  is  a  name 

there…[ in tervenes] .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  bu t  le t ’s  jus t  a lso  ge t  th is .   You have 

sa id ,  Mr  Koko,  th is  document ,  you  d idn ’ t  make these notes  

on  i t  on  the  20 t h  o f  Ju ly  when you came back you  say i t  

was in  September  2015?  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  I  used the  te rm ,  September /October.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh September /October  okay.  

MR KOKO:    I t ’s  towards –  i t  was known a l ready by  tha t  

t ime tha t  I ’m  go ing  to  t rans i t ion  ou t  o f  commerc ia l  to  20 

Genera t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

MR KOKO:    And  the  bas is  o f  th is ,  fo r  me,  I  unders tood i t  

bu t  because I ’m leav ing  her  p r inc ipa ls  the  Board ,  o r  the  

Cha i r  i s  look ing  fo r  feedback.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.   Wel l ,  my invest iga tor  

has found a  por t ion  –  we l l  the  t ransc r ip t  where  Mr  Koko  

ta lks  about  th is  on  the  29 t h  o f  March 2021.   Mr  Koko I ’ l l  

read –  tha t ’s  on  page –  I ’ l l  s ta r t  on  page 181 o f  tha t  

t ranscr ip t ,  I  s ta r t  w i th ,  I  say,   

“Ja  the  quest ion  is  s imp ly  th is  one,  you don ’ t  deny 

hav ing  a  meet ing  w i th  Ms Dan ie ls  in  the  morn ing  of  

20  Ju ly,  i s  tha t  cor rec t .  Mr  Koko says,  Cha i r  on  the  

morn ing  o f  the  2015 I  have  meet ings w i th  10 

a l l…[ in te rvenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    On the  morn ing  o f?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    O f  the  2015…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  tha t ’s  how i t ’s  wr i t ten?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That ’s  how i t ’s  wr i t ten .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    “ I  have meet ings w i th  a lmost  a l l  my  

d i rec t  repor ts  so  I  w i l l  no t  deny tha t  I  met  Ms  

Dan ie ls  on  tha t  day.   I  w i l l  no t  deny I  met ,  I  made a  

po in t  tha t  I  need  a l l  my d i rec t  and by  the  way,  Ms  20 

Dan ie ls  was not  my d i rec t  repor t  on  tha t  day,  bu t  I  

w i l l  no t  deny hav ing  met  her  she was ve ry  impor tan t  

in  my work ,  tha t  I  w i l l  no t  deny hav ing  tha t .   Yes,  

then i t ’s  me,  yes ,  you have sa id  you got  tha t  l i s t  I ’m 

ta lk ing  about  w i t h  the  t ransact ions,  McK insey be ing  
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one o f  them,  on l ine  vend ing  be ing  one o f  the ,  

Duvha Three w i th  the  amounts  you say,  you got  i t  

f rom her,  Mr  Koko says cor rec t .   Then I  say,  she 

sa id  i t  was your  l i s t ,  Mr  Koko says ,  no  Cha i r  I  go t  i t  

f rom her,  and I  can te l l  you  now i t  was,  even i f  I  met  

Suzanne,  I  don ’ t  deny meet ing  her  on  tha t  day,  i n  

fac t  I ’ l l  be  very  surpr i sed i f  I  d id  no t  meet  her  on  

tha t  day.  So,  fo r  a l l  in ten ts  and purposes you can 

proceed on the  bas i s  tha t  I  met .  I t ’s  un l i ke ly  tha t  I  

cou ld  no t  have met  he r,  I  jus t  –  so  le t ’s  p roceed on  10 

tha t  bas is  Cha i r.   Mr  Koko,  he  car r ies  on ,  tha t  one  

pager  tha t  we a re  ta lk ing  about  never  a rose on tha t  

day tha t  one pager  a rose in  the  second ha l f  o f  

October  when I  was about  to  leave my job  as  a  

Group Procurement  Off i cer.   Then I  say,  yes ,  and  

you know tha t  she has g iven ev idence by  way o f  a  

supp lementary  submiss ion  to  the  Par l iamentary  

Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  on  th is  ve ry  aspect .  Mr  Koko  

says,  yes ,  I  do ,  and I  ca r ry  on  to  say,  and he r  

vers ion  was,  you sa id  the  l i s t  i s  o f  t ransact ions tha t  20 

your  p r inc ipa ls  say tha t  you mus t  focus on .   So 

aga in ,  I  pu t  her  vers ion  to  you and Mr  Koko says ,  

she sa id  tha t  a t  the  Par l iament ,  I  th ink  she sa id  i t  

here  too .   And your  comment  on  tha t ,  Mr  Koko says,  

i t ’s  nonsense Cha i r,  tha t  I  can te l l  you  tha t ’s  b la tan t  
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nonsense and then I  sa id  bu t  you  admi t ted  tha t  the  

handwr i t ing  on  tha t  l i s t  i s  yours ,  tha t ’s  cor rec t  

Cha i r,  tha t ’s  Mr  Koko.   I  say,  when she was he re  

las t  t ime around ,  she ment ioned  tha t ,  then there  

was an in te rvent ion  there” .  

 I  know I ’ ve  gone th rough the  t ranscr ip t ,  I  haven ’ t  –  

we l l  I  may be mis taken but  I  haven ’ t  come across tha t  she 

came wi th  i t  f rom the  Cha i rpe rson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  there  i s  a  par t  you read ea r l ie r  on  

where  Mr  Koko was say ing  she was not  heard  d i rec t  –  I  10 

can ’ t  remember  what  word  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO:    Yes,  a  d i rec t  repor t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Which may suggest  that  he was saying she 

was not  under her – under him at  the t ime.  There was that  

part  I  do not  know –  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes i t  is.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I f  you want to go back to that  part .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Mr Koko says:  20 

“ I  met Ms Daniels  on that  day.   I  wi l l  not  deny I  met;  

made a point  that  I  wi l l  meet al l  my direct  and by the 

way Ms Daniels was not  my direct  report  on that  day. ”  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  is what you meant? 

MR KOKO:   That  is my point  Chai r.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  ja.   You might  not  – f rom what has – 

what has been read might  not  include any statement that  she 

was already in the chairperson’s off ice but . .  

MR KOKO:   Yes 

CHAIRPERSON:   There is the part  which says she was not  

report ing to me.  

MR KOKO:   That  is exact ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   That  is what I  – i t  is – I  have consistent ly sa id 

that .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Okay.   Of  course the – the one th ing 

which emerges f rom that  and I  just  want you to comment 

because maybe we can get  i t  out  of  the way now is that  

whereas now you were saying i t  must  have been about 

September – October when she came to you wi th th is 

document what was read there seems to suggest  that  you 

were saying that  i t  can be taken that  you met her i f  regard to 

th is document on the 30t h of  July.  

MR KOKO:   No,  no,  no Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  was my impression.  20 

MR KOKO:   No,  no i t  is very clear there i t  says October.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Huh-uh is – was that  your impression?  I  

am –  

MR KOKO:   Chai r  i f  you can – then he must  read again.   He 

must  read again.   I t  c lear ly says October.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Just  read – read again.   I  – I  know that 

there might  be reference to later but  I  thought most  of  the 

t ime.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  was a response to what Mr Seleka said 

namely that  Ms Daniels says she met you on the 20t h  of  July 

and f rom what he was reading that  is Mr Seleka i t  seems that  

you were saying you wi l l  not  deny that  you met on that  day 

or something l ike that .  

MR KOKO:   Chair  – Chai r  i t  is – i t  is qui te simple.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   I  am saying to you – I  am saying in the 

t ranscr ipts I  cannot remember that  I  met Ms Daniels on the 

20t h but  she was so important  to me that  i t  is unl ikely.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   That  I  d id not  have that  meet ing.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   So let  us proceed on the basis that  I  have met  

her.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  ja you say that  ja.  20 

MR KOKO:   I  cannot imagine that  I  have not  met her.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   But  I  am also saying on that  day she was not  my 

di rect  report .  

CHAIRPERSON:   You do say so.  
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MR KOKO:   But  I  am also saying in  no ambiguous terms she 

must  – Mr Seleka must  read again.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   That  l ist  came to me October.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.    

MR KOKO:   And the reason I  am ment ioning October I  am 

trying to – i t  is a t ime stamp for  me when I  leave.   I  am 

saying I  have just  said to you ear l ier i t  is September/October 

because that  is when I  was leaving.   She – can he p lease 

read i t  Chair  so that  we put  th is to bed.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   I f  – i f  h is understanding is the same 

as yours i t  might  not  be necessary.   Is your understanding 

the same as Mr Koko’s? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Chair  to – to  some extent  correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Because I  put  to  him Ms Daniels vers ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Which is that  there was a meet ing in the 

morning of  20 July 2015 when according to her version she 

saw the l ist  Mr Koko hold ing and lef t  i t  on the desk when he 20 

was cal led by Mr Molefe.   He then sec – she then secret ly 

made a copy and kept  one.   So al l  that  according to her is 20 

July 2015 the f i rst  day of  Mr Koko.    

 Mr Koko then admits the meet ing and we should 

proceed on that  basis but  later says in the answering that  
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the one pager arose in the second hal f  of  October.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Is th is the one pager? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   This is the one pager.  

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay maybe I  may have confused that  

when we were talk ing about  – when you referr ing to  a one 

pager I  th ink I  was thinking of  another document that  we 

have deal t  wi th.  

MR KOKO:   No Chair  th is – th is.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Under Eskom.  This is the same document? 10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   This is the same. 

MR KOKO:   This was the document that  was before you 

when I  was answering that  quest ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Yes.   No,  no that  is f ine.   I  th ink you 

both should remember another document or was i t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The two pager that  one.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh that  was a two pager.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is a two pager.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is in December Chai r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a lr ight .  

MR KOKO:   That  is the 10t h of  December.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   10t h o f  December.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no that  is a l r ight .    
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Let  us cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Then Mr… 

MR KOKO:   You know there are th ings you cannot forget  in 

th is commission and you know one of  them is the 19t h of  

February let ter.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja no the 19t h of  February let ter.   Ja is you 

see – you see Mr Koko I  can see you – you l istened – you 

l isten and watch even when you are not  giv ing evidence.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   He is studiously watching Chai r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Mr Koko then there is a name there.   On 

the lef t  hand margin towards the bot tom.  

MR KOKO:   Zest i lor.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Zest i lor ja – Zest i lor which we 

understood f rom Ms Daniels that  i t  has been widely reported 

to be a company where Mr Sal im Essa’s wi fe is a 

shareholder.   You could maybe enl ighten the Chairperson.  

MR KOKO:   Yes I  had that  aff idavi t .   I  was l istening.   Chair  

when I  do not  remember the – what was this about  I  do not  20 

know Zest i lor Zest i lor – I  be l ieve i t  is Zest i lor.   I  want  to – 

( inaudible).   I  do not  have  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  is i t  your handwri t ing? 

MR KOKO:   I t  is my wri t ing yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh but  you just  cannot remember.  
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MR KOKO:   No I  cannot  remember but  remember Chai r  what 

is in  here was a two way conver – was a record out  of  a two 

way conversat ion so I  do not  – I  mean this – I  th ink I  do not  

even remember why I  wrote stop paying T-Guys I  do not  

know what.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  somebody I  do not  know i f  i t  was you 

but  somebody or  was i t  Ms Danie ls who said T-Guys may 

have been T-Systems.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh is that  where you are now Chai r? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Huh? 10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Is that  where the Chai r  is – that  was my 

next  quest ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no I  am – I  know I  am in the same 

page what you cal led the one pager but  you see at  the – 

there i t  is wri t ten stop paying T-Guys.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  is what Mr Koko is referr ing to .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   He says he cannot remember what that  20 

was about so I  am saying to him I  th ink somebody has given 

evidence saying i f  I  recal l  correct ly that  T-Guys may have 

been a reference to T-Systems.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   Ja.  So – so… 
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ADV SELEKA SC:   But  has Mr Koko now f in ished addressing 

Zest i lor? 

MR KOKO:   Yes,  yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja he – ja he says  

ADV SELEKA SC:   He cannot remember.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  is  his handwri t ing but  he cannot  

remember and I  th ink he says he does not  know the ent i ty.  

MR KOKO:   I  do not  –  I  do not  know the ent i ty  and I  cannot  

remember why … 10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja why you wrote that .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay.   Then they are st i l l  paying T-Guys 

yes,  no the Chai rperson is correct  the recol lect ion is  correct  

that  Ms Daniels said the – this referred to T-Systems. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   She may – she may have put  i t   

ADV SELEKA SC:   In a speculat ive.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Not  – ja – not  so  

ADV SELEKA SC:   In a speculat ive manner.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Not  so conf ident ly  she might  ja – she may 

have speculated that  i t  could be T-Systems.  20 

MR KOKO:   Chair  we never had a plain dispute wi th T-

Systems.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   We never had any dispute of  payment  wi th T-

Systems.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   So you do not  understand why – and is 

that  the one also your handwri t ing? 

MR KOKO:   I t  is  my handwri t ing on this F at  the bot tom I  do 

not  know what that  means 

CHAIRPERSON:   What that  F means.  

MR KOKO:   What that  F means.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   But  we can ask a d irect  quest ion Mr Koko 

who d id you have in mind as T-Guys stop paying T-Guys.  

MR KOKO:   No I  am saying I  do not  know – I  do not  

remember who they are.   Al l  what  I  am tel l ing you is that  i f  i t  10 

is T-Systems … 

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  would not  make sense.  

MR KOKO:   I t  wi l l  not  make sense because – and then this 

is… 

CHAIRPERSON:   You never had a pay dispute wi th them 

MR KOKO:   And this is someth ing you can go back and 

check in the – based on records we never had a dispute wi th  

T-Systems.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Yes Mr Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Chair  we t raversed this page last .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  no we must not  . .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  want  to – I  want to move on.  

CHAIRPERSON:   We must not  repeat  ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Because – ja.   Mr Koko last ly  on the 

Corporate Plan … 
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MR KOKO:   No before you – you go there Chai r.   Mr Seleka 

made song and dance about … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   But  Chair  can I  say… 

MR KOKO:   I  apologise.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The – the qual i f icat ions that  I  am 

passionate about something.  

MR KOKO:   I  – I  apologise Chair  but  I  have to deal  wi th th is.   

I  have to  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Chai r.  

MR KOKO:   Chair  I  take i t  back.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  Mr Seleka.  

MR KOKO:   I  take i t  back.  

CHAIRPERSON:   He is apologising now.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   I  take i t  back.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  – but  I  th ink… 

MR KOKO:   I f  i t  w i l l  help us move a l i t t le bi t… 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  th ink – I  th ink some of  the gabs – some 

of  the gabs are meant to t ry and – 

MR KOKO:   Ja ( inaudible).  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   And – and in “deal  wi th you “  

MR KOKO:   I  meant no harm Chai r.   I  meant no harm.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Apology accepted.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   Chair  the – the onl ine vending  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR KOKO:   This commission has deal t  wi th i t  for a long t ime 

and I  have taken i t  ser iously and I  went to dig out  the 

minutes.   You wi l l  remember i t  is  one of  the emai ls that  I  

have sent  to Dr Ngubane that  he is denying and I  know 

exact ly what was going on there and I  have said to  you we 

had a commercial  process that  we ran – that  was untainted.   

I t  started before I  was suspended and when I  came back 

unbeknown to me but  I  was br iefed by my predecessor  that  

there was a proposal  f rom Blue Label .   Now in  h indsight  the 10 

CEO of  Blue Label  was the board member of  00:11:00 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  was Mark Pamensky.  

MR KOKO:   Mark – Mr Mark Pamensky and I  a lways qual i fy 

Chair  that  I  do not  suggest  any form or level  of  impropriety 

Chair  facing Mark Pamensky so p lease understand me.  I  

just  f ind i t  an interest ing coincident  that  they had decided 

that  they wi l l  be the Master Vendor and they wi l l  pay Eskom 

upfront  and we must dispense of  the process that  we 

rendered that  was untainted.   And my meet ing wi th Mr – wi th  

Dr Ngubane was said you cannot do i t .   You just  cannot do i t .  20 

And – and I  – I  suggested to you that  i f  I  was doing the 

bidding for the Gupta’s I  would make sure i t  happens.  I  have 

brought the minutes of  the board of  February 2016 i t  c lear ly 

says there was change in st rategy.   That  change in st rategy 

is st i l l  not  complete and the best  the board could do when 
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the cont ract  was to expand i t  by – to extend the exist ing 

contracts by a year  to al low the board to sort  out  thei r  new 

st rategy that  I  re fused to accept .   I  to ld them you have to 

see those minutes Chai r.  

 Now and I  am saying – 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  no,  no that  is f ine.  

MR KOKO:   I  am saying to you that  is not  consistent  wi th the 

behaviour of  somebody doing the b idding for an external  

party.   That  is just  not  consistent  and the – what – and what 

I  a lways t ry to address you on Chair  is that  there are 10 

rumours and there is evidence.  Please be persuaded by the 

documentary evidence before you  -  when you f inal ly make 

up your decision.  There is too many rumours.   I  have heard 

many rumours.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no.  

MR KOKO:   The documentary evidence must  be the 

overr id ing issue.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No that  is f ine.   Two things.   You spoke 

earl ier – much ear l ier when we were started about  among 

other th ings Mr Abram Masango I  forgot  to ment ion to you 20 

that  I  have asked the legal  team to arrange for Mr Masango 

to come back so that  he can give evidence but  also he can 

be quest ioned about that  meet ing that  you talked about.   The 

meet ing that  I  th ink – is i t  Ms Goodson or Ms Mothepu? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Goodson.  Goodson Chai r.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   I t  is Goodson ja so I  just  wanted to make – 

say that  I  have sa id that  should be done.  Number 1.    

Number 2 I  was going to say ear l ier  on and I  d id not  that  I  

remember that  last  t ime among other th ings you ment ioned a 

number of  th ings maybe three – maybe four I  am not  sure 

which you sa id support  which you said are inconsistent  wi th  

the idea that  you were doing the bidding of  the Gupta’s or 

Sal im Essa.  

MR KOKO:   Correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   To the board.   So you have ment ioned one 10 

of  them now.  I f  at  a l l  possible  I  would l ike you to  ment ion 

those in a – in a supplementary aff idavi t  or document just  

say here are these things that  I  said are not  consistent  wi th  

me having been doing the bidding or whatever.   I t  is just  that  

i t  wi l l  be convenient .   I  know i t  wi l l  be in the t ranscr ipt  but  i f  

you can do that  I  would appreciate i t .  

MR KOKO:   Chairman I  wi l l  – I  wi l l  do that .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja okay.  

MR KOKO:   But  the MSA is one of  them.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a lr ight .  20 

MR KOKO:   I t  is a lways –  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  what you … 

MR KOKO:   I f  I  was doing the bidding for Mr Essa for the 

MSA.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  
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MR KOKO:   I  would not  have sa id to Dr Ngubane.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   We wi l l  not  have this  cont ract  unless we get  

Nat ional  Treasury ’s approval  otherwise we wi l l  do i t  on the 

f ixed 00:15:15 i t  does not  happen.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes I  th ink the other one who you said was 

– was this – at  instruct ion maybe in inverted commas.  

MR KOKO:   To boycot t  Sunday Times.  

CHAIRPERSON:   About the newspapers.  

MR KOKO:   Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ci ty Press,  Mai l  &  Guardian  

MR KOKO:   I t  d id.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So put  an aff idavi t  … 

MR KOKO:   I t  d id not  – i t  d id not  happen because I  said I  

wi l l  not  do i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja that  is what – that  is what you 

ment ioned so put  – do an aff idavi t  and say here are the 

things that  are inconsistent  wi th th is idea that  I  was doing 

the bidding for  the Gupta’s or Sal im Essa and then 

substant iate as much as you – you are able to.   Let  us have 20 

that  as a separate document.  

MR KOKO:   And just  to say – just  for someth ing that  is 

controvers ial .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR KOKO:   We could have done these things and I  could 
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have made sure that  they are done legal ly i f  I  was doing the 

bidding for them.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR KOKO:   Because I  was – I  would br ing my team in I  say 

we do this th ing legal ly.  I  – never  do such a thing I  would 

never clean up the mess.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Okay al r ight .  

MR KOKO:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r.   Mr Koko just  two 

things and I  want to move away f rom the Corporate Plan.   So 10 

we have the ev idence of  Ms Mothepu.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay I  th ink – for some reason in my 

ears that  came wrongly.   You said you wanted to move away 

f rom the Corporate Plan sounded l ike you were saying you 

were moving away f rom the Koko P lan.   Okay al r ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Certa inly f rom behind Chai r.   We have 

the evidence of  Ms Mothepu Mr Koko who says  

“Regiments had to…” 

CHAIRPERSON:   Do I  keep Bundle 8? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Let  us – let  us move i t  – move i t  away 20 

Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.   Thank you.   Thank you.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay let  us cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.   I t  is – the evidence of  Ms Mothepu 
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who says:  

“Mr Anoj  Singh had requested th is funding 

plan to be done over the weekend.  They did 

one he then rejected i t  and they had to turn 

to Eskom Treasury speci f ical ly Mr Andre 

Pi l lay to help them produce this funding plan.   

Mr Singh has also accepted I  can use the 

word conceded before the commission also 

that  the funding plan was a product . ”  

CHAIRPERSON:   Sorry Mr Koko have you got  the r ight  f i le in 10 

f ront  of  you?  Are you looking for the r ight  f i le? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   No,  no he is not… 

ADV SELEKA SC:   He was put t ing away now.  

MR KOKO:   I  was just  put t ing away the f i le.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  He does not  need any f i le in f ront  of  

h im? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   No Chai r.    

MR KOKO:   Not  now 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Not  now Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Now why do I  need to have one then? 20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Not  now Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Chai r  we need to f in ish the evidence of  

Mr Koko.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a lr ight .    
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ADV SELEKA SC:   So Ms – Mr Singh has also accepted to 

the Chairperson that  the funding plan was a product  of  

col laborat ion between the Eskom Treasury and the off ic ia ls  

of  Regiments.   Do you have any comment on that  – that  

Eskom Treasury played a part  i f  you take Ms Masi lo ’s 

evidence a signi f icant  part  in the f inal  product  in respect  of  

the funding plan? 

MR KOKO:   Chai r  I  have no personal  knowledge of  that  but  I  

wi l l  be very surpr ised i f  the Eskom Treasury was not  

involved.   I t  would be a – an anomaly.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you.   And you are aware that  

Regiments was paid R30.6 mi l l ion for working on that  

funding plan? 

MR KOKO:   Chai rman I  am aware that  the invoice came to 

me and I  refused to pay.   I  have – even before the 

commission read on the newspapers that  i t  was indeed paid.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Could you have done anything 

beyond just… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Just  – but  I  am sorry you said Regiments 

was paid? 20 

MR KOKO:   No Tr i l l ian – no,  no,  no.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Tr i l l ian yes.   Tr i l l ian.  

MR KOKO:   Can I  – can I  rephrase? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   No that  is f ine.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ja but  you started wi th Mr Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   No Tr i l l ian was paid.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   For the work that  was a l legedly done by 

Regiments.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   You are correct .   Could you have done 10 

something more than just  refus ing to author ise the payment?  

Could you have stopped based on your explanat ion to the 

Chairperson of  the reason why you refused Mr Goodson’s 

request  that  but  we did not  have a contract  wi th Tr i l l ian could 

you have actual ly gone ahead to stop that  payment f rom 

being made? 

MR KOKO:   No.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And what is the reason? 

MR KOKO:   No so – so the way Eskom works Chair  and 

again I  have made this plea to you to go and get  I  ca l led i t  a  20 

pol icy in Eskom and cal led i t  Managing Contracts Insep.   

There is another one I  would add to that  i t  is cal led Accounts 

Payable Pol icy that  is an Eskom pol icy.    

 And the Eskom – both those documents were saying 

… 
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CHAIRPERSON:   Just  one second.  What I  have been asking 

the legal  team to get  and I  th ink that  ar ises main ly f rom Mr – 

arose main ly f rom Mr Singh’s evidence but  i t  might  be 

connected wi th what you may have said previously a lso was I  

said a document – an Eskom document that  would explain 

who has what responsibi l i t ies in the process that  leads to 

payment of  invoices.  

MR KOKO:   Yes.   Ja and those are the two documents I  am 

(Talking over one another).  

CHAIRPERSON:     Those are the two documents.  10 

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   The one is saying.  

MR KOKO:   Managing Cont racts Insep.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Managing Cont racts.  

MR KOKO:   And Accounts Payable Pol icy.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay.   I  know that  you told me that  you 

have received one of  the documents but  I  do not  know i f  that  

is what i t  is cal led.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   One of  these.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   The Accounts Payable we have received 

i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   We have got  that .   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And unfortunately we received – is i t  a 

statement or aff idavi t .  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   From an Eskom off ic ia l  in the wee hours 

of  th is morning.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So we have not  shared i t  wi th Mr Koko.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So Accounts Payable is there and the 

Supply Chain Management Pol icy.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Which is the 1034.  10 

MR KOKO:   The 1034 yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   1034.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   This… 

CHAIRPERSON:   The one about Managing Contracts you do 

not  have? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   No this one we do not  have.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Try and get  that  one.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So you must concede Mr Koko now that  20 

when you ra ise issues they are fol lowed up.  

MR KOKO:   Chai r  – Chair  they wi l l  help but  let  me tel l  you 

what – how they wi l l  help.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR KOKO:   Is that  people make up stor ies to condemn and 
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cr iminal ise people who have compl ied to the Eskom 

framework and I  do not  th ink i t  can – i t  is r ight  and I  have 

said i t  many t imes that  up to now I  have not  been accused of  

not  complying wi th the Eskom governance f ramework.   I  have 

not .   Up to now I  have compl ied wi th the Eskom governance 

f ramework and I  have acted lawful ly  and I  have – my act ion – 

I  make decis ions that  I  have took and I  wi l l  explain to you 

where prudent po l icy – where prudent act ion in the interest  

of  Eskom and I  have again Eskom on the 15t h of  March and 

again this hurts me and i t  hurt  i t  my wi fe too Eskom on the 10 

15t h of  March cal led a press conference and for the f i rst  t ime 

– for the very,  very f i rst  t ime make an announcement that  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Mr Koko can I  make a plea to you wi th  

the Chairperson’s permission.  I  am going to run out  t ime. -  

we are going to run out  of  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no actual ly I  know you are r ight  Mr 

Seleka because I  interrupted you whi le you were giving an 

answer to his quest ion.  

MR KOKO:   Yes,  yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So I  am responsib le for th is deviat ion.  20 

MR KOKO:    I t  is  f ine but  let  me f in ish the sentence now.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   Eskom makes an announcement and i t  is for  the 

very f i rst  t ime Eskom performance was the best  in  Koko’s 

t ime since 2010.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   So the chal lenge you have … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Have you told me the chal lenge? 

MR KOKO:   Having done  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Koko.  

MR KOKO:   But  here is the point  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   The answer to – to that  is – the . .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  want  you to  take you back to his 

quest ion.  10 

MR KOKO:   A – ja – a cont ract  is placed and we cal l  i t  a 45 

number – 45 number please keep that  in mind.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You ment ioned that  before.  

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   I t  is an Eskom jargon to simply say that  there is  

a legi t imate contract  between me and you quoted 45 number.   

Then a contract  manager is appointed,  work gets done, when 

work is completed a complet ion cert i f icate … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes you – you explained that  again.   I  th ink 20 

let  us go back to what was your quest ion? 

MR KOKO:   No I  wi l l  answer you – I  am answering that  

because I  am not  in the loop.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   He has asked me for something.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   But  I  remember you explaining exact ly 

that .  

MR KOKO:   Yes.  I  could have stopped i t .   I  am not  in the 

loop.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  th ink you must  say there was nothing I  

could do to stop i t .  

MR KOKO:   There was nothing I  could do.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   Because I  am not  in… 

CHAIRPERSON:   I f  he suggests that  there was something 10 

you could do he wi l l  put  i t  to you.  

MR KOKO:   Ja – and i f  I  – to the cont rary Chai r  I  imposed 

mysel f  I  would have act ing out  – be act ing i r regular ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR KOKO:   And i f  someth ing happens then when I  say he 

acted i r regular ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   He pretended to be a smart  boy but  now look so 

– I  could not .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.    20 

MR KOKO:   I  could not  have done the… 

CHAIRPERSON:   The answer is there is nothing more you 

could do.  

MR KOKO:   There is nothing more I  could have done other  

than to say no.   I  have said no twice.   Now I  cannot stop 
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people act ing f raudulent ly and Chai r  we wi l l  come back to  

th is and here Mr Seleka is not  going to rush me because the 

last  invoice that  was paid for McKinsey that  was – that  came 

as a mot ivat ion on the 17t h of  February i t  was paid on the 

21s t  or the 22n d of  February have got  a very ser ious problem 

to me – very,  very ser ious problem.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay no that  is f ine.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Let  us cont inue.   From your side Mr Koko 

make note of  matters that  he might  not  cover in his  10 

quest ions that  you would want to address.  

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So that  later on you can ( talk ing over one 

another).  

MR KOKO:   But  the answer to that  is that  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja you could not  have done anymore.  

MR KOKO:   I  could not  have done anything.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja okay.  

MR KOKO:   Other  than to say -  s imply say no.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja okay.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay.   Okay.   Wel l  your elaborat ion 

t r iggered another  quest ion because you were saying you 

cannot – you cannot stop people f rom act ing f raudulent ly.  

MR KOKO:   No,  no but  I  – that  was a del iberate choice of  

words maybe an exaggerat ion but  when we get  to the invoice 
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of  the 22nd to the invoice that  was paid on the 22n d of  

February 2017.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   We wi l l  deal  wi th that .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Let  us go – le t  us go into that  Master 

Services Agreement.   So just  to lay the ground the Master 

Services Agreement you say is one of  the things you pr ide 

yoursel f  in  having drawn to the Chai rperson’s at tent ion that  

Eskom should not  have concluded that  agreement because 

they needed Treasury approval .   Correct? 10 

MR KOKO:   That  is correct  Chai r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The last  t ime I  asked you a quest ion 

which led us to the emai ls of  Ms Mothepu because I  am 

going to  put  th is to you so that  you can address the 

Chairperson on that  and I  could go to the documentat ion i f  

necessary Chai r.   I  do not  know whether Ms Mothepu says 

you were the lead negot iator  but  what she shows in her  

emai ls is that  she not  only communicated wi th you by emai l  

but  that  she actual ly met wi th you in regard to aspects set 

out  in the emai ls.   That  is one.  20 

 Chairperson I  th ink they can give you the f i le which is  

Eskom Bundle 14.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Can they remove the one that  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes please.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bundle – Bundle 14 I  have got  al ready.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   (d) (a) (b)  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh brackets – there are brackets.   Bracket  

(c).  

ADV SELEKA SC:   (c) .  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  is the one.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Page – page 811.   811.255.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay I  am on that  page.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   You are on that  page.    

CHAIRPERSON:   That  is the page that  was opened in the 

morning.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay Chai r.   Thank you.   So I  am – I  am 

just  going to paint  the picture of  Mr Koko and  

MR KOKO:   2? 

CHAIRPERSON:   255.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   255.    

MR KOKO:   I  am there Chai r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja so the point  is th is – the point  is th is  

Mr Koko that  – and we see this more prominent ly f rom Mr 

Aziz Laher ’s aff idavi t  that  despi te what you are saying now 

about the – this  contract  the MSA that  i t  lacked Nat ional  20 

Treasury approval  for the appointment on a r isk basis.   That  

requ i rement  fo r  Nat iona l  Treasury  approva l  had been drawn 

to  your  a t ten t ion  and tha t  you ca l led  Mr  Az iz  Lehar  to  a 

meet ing  and you were  ask ing  h im:   But  why are  you 

de lay ing  the  conc lus ion  o f  th is  agreement?   And he 
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exp la ined to  you the  reasons and you –  wh ich  is  the  

Nat iona l  Treasury  approva l .   And you sa id :   Wel l ,  you were  

go ing  to  ge t  your  own op in ion .   

MR KOKO :    I  l i ke  your  gestu re .   [ laughs]    

CHAIRPERSON :    Le t  h im f in ish ,  Mr  Koko.  

MR KOKO :    [ laughs]    

CHAIRPERSON :    I  can  see you cannot  wa i t .   So.   [ laughs]   

But  le t  Mr  Se leka  f in ish  f i rs t .  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And tha t  tha t  surpr i sed h im because i f  10 

an  op in ion  was to  be  sought  i t  wou ld  be  Eskom Lega l  tha t  

wou ld  source  an  op in ion  wh ich  they u l t imate ly  d id .   They 

got  an  op in ion  f rom one o f  my co l leagues,  Advocate  

Kennedy.   And he gave an op in ion  tha t  you needed  the  

Nat iona l  Treasury  approva l .   McK insey went  ou t  o f  i t s  way  

to  ge t  i t s  own counter -op in ion .   But  leave tha t  as ide  fo r  a  

moment .    

 The fac t  tha t  th is  requ i rement  was brought  to  

your  a t ten t ion  and nonethe less  the  Eskom of f i c ia ls  

inc lud ing  yourse l f  went  ahead to  purpo r ted ly  conc lude the  20 

MSA agreement  w i th  McK insey  and fo rmed a  S teer ing  

Commi t tee  wh ich  you were  par t  o f .   You a t tended meet ings  

o f  tha t  S teer ing  Commi t tee  to  dea l  w i th  the  serv i ces  to  be  

rendered under  tha t  master  serv ices  agreement .    

 So can you exp la in  to  the  Cha i rperson why  
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desp i te  your  knowledge o f  Treasury ’s  lack  o f  approva l  

wou ld  you have become par t  o f  tha t  p rocess tha t  pu rpo r ted  

to  conc lude the  agreement  and  even manage i t  in  the 

S teer ing  Commi t tee?  

MR KOKO :    Cha i rman,  I  d id  no t  have to  be  – i t  d id  no t  

have to  be  brought  to  my a t ten t ion  tha t  we needed(?)  

Nat iona l  Treasury.   To  the  cont ra ry.   I t  i s  me when I  came 

back who drove the  compl iance to  the  Nat iona l  Treasury.   

And everyone invo lved in  th is  p ro jec t  w i l l  te l l  you  tha t  the  

one –  a l l  the  th ings tha t  you have made – tha t  make me 10 

see red  was Nat iona l  Treasury  non-compl iance and  I  have 

d i f fe ren t  reasons . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Non-compl iance  w i th  Nat iona l  Treasury ’s  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Non . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . ins t ruc t ions o r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .d i rec t i ves?  

MR KOKO :    Yes,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  20 

MR KOKO :    Yes.   And there  is  a  par t i cu la r  h is to ry  w i th  

Nat iona l  Treasury.   I  have a  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Which  you made you to  adopt  tha t  

approach?  

MR KOKO :    Which  made me adop t  tha t  approach.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    And I  w i l l  never  take  a  r i sk  w i th  them.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Okay.  

MR KOKO :    O f  course ,  I  had a  spec i f i c  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Exper ience.  

MR KOKO :    . . .exper ience w i th  them.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Which  the  peop le  in  these meet ings 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    D id  no t  have.  10 

MR KOKO :    . . .d id  no t  have.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR KOKO :    So .   And I  d id  no t  have to  be  reminded.   I  

have –  I  do  no t  know Mr  Lehar.   I  know o f  h im.   I  do  no t  

reca l l  a  person w i th  tha t  na ture  in  my o f f i ce  d i scuss ing  

th is .   So I  do  no t  know th is  meet ing  he  is  ta lk ing  about .   

Second ly,  I  wou ld  never  –  and Eskom processes,  i f  you  

want  to  end up on the  wrong s ide  o f  Eskom,  i s  to  go  to  

lawyers  d i rec t l y  yourse l f .   Then I  can te l l  you ,  you are  –  i t  

i s  one way south .   So I  wou ld  never  . . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON :    When you say i s  to  go  to  lawyers  

d i rec t l y,  what  i s  the  proper  ways?  To go th rough the  lega l  

depar tment?  

MR KOKO :    There  is  a  De legat ion  o f  Author i t y  in  Eskom.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  
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MR KOKO :    Ins t ruc t ions to  ex terna l  lawyers  are  g iven to  

Eskom Lega l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR KOKO :    The corpora te  –  we have got  a  Corpora te  

Counse l  and the  Corpora te  Counse l  a t  tha t  t ime was  

Mr  Noah Thu lango(? )    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR KOKO :    So  on ly  Mr  Noah Thu lango  br ie fed  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Outs ide  lawyers .  10 

MR KOKO :    . . .ou ts ide  lawyers .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR KOKO :    The a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  Mabe lane says 

Mr  Thu lango br ie fed  the  Eskom lawyers  as  Mr  Mabe lane 

and tha t  i s  the  r igh t  way to  do  i t .   Mr  Thu lango – and I  do  

no t  have h is  a f f idav i t  here  –  w i l l  te l l  you  tha t  he  never  

in te rac ted  w i th  me.   I  never  gave h im a  reques t  to  b r ie f  

ex te rna l  lawyers .   I  never  d id .   In  fac t ,  to  the  cont ra ry.   The  

peop le  invo l ved a re  very  op in ion  –  say a  lo t  about  who d id  

what .    20 

 So I  do  no t  why  I  am t racked(?)  here  because  

the  a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  Mabe lane te l l s  you exact ly  how lawyers  

–  how exte rna l  lawyers  were  br ie fed .   I  cou ld  no t  te l l  

Mr  Lehar  tha t  I  w i l l  ge t  my own lawyers .   I  w i l l  be  

d ismissed.   I t  does not  work  tha t  way.    
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 So  I  do  no t  remember  hav ing  a  meet ing  w i th  

Mr  Lehar  g iv ing  ins t ruc t ions.   I  saw Mr  Lehar ’s  a f f idav i t  fo r  

the  f i rs t  t ime in  my d i sc ip l ina ry  a t  Eskom in  2013.   And I  

had to  Goog le  h is  name to  check h is  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    2013 . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    2018.  

CHAIRPERSON :    In  2018.  

MR KOKO :    2018,  I  th ink  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

MR KOKO :    I  had to  Goog le  h is  name to  see h is  face  10 

because I  do  no t  –  I  never  ever  in  my 23-years  –  24-year  

l i fe  in te rac ted  w i th  a  pe rson ca l led  Mr  Lehar.   He may have 

in te rac ted  w i th  o ther,  Mr  Mabe lane but  me,  never.   I  had 

never.   I  can  te l l  you  now.   And I  wou ld  never  go  to  source  

ex te rna l  op in ion  about  i t .   As  a  mat te r  o f  fac t ,  I  d id  no t  

even know o f  the  lega l  op in ion  g i ven by  your  co l league.   I  

never  knew about  i t  a t  the  t ime.   I  knew about  i t ,  I  th ink  the  

f i rs t  t ime I  came across i t  was on the  Gupta  emai ls .   I  even 

never  knew about  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Was your  quest i on ,  Mr  Se leka,  p remised 20 

on Mr  Koko hav ing  had knowledge tha t  there  was an 

op in ion  wh ich  sa id  Treasury ’s  requ i red?  I t  was not  

p remised on tha t?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    No.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay a l r igh t .  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    No,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Anyway.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    He . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    He has g i ven an answer.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And i f  you  want  to  take  i t  fu r ther  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes-no . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . you may,  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Indeed,  Cha i r.   Because o f  tha t  10 

answer,  Cha i r.   Before  we go to  the  S teer ing  Commi t tee ,  

le t  us  dea l  w i th  th is  answer.   Cha i r,  in  tha t  same f i le ,  look  

a t  the  very  beg inn ing  o f  tha t  f i l e .  

CHAIRPERSON :    The very  beg inn ing  o f  the  f i le?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    The very  beg inn ing  o f  th is  f i l e ,  

Mr  Koko.   Eskom Bund le  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    14 .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    14 .  

MR KOKO :    Page?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    That  w i l l  be  page –  r igh t  a t  the 20 

beg inn ing .    

MR KOKO :    I  must  keep my hand here?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja ,  you can do tha t .   That  i s  –  you w i l l  

f ind  in  there  an  a f f idav i t  on  page 702.235.    

MR KOKO :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   
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ADV SELEKA SC :    R igh t  a t  the  beg inn ing .   The f i rs t  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    You . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    The f i rs t  i s  Dr  Weiss ’ s ta tement .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    I s  tha t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Page 685.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Then i t  means seven –  so r ry,  Cha i r.   

702.235.    

MR KOKO :    [Speaker  no t  c lose  to  m icrophone –  unc lear ]  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Po in t  235.  

CHAIRPERSON :    702.35?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    235.  

CHAIRPERSON :    235?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Po in t  235,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Yes,  tha t  i s  the  a f f idav i t  o f  

Mr  Abdu l  Az iz  Laher.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Laher.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    And in  parag raph 1 .1 ,  he  says:  20 

“ I  am an adu l t  ma le  employed  by  Eskom 

Hold ings,  the  Sen ior  Manager  head ing  o f  the 

Group Compl iance Off i ce  based on the  

Corpora te  Head Off i ce  a t  Megawat t  Park . . . ”  

 Cha i rperson,  then –  Mr  Koko a lso  –  p lease tu rn  
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to  –  and I  am t ry ing  to  cu t  to  the  chase.   P lease  tu rn  to  

page 702.264.    

MR KOKO :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    A t  paragraph 10.30,  you see  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    [Speaker  no t  c lose  to  m icrophone – unc lear ]  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja ,  702.264.  

MR KOKO :    [Speaker  no t  c lose  to  m icrophone – unc lear ]  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Paragraph 10.30.   Cha i r,  he  is  

g iven the  background and Cha i r  w i l l  read wh ich  leads up to  10 

th is .   That  a round tha t  t ime,  be tween 21  to  30 

October  2015,  da te  no t  cer ta in :  

“ I  was summonsed to  Mr  Koko ’s  o f f i ce  where  a  

meet ing  was in  p rogress invo l v ing  Mr  Koko,  

Mr  Mabe lane,  Mr  Govender,  Mr  Vicus Sagar  

and Mr  A lexander  Weiss ,  the  las t  two be ing  

par tners  o f  McK insey.  

Mr  Koko asked  me to  exp la in  why I  was 

ho ld ing  up  h i s  bus iness w i th  my v iew tha t  the  

dev ia t ion  app l i ca t ion  was requ i red  or  he  used 20 

words to  tha t  e f fec t  and tha t  he  wanted the  

mat te r  to  be  reso lved by  the  end o f  the  day.  

I  exp la ined the  l im i ta t ions  i n  the  2014 

ins t ruc t ion  regard ing  how consu l ta t ions  cou ld  

be  consu l tan ts ,  cou ld  be  remunera ted  and tha t  
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the  on ly  way  fo rward  was  a  dev ia t ion  

app l i ca t ion .  

I  a lso  ment ioned tha t  persona l ly  I  have no 

prob lem wi th  Aerospace Remunera t ion  Mode l  

p rov ided the  measurement  mechan ism was 

ob jec t i ve  and re l iab le  or  words to  tha t  e f fec t ,  

bu t  the . . .  s t ruc ture  had to  be  found(?) .  

I  pu t  i t  p la in ly  by  way o f  a  theore t ica l  example  

tha t  i f  McK insey  came up w i th  an  idea tha t  

wou ld  save Eskom b i l l i ons  tha t  they on ly  took 10 

two hours  to  come up w i th  i t . . .  2014. . .  

ins t ruc t ion  they wou ld  on ly  be  pa id  fo r  two 

hours ’ work  and based on a  prescr ibed hour ly  

ra te .  

I  asked McKinsey whether  they had a  v iew on 

whethe r  the  cont rac t  was in  l ine  w i th . . .  ru le  

s ince  they had exper ience in  the  pub l i c  sec tor.  

My impress ion  f rom the  meet ing  was tha t  

Mr  Weiss  admi t ted  tha t  in  i t s  p resent  fo rm the 

proposed cont rac t  cou ld  no t  ge t  a round the . . .  20 

ins t ruc t ion .  

In  any case,  McK insey under took  to  p repare  

the  memorandum on compl iance w i th  the . . .  

requ i rements .  

Th is  was e f fec t i ve ly  a  se l f -op in ion .  
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A lso ,  Mr  Koko under took to  ob ta in  ex terna l  

lega l  op in ion  h imse l f  on  the  mat te r.  

I  have no ob jec t ion  to  the  seek ing  o f  an  

ex te rna l  lega l  op in ion .  

I  s tuck  to  my in te rp re ta t ion  o f  the  2014. . .  

ins t ruc t ion  bu t  a l l  the  o ther  pa r t ies  present  

appeared to  ho ld  an  oppos i te  v iew regard ing  

the  permiss ib le (? )  o f  a  r i sk  based 

remunera t ion  s t ruc tu re  or  a t  l eas t  idea l l y  

wanted i t  to  be  used.  10 

I  sa id  tha t  th is  cou ld  ac tua l l y  be  so  bu t  on ly  

w i th  p r io r. . . ,  Nat iona l  Treasury  approva l . . . . ”  

 Cha i r,  i t  goes on ,  par t i cu la r ly  on  the  op in ion  he  

says Mr  Koko wanted to  have but  tha t  i s  the  vers ion  he  has  

pu t  up  Mr  Koko.   He seems to  know you very  we l l  and the  

meet ing  tha t  o the r  peop le  were  present  a t .  

MR KOKO :    Ja .   Cha i r,  I  do  no t  know th is  gent leman.   I  

had to  Goog le  h is  name . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR KOKO :    . . . to  check h i s  face .   One.   Two,  the  procedure  20 

tha t  gave e f fec t  to  the  Nat iona l  Treasury,  i f  I  am not  

m is taken,  I  s igned i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Say aga in?  

MR KOKO :    The . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  tha t  document  . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  I  th ink  I  seem to  because I  th ink  i f  i t  

i s  the  one tha t  I  am th ink ing  abou t  tha t  we have d i scussed  

prev ious l y  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . I  th ink  has go t  you r  s ignature .  

MR KOKO :    Yes.   So there  is  no  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  i s  about  the  h i r ing  o f  consu l tan ts  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Yes,  yes .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .a t  any costs .  

MR KOKO :    Yes,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  I  th ink  I  seem to  remember  you  

s igned i t .  

MR KOKO :    Yes .   So they –  he  d id  no t  need to  b r i ng  th is  

to  my a t ten t ion  because I  gave  e f fec t  to  tha t  Nat iona l  

Treasury  po l i cy.   The consu l t ing  work  o f  Eskom was under  

my watch .   So I  knew the  const ra in ts .   So.   But  bes ides – 

bes ides i t  w i l l  be  in te res t ing  i f  the  Commiss ion  has done 

tha t ,  to  ge t  f rom Mr  Thu lango  [00 :14 :23]  who  ac tua l l y  20 

ins t ruc ted  her.   Ins t ruc ted  h im because i t  i s  h im who d id  

tha t ,  i t  i s  no t  me.     

CHAIRPERSON :    That  i s  ob ta in ing  the  op in ion?  

MR KOKO :    Yes,  i t  i s  no t  me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  
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MR KOKO :    I  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I  wanted to  ask  you the  quest ion  to  the  

ex ten t  tha t  Mr  Laher  says you wanted to  ob ta in  ex te rna l  

lega l  op in ion  yourse l f  on  the  mat te r.   I  th ink  you  

in te rpre ted  tha t  as  mean ing  tha t  he  wou ld  no t  go  th rough 

the  normal  channe ls  bu t  i s  tha t  –  does i t  have to  be  l i ke  

tha t  he  is  say ing?  Cou ld  i t  no t  mean tha t  you meant  tha t  

you wou ld  approach whoever  the  r igh t  pe rson is  to  ob ta in  

the  op in ion?  

MR KOKO :    Cer ta in ly,  Cha i r.   I  th ink  you have got  a  po in t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    You have got  a  –  and you are  a  hundred 

percent  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR KOKO :    He may have meant ,  I  w i l l  go  on  my own or  I  

w i l l  fo l low the  channe ls .   So le t  us  g ive  h im the  benef i t  and 

say I  meant  tha t  I  w i l l  fo l low the  r igh t  channe ls  to  ge t  

. . . [ ind is t inc t ]  to  ge t  ex terna l  op in ion .   The fac t  i s ,  I  d id  no t  

do  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  20 

MR KOKO :    I t  was not  done by  me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    That  i s  a  fac t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja ,  ja .   Okay.   No,  i t  i s  f ine .  

MR KOKO :    The  second par t  i s .   Look a t  the  da te .   The 
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da te  o f  the  –  okay –  grant ing  i t  i s  2015.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    So  you do not  remember  the  da tes  we l l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Bu t  even tha t  week,  i s  the  week tha t  I  le f t  th is  

work .  

CHAIRPERSON :    You had a l ready  le f t  as  you remember  or  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    My las t  day was . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . in  the  process o f  leav ing?  10 

MR KOKO :    The board  mee t ing  was on the  21s t  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    O f  October?  

MR KOKO :    . . .o f  October.   There  was a  board  meet ing  and 

tha t  was my las t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Board  meet ing .  

MR KOKO :    . . . las t  board  meet ing  and I  was . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Was tha t  your  las t  day on  th is  job? 

MR KOKO :    I t  was my las t  day on  th is  job .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay,  okay.   Wel l ,  I  guess,  depend ing  20 

when,  as  you say,  i f  he  ge ts  the  da te  wrong by  a  f ew days  

i t  m igh t  no t  make  much d i f fe rence.  

MR KOKO :    No,  i t  w i l l  no t  make a  d i f fe rence,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja .  

MR KOKO :    Bu t  a l l  I  am say ing  to  you is .   I  have never  in  
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my du ra t ion  –  Mr  Se leka says he  knows me we l l .   He does 

not .   I  do  no t  know th is  gent leman.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR KOKO :    I  do  no t  know th is  gent leman.   I  never  

in te rac ted  w i th  th is  gent leman.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    I  never  in te rac ted  w i th  th is  gent leman.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  he  says he  was invo lved.   He was 

in  an  o f f i ce  ca l l ed  Compl iance Off i ce  or  someth ing  l i ke  

tha t .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Sen ior  Manager.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Head ing  up the  Group Compl iance  

Off i ce .  

CHAIRPERSON :    D id  you not  dea l  regu lar ly,  f rom t ime to  

t ime,  w i th  the  MEC(?)  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    No,  no ,  no .  

CHAIRPERSON :    You d id  no t?  

MR KOKO :    No,  no ,  no .   I  never  –  i t  looks  sen ior (? )  bu t  i t  

i s  no t  sen io r.    20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

MR KOKO :    I t  looks  sen io r.   I t  i s  no t  sen io r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    So  my d i rec t  contac t  wou ld  be  the  Corpora te  

Counse l .  



04 MAY 2021 – DAY 388 
 

Page 110 of 260 
 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR KOKO :    Bu t  i t  wou ld  be  very  d is respect fu l  fo r  me to  go  

and ta lk  to  a  Sen ior  Manager,  Corpora te  Compl iance.   To  

be  undermin ing  my co l leagues.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    No.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR KOKO :    So ,  o rd inar i l y,  i f  I  have a  depar tment  f rom 

lega l ,  I  wou ld  p ick  up  the  phone o r  wa lk  to  m is ter  –  to  the  

Corpora te  Counse l  and say th is  i s  what  I  want .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    And typ ica l l y  the  Corpora te  Counse l  i s  an  

advocate .   Very  sen ior  lawyer.   He w i l l  no t  dea l  w i th  me.   

He w i l l  seek to  adv i se  me f i rs t .   You know,  th is  i s  –  

Mr  Koko,  th is  i s  my f i rs t  s tep  a t  what  you want  to  ach ieve.   

That  i s  how i t  w i l l  t yp ica l l y  work  bu t  I  w i l l  no t  go  to  the 

leve l  o f  a  Sen ior  Manager  and ta lk  to  th is  gent leman.   I  w i l l  

no t  do  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Of  course ,  he  g ives  a  lo t  o f  de ta i l  

here .   You –  in  regard  to  the  mee t ing ,  you say you  do not  20 

remember  hav ing  th is  meet ing  bu t  in  regard  to  knowing 

h im,  you seem to  be  qu i te  c lea r  tha t  you d id  no t  know h im.  

MR KOKO :    No.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  w i th  regard  to  the  meet ing ,  the  way 

you put  i t  seems to  say:   Look,  I  cannot  remember  i t  bu t  I  
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cannot  comple te l y  exc lude the  poss ib i l i t y  tha t  maybe the  

meet ing  d id  happen but  w i th  regard  to  h im I  am c lear  tha t  I  

do  no t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Cer ta in ly.   The names tha t  a re  ment ioned 

here ,  they were  very  impor tan t  to  my work  w i th  the 

except ion  o f  Mr  Sagar.   Mr  Sagar  came in  very  l a te  a t  

Eskom.   In  fac t ,  I  met  h im on a  few occas ions bu t  o ther  

names I  –  you know,  fo r  lack  o f  a  be t te r  word ,  I  wou ld  ca l l  

them my –  they were  my bra in (?)  t rus t .   I f  you  unders tand?  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  10 

MR KOKO :    I f  I  wanted to  p lace  on a  complex  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I ssue.  

MR KOKO :    . . . i ssue.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    I  w i l l  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Contac t .  

MR KOKO :    These peop le  wou ld  typ i ca l l y  be  the  peop le  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  20 

MR KOKO :    . . . tha t  I  wou ld  in te rac t  w i th .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

MR KOKO :    So I  –  tha t  i s  why I  cannot  say  I  never  had  

such a  meet ing  w i th  these peop le  because in  a  week w i th  

the  except ion  o f  Mr  Sagar,  these peop le  I  wou ld  meet  
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th ree ,  four  t imes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay a l r i gh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Mr  Koko,  I  seem to  reca l l  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    We have gone beyond one o ’c lock .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  i s  ten  past .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  w i l l  ho ld  my peace,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]    

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  w i l l  ho ld  my peace.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay qu ick ly.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    No.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  you w i l l  ho ld  i t?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja ,  I  w i l l  ho ld  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r igh t .   Okay le t  us  take  the  lunch 

break.   We wi l l  resume a t  ten  past  two.   We ad jou rn .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

REGISTRAR:   Al l  r i se .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  le t  us  cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  be fore  Mr  Se leka s ta r ts  I  jus t  want  to  

say tha t  I  –  i t  i s  no t  my nature ,  I  am in  no  way undermin ing  

Mr  Se leka.   I  may come ac ross tha t  way,  I  am apo log is ing .   
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CHAIRPERSON :     Okay.  

MR KOKO:    There  are  cer ta in  top ics  I  jus t  fee l  very  

pass ionate  about .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR KOKO:    I t  i s  no t  in  my nature  to . . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    I  d id  no t  in tend to  come across tha t  way.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  okay.  

MR KOKO:    Cha i rman,  I  a lso  made re ference to  the 

documents  tha t  counse l  has tha t  I  wou ld  l i ke  you to  have.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    I  am not  sure  how we are  go ing  to  fo rward  

tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Le t  me leave i t  to  your  counse l ,  he  w i l l  

know the  r igh t  t ime he wou ld  l i ke  –  one way,  o f  course ,  i s  

tha t  they can be  g iven to  the  l ega l  team who must  see 

where  they need to  be  s lo t ted  a t  and obv ious l y  a t  the  r igh t  

t ime you w i l l  w ish  to  re fer  to  them and by then they must  

be  in  some bund le .  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja .   Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

ADV BARRIE SC:    Chai r,  i f  I  may,  I  am not  sure  exact ly  

what  the  document  i s  tha t  Mr  Koko is  re fe r r ing  to .   I  

suspect  i t  has  someth ing  to  do  w i th  the  payments  tha t  were  
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made to  Tr i l l i an ,  bu t  I  am not  sure .  

MR KOKO:    Okay,  Cha i r,  I  re fe r red  to  them,  I  w i l l  take  my 

counse l  th rough them,  i t  i s  the  m inutes  o f  the  board ,  22  

Ju l y  2015 and the  m inutes  o f  the  BTC o f  26  February  2015.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV BARRIE SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  no  tha t  i s  f ine .  

ADV BARRIE SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    May we jus t  f ina l i se  on  th is  i ssue,  Mr 10 

Koko,  because,  Cha i r,  I  know we are  a t  Eskom bund le  

14(c)  bu t  I  wou ld  l i ke  to  jus t  qu i ck ly  re fe r  to  14 (d)  jus t  to  

emphas ise  the  po in t .   Th is  i s  an  app l i ca t ion ,  14 (d ) ,  i t  i s  an  

app l i ca t ion  by  Eskom aga ins t  Tr i l l i an  and McKinsey.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wi l l  somebody jus t  check …[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Jus t  he lp  Mr  Koko.   14(d )  page 1161.   

I s  i t  14(d)?    

MR KOKO:   Got  i t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    On ly  a  s imp le  po in t .   Cha i r,  th is  i s  an  

a f f idav i t  in  an  app l i ca t ion  by  Eskom aga ins t  McK insey and  20 

Tr i l l i an ,  th is  i s  when Eskom was rev iewing the  dec i s ion  fo r  

those payments  made o f  near ly  R1.6  b i l l i on  to  McK insey 

and Tr i l l i an .   Mr  Phakamani  Hadebe deposed  to  the 

a f f idav i t  on  beha l f  o f  Eskom and he was the  Act ing  Group  

Ch ie f  Execut ive  fo r  the  app l i cant ,  wh ich  is  Eskom.   A l l  I  am 



04 MAY 2021 – DAY 388 
 

Page 115 of 260 
 

d rawing your  a t ten t ion  to  i s  the  parag raph on page 1195.   

Cha i r,  you w i l l  reca l l  we read por t ions  o f  th is  a f f idav i t  

dur ing  Mr  S ingh ’s  tes t imony.   Th i s  pa ragraph 8 .2  on  page 

1195,  there  too  he  re fers  to  a  meet ing  and I  w i l l  read th i s  

parag raph.   Says:  

:On 2  September  2015 Mr  Az iz  Laher,  Eskom Group 

Compl iance Manager  and PFMA co rpora te  spec ia l i s t  

addressed an emai l  to  a  number  o f  Eskom of f i c ia l s  

inc lud ing ,  amongst  o thers ,  Mr  Mar t in  Weiss ,  P r ish  

Govender,  Mia  Obama,  Char les  Ka l ima and va r ious 10 

par t ies  f rom Lega l  and Compl iance  and Pro fess iona l  

Serv i ces .   In  tha t  emai l  Mr  Laher  spec i f i ca l l y  

recommended tha t  Eskom wou ld  need to  app ly  to  

the  Nat iona l  Treasury  fo r  approva l  o f  the  dev ia t ion  

f rom the  Nat iona l  Treasury  ins t ruc t ions. ”  

Th is  emai l  appears  –  they re fe r  to  the  a t tachment  o r  ra the r  

the  i tem number  in  the  record  bund le ,  as  they ca l l  i t .   And 

then paragraph 81 says –  we l l ,  80 .3  says:  

“Mr  Laher  ra ised  th is  i ssue ye t  aga in  in  an  emai l  

da ted  14 September  2015 appear ing  a t  i tem 50. ”  20 

Paragraph 81 says:  

“On or  about  27  October  2015 Mr  Laher  was ca l led  

to  a  meet ing  in  Mr  Koko ’s  o f f i ce .   The meet ing  was 

a t tended by  Mr  Edwin  Mabe lane,  Eskom’s  Ch ie f  

P rocurement  Off i cer  o f  Eskom,  Mr  Pr ish  Govender,  
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Eskom’s  then Pro jec t  D i rec tor  o f  Group Cap i ta l  and  

two representa t i ves  f rom McKinsey,  Mr  Vikas Sagar  

and Dr  A lex  Weiss . ”  

Essent ia l l y  then,  Cha i r,  the  subsequent  paragraphs  repeat  

in  essence what  Mr  Laher  sa id  i n  h is  a f f idav i t .   So tha t  

aspect ,  Mr  Koko,  I  jus t  wanted to  your  a t ten t ion  tha t  i t  was 

a lso  captured in  th is  a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  Phakamani .  

MR KOKO:    Cer ta in ly  and I  am aware  o f  i t ,  Cha i r,  and the  

po in t  I  am mak ing  is  tha t  w i th  the  except ion  o f  Mr  Sagar  

who was not  an  Eskom person,  he  came f rom Transnet ,  bu t  10 

I  do  no t  know h im  f rom a  ba r  o f  soap.   Dr  Weiss  was based 

a t  Megawat t  Park .   Mr  Mabe lane was my co l league.   So the  

peop le  tha t  a re  ment ioned,  I  use  the  word  [ ind i s t inc t ] ,  so  I  

wou ld  meet  w i th  them and I  –  tha t  i s  why I  cannot  say  I  

have not  –  th is  meet ing  may or  d id  no t  happen,  I  cannot  

ru le  tha t  ou t .   But  what  I  can say to  you – what  I  can  say to  

you w i th  ce r ta in ty  i s  tha t  in  tha t  meet ing ,  i f  ever  i t  

happened,  Mr  Laher  wou ld  no t  have been there ,  one .  

 Two,  i s  tha t  the  ins t ruc t ions to  b r i ng  ex terna l  lega l  

adv ices d id  no t  …[ in tervenes]  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ex terna l  lega l  op in ion .  

MR KOKO:    Lega l  op in ion ,  d id  no t  come f rom me and Mr  

Thu lan i  [ ind is t inc t ]  who was a  corpora te  counse l  a t  the  

t ime d id  no t  ge t  an  ins t ruc t ion  f rom me.   In  the  cont rary,  Mr  

Mabe lane in  h i s  a f f idav i t  goes i n to  a  great  leng th  about  
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how externa l  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Op in ion  was …[ in tervenes]  

MR KOKO:    Op in ion  was acqu i red .   And in  any  event ,  

when i t  was eventua l l y  acqu i red ,  I  never  had s igh t  o f  i t  

un t i l  th is  news came about .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Wel l ,  Mr  Se leka,  the  o ther  peop le  

tha t  a re  sa id  to  have been present  a t  th is  meet ing  tha t  a re  

sa id  by  Mr  Laher  as  hav ing  been present ,  what  have they  

sa id  i f  they  have been asked to  say anyth ing  about  th is  

meet ing  tha t  Mr  Laher  ta lks  about?  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  do  no t  persona l ly  know tha t  they 

have been asked,  Cha i r.   I  w i l l  ask  the  invest iga tors  

whethe r  they have.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja  because i t  i s  jus t  a  quest ion  o f  tak ing  

Mr  Laher ’s  a f f idav i t  and send ing  a  request  to  them.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    We draw a t ten t ion  to  these paragraphs  

about  th is  meet ing  tha t  i s  a l leged to  have taken p lace  

where  you are  sa id  to  have been present  by  Mr  Laher,  

p lease ind ica te  what  you have to  say about  one,  whether  20 

you were  you present  [ ind is t inc t  –  d ropp ing  vo ice ] ,  what  

the  content  o f  the  d iscuss ion  was.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And inc lud ing  whether  Mr  Koko sa id  

what  Mr  Laher  says he  sa id .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  w i l l ,  Cha i r.   Cha i r,  then –  ja ,  we can 

put  th is  as ide ,  Mr  Koko.   Can we go back …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Because I  guess what  Mr  Hadebe says  

here  does not  add anyth ing  in  substance about  tha t  

meet ing  because he was not  pa r t  o f  the  meet ing ,  he  is  jus t  

repeat ing  what  Mr  Laher  sa id .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  cor rec t .   I  know tha t  McK insey  d id  

no t  oppose th is  app l i ca t ion  bu t  Tr i l l i an  d id .  

MR KOKO:    McK insey d id  no t  oppose,  tha t  i s  cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes bu t  Tr i l l i an  d id .  

MR KOKO:    Tr i l l i an  d id .   But  i t  i s  o f  in te res t ,  Mr  Cha i r,  

tha t  the  la tes t  a f f idav i t  o f  Dr  Weiss ,  wh ich  came in  

yesterday,  c lear l y  says tha t  -  who was the  lead negot ia to r,  

c lea r ly  says wha t  my ro le  was in  the  negot ia t ions  and he  

c lea r ly  says be tween Ju ly  and October  when the  

negot ia t ions  happened,  I  was no t  invo lved.   I t  does say  20 

tha t  they met  –  they gave execut ives  a t  Eskom feedback,  

wh ich  I  conf i rm.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes bu t  i t  shou ld  be  emphas ised – 

Cha i r,  I  have a  copy o f  tha t  a f f idav i t .   I t  came too  la te  to  

fo rm par t  o f  the  bund le .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Wel l ,  I  do  no t  need to  see i t  now.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Un less  you propose to  use i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I f  you  propose to  use i t ,  yes ,  I  can have 

i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  i f  you  do no t  p ropose to  use i t ,  I  can  

see i t  in  the  normal  cou rse .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   No,  I  thought ,  Mr  Koko,  i t  shou ld  10 

be emphas ised tha t  the  execut ives  who were  in fo rmed,  

wh ich  he  says were  in fo rmed,  i s  ac tua l l y  –  he  spec i f i ca l l y  

ment ioned yourse l f ,  so  tha t  i t  i s  no t  execut ives  unnamed.  

MR KOKO:    No,  he  does ment ion  Mr  Mole fe  as  we l l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Who were  in fo rmed o f  what?  

MR KOKO:    O f  the  negot ia t ions .   Le t  me hand i t  up ,  Cha i r,  

so  we can jus t  qu ick l y  read th rough the  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Because Mr  Koko ’s  po in t  about  th is  

a f f idav i t  i s  tha t  i t  con f i rms tha t  he  d id  no t  take  par t  in  the 

negot ia t ions .    I s  tha t  you r  unders tand ing  o f  what  i t  says?  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  what  the  a f f idav i t  says .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  tha t  i s  the  po in t  he  makes about  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  he  says:  

“ I  do  no t  reca l l…”  

In  regard  to  Mr  Koko.  
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“Mr  Koko was  not  a  member  o f  the  Eskom 

negot ia t ing  team.   I  do  no t  reca l l  h im par t i c ipa t ing  

in  any o f  the  approx imate ly  30  fu l l  day  negot ia t ing  

sess ions McKinsey he ld  w i th  Eskom dur ing  tha t  

per iod . ”  

He does say in  paragraph 7 :  

“McK insey began d iscuss ing  the  proposed Top  

Eng ineers  programme wi th  Mr  Koko in  h is  capac i ty  

as  Group Execut i ve  fo r  Techno logy and Commerc ia l  

and kept  h im appr ised o f  th is  and re la ted  in i t ia t i ves  10 

dur ing  h i s  suspens ion  w i th  the  expecta t ion  tha t  he  

wou ld  p rompt ly  re tu rn  to  th i s  fo rmer  pos i t ion  and be  

invo l ved in  execu t ive  these pro jec ts . ”  

MR KOKO:    Ja ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    Paragraph 8 ,  Cha i r,  he  says… 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  paragraph 8 ,  7  I  read f i rs t  says .  

MR KOKO:    Paragraph 7 , says:  

“ I  had lead negot ia t ions  o f  the  tu rnaround 

programme which  las ted  f rom approx imate ly  Ju ly  20 

2015 to  November  2015.   Mr  Koko was not  a  

member  o f  the  Eskom negot ia t ing  team.   I  do  no t  

reca l l  h im par t i c i pa t ing  in  any o f  the  approx imate ly  

30  fu l l  days…”  

Oh yes,  tha t  i s  what  you read.  



04 MAY 2021 – DAY 388 
 

Page 121 of 260 
 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  tha t  i s  wha t  I  read.  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Wel l ,  I  am not  sure  i f  I  need  to see 

i t  now,  o therwise  i t  can  be s lo t ted  where  i t  shou ld  be  

s lo t ted  in  the  bund les .  

MR KOKO:    Bu t  my po in t ,  Cha i r,  and th is  i s   -  and I  

apo log i se  aga in ,  Mr  Se leka,  i s  tha t  here  is  a  leader  

negot ia to r  o f  McK insey say ing  we  met  on  these da tes  and 

th is  da te  to  do  the  negot ia t ions  and Mr  Koko was not  par t  

o f  i t .   And then you have Ms Mothepu ’s  emai ls  tha t  says Mr  10 

Koko and Mr  S ingh were  the  lead negot ia to rs  fo r  Eskom 

and they have changed th ings around and added and 

subt rac ted  th ings .   I  th ink  i t  i s  wha t  i t  i s ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no ,  i f  i t  is  impor tan t .   The on ly  

reason I  was say ing  I  am not  su re  tha t  I  shou ld  be  – i t  

shou ld  be  g iven to  me now is  s imp ly  because i t  i s  c lear  

what  you say i t  says  and Mr  Se leka conf i rms tha t  in  e f fec t  

tha t  seems to  be  what  i t  says  on  the  po in t .    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  the  on ly  th ing  rea l l y  i s  to  the  ex ten t  20 

tha t  whether  Mr  Koko was par t  o f  the  negot ia t ions or  no t  i s  

impor tan t .   Other  peop le  who are  sa id  to  have been par t  o f  

i t ,  the i r  a f f idav i t s  can be obta ined and they can ind ica te  

what  the i r  reco l lec t ion  is .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.   Obv ious l y  th ree  
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parag raphs are  in  impor tan t  there ,  7 ,  8  and 9  and Cha i r  

w i l l  look  a t  those paragraphs.  

CHAIRPERSON :    About  the  issue tha t  Mr  Koko ra ises  o r  

what?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  bu t  you agreed w i th  h im tha t  i t  says  

what  he  says i t  says .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes bu t  i t  i s  p receded by  parag raph 7 ,  

Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  do  they qua l i f y  what  he  says?  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Which  7  says tha t  the  d iscuss ion  

began w i th  Mr  Koko in  regard  to  the  Top Eng ineers  

programme and they kept  h im appr ised o f  th is  and re la ted  

in i t ia t i ves  dur ing  h is  suspens ion  wh ich  is… 

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  tha t  Mr  Koko ’s  po in t  i s  here  is  a  

w i tness who says  I  was not  par t  o f  the  negot ia t ions .   So I  

am say ing  to  the  ex ten t  tha t  i t  i s  an  impor tan t  i ssue  

whethe r  o r  no t  he  was pa r t  o f  the  negot ia t ions ,  those who  

were  par t  o f  the  negot ia t ions  cou ld  be  asked to  say –  

because you have Ms Mothepu who says he  was and you  20 

have Dr  Weiss  who says he  was not  so  i t  becomes 

impor tan t  to  f ind  ou t  what  o the r  peop le  say who have been  

a t  those meet ings .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  I  th ink  Mr  Se leka is  ra is ing  another  
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top ic  on  7  tha t  I  must  address,  i f  I  th ink  I  unders tand i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.   So a l l  I  am s imply  say ing  i s ,  

le t  us  dea l  w i th  one issue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Pu t  i t  ou t  o f  the  way,  i f  there  i s  another  

one you can dea l  w i th  i t  bu t  le t  us  no t  m ix  them 

…[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Le t  us  no t  m ix  them,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    End o f  be ing  confused.   So I  th ink  i t  i s  –  

as  fa r  as  the  quest ion  o f  Mr  Koko be ing  par t  o f  the  10 

negot ia t ions ,  we are  c lear  about  what  Dr  Weiss  says,  we  

know what  Ms Mothepu says,  i t  i s  a  quest ion  o f  what  o ther  

peop le  who a t tended those meet ings have to  say.   But  then  

what  i s  the  o ther  po in t?  

MR KOKO:    Bu t ,  Cha i r,  there  is  a  documentary  ev idence 

tha t  you must  a l so  cons ider,  i s  tha t  the  peop le  who were  

par t  o f  the  nego t ia t ions  compi led  feedback to  the  board  

tha t  we looked a t  the  las t  t ime I  was here .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .  20 

MR KOKO:    On the  6  October.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    That  feedback …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  remember  tha t  document .  

MR KOKO:    That  feedback to ld  you who the  board  
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app roved as  a  negot ia to r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    And i t  a lso  to ld  you who ac tua l l y  took par t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ac tua l l y  took par t .   Yes,  no ,  I  remember  

tha t .  

MR KOKO:    We are  du ty-bound by  –  a t  Eskom or  

[ ind is t inc t ]  bound .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    When the  board  approves a  negot ia t ing  team 

and d i f fe ren t  peop le  par t i c ipa te ,  we have to  in fo rm the  10 

board .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    So  tha t  the  board  can  condone l i t iga t ion(? )  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   I  th ink  wha t  obv ious ly  th is  means i s  

these th ings shou ld  be  put  to  Ms Mothepu.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    To  say here  is  what  Dr  Weiss  says,  he re  

is  tha t  o ther  document  tha t  Mr  Koko is  re fe r r i ng  to .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    A re  you not  m is taken about  th is  and then 20 

take  i t  f rom there  and what  is  the  response.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   Sha l l  we go back to  Eskom 

bund le  14(c)  i f  i t  i s  s t i l l  i n  f ron t  o f  you,  tha t  a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  

Laher  and I  want  to  f in ish  o f f  p roper ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Page 702.265.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay,  I  am there .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  paragraph 10.30.10,  he  says :  

“ I  sa id  tha t  th is  ac tua l l y  be  so  bu t  on ly  w i th  p r io r  

Nat iona l  Treasury  approva l . ”  

10 .31 :  

“ I  immedia te l y  a f te r  I  was excused f rom the  meet ing  

I  looked fo r  my boss Mr  [ indist inct ]  to  in fo rm h im  

what  had t ransp i red .   He was  not  immedia te ly  

ava i lab le  bu t  I  saw h im la te r  the  same day and I  10 

exp la ined what  happened I  a lso  expressed my  

d iscomfo r t  w i th  the  genera l  tone o f  the  meet ing .   I t  

appeared to  me tha t  management  was s t i l l  s t rong ly  

in ten t  on  pursu ing  a  r i sk-based remunera t ion  

s t ruc ture  fo r  the  cont rac t .   I  a lso  in fo rmed h im o f  Mr  

Koko ’s  in ten t ion  to  ob ta in  ex terna l  lega l  op in ion  

h imse l f  wh ich  in  i t se l f  was unusua l  as  the  ro le  o f  a  

l ine  execut ive  was to  request  such a  se rv i ce  f rom 

the  head o f  lega l  who was the  par ty  t ha t  wou ld  

eva lua te  the  request  and i f  i t  had mer i t ,  approve i t  20 

and make the  appo in tment . ”  

I  th ink  tha t  paragraph,  Mr  Koko,  makes i t  –  i t  makes the  

d is t inc t ion  c lear  wh ich  the  Cha i rperson was ask ing  ear l ie r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   So th ink  tha t  i s  r igh t  and I  th ink  i t  

p robab ly  p rov ides an  exp lanat ion  why you took what  Mr  
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Laher  sa id  as  mean ing  tha t  you wou ld  no t  go  th rough the  

normal  channe ls  o f  ge t t ing  ex te rna l  lega l  op in ion .    

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  th is  exp la ins  tha t  what  he  was ta lk ing  

about  i s  h is  unders tand ing  was tha t  you were  go ing  to  go  

ou ts ide  yourse l f  to  ge t  ex terna l  lega l  and you wou ld  no t  go 

th rough the  channe ls .   

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    And  i t  wou ld  be ,  fo r  a  pe rson a t  my pos i t ion ,  10 

tha t  wou ld  have been gross ly  i r regu la r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Ja ,  ja ,  he  a lso  says i t  wou ld  be  

unusua l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .  

MR KOKO:     Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Then –  okay,  I  am leav ing  tha t  par t ,  

Cha i r.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja  and maybe fo r  the  sake o f  

comple teness has i t  ever  happened?  20 

MR KOKO:    Has i t  ever  happened tha t…? 

CHAIRPERSON :    You obta ined ex terna l  lega l  op in ion  

d i rec t l y,  there fore  w i thout  go ing  th rough lega l?  

MR KOKO:    No,  no ,  no .   No,  Cha i rman,  I  mean I  am o ld 

enough in  Eskom to  know what  no t  to  do  to  ge t  my nose 
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b lood ied .   Th is  i s  one o f  them.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   And to  your  knowledge is  i t  

someth ing  tha t  i t  wou ld  happen f rom t ime  to  t ime 

…[ in tervenes]  

MR KOKO:    No.  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  o ther  peop le  –  no t  you ,  o ther  

peop le  wou ld  do  tha t?  

MR KOKO:    No ,  one o f  the  most  power fu l  pos i t ions  a t  

Eskom is  lega l  and compl iance.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  ja .  10 

MR KOKO:    And i t  s i t s  d i rec t l y  a t  Exco,  so… 

CHAIRPERSON :    You cannot  jus t… 

MR KOKO:    No,  you cannot .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

MR KOKO:    Bes ides tha t  –  bes ides the  fac t  tha t  eng ineers  

are  bad lawyers .   No,  we do not  do  i t ,  Cha i r.   I t  is  never  

ever  done.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  thank you,  Cha i r.   He does to  in to  

the  parag raphs where  he  shows tha t  i t  was u l t ima te ly  the  20 

lega l  depar tment  o r  d iv i s ion  o f  Eskom tha t  sought  lega l  

op in ion  f rom a  sen ior  counse l .  

MR KOKO:    Ve ry  long t ime ago,  Cha i r,  I  remember  a  very  

b ig  d ispute  tha t  ended up in  cour t  because lawyers  were  

ins t ruc ted  by  a  d iv is ion  to  do  work  and they d id  the  work  
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bu t  they were  never  pa id  and they  even los t  a t  cour t  and i t  

i s  a  very  popu lar  case s t i l l  i n  Eskom.   You ins t ruc t  the  guys  

d i rec t l y,  you w i l l  pay  them out  o f  your  own pocket .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.   Mr  Koko,  I  want  to  re fe r  to  

your  tes t imony on the  29  March 2021.   Before  I  f in ish  o f f  

on  the  Master  Serv i ces  agreement ,  I  have pr in ted  ou t  the  

re levant  pages and I  wou ld  l i ke  you to  be  g iven tha t  and  

your  lega l  rep resenta t i ves  to  be  g iven a  page and the  

Cha i rperson to  be  g i ven a  page,  a  copy.   Tha t  i s  the  

t ranscr ip t  o r  an  ex t rac t  f rom the  t ransc r ip t  o f  29  March  10 

2021 and spec i f i ca l l y  f rom pages 19 and 20 o f  tha t  

t ranscr ip t .  

MR KOKO:    I  remember  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   Thank you,  Mr  Koko.   A t  the 

bo t tom o f  the  page on page 19,  Cha i rperson,  you were  

asked:  

“ In  re la t ion  to  McK insey?”  

And Mr  Koko says:  

“ In  re la t ion  to  McK insey we ca l led  i t  Top Eng ineers  

programme.   That  dec is ion  was not  on ly  20 

incons is ten t  w i th  Nat iona l  Treasury ’s  p rac t ice  no te ,  

bu t  was a l so  aga ins t  the  Eskom …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sor ry,  where  a re  you read ing  f rom 

now? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Page 19, .a t  the  bo t tom o f  the  page o f  
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the  t ransc r ip t ,  the  ex t rac t  f rom the  t ranscr ip t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  I  am expect ing  you to  te l l  me 

numbers  a t  the  top .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  tha t  i s  why I  am look ing  a t  the  top .   

Oh,  the  page number  i s  a t  the  bo t tom.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  i s  a t  the  bo t tom,  yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And I  s ta r ted  w i th  –  aga ins t  the  

Cha i rperson ’s  name:  10 

“ In  re la t ion  to  McK insey…”  

CHAIRPERSON :    What  l ine  because you have got  the  

marg ina l  l ines  numbers  the re ,  10 ,  20 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  i s  a f te r  20 ,  i t  i s  the  second l ine  f rom 

the  bot tom.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   I t  says :  

“Cha i rperson:   In  re la t ion  to  McK insey. ”  

A t  the  bo t tom o f  the  page.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   And then Mr  Koko then s tar ts  

ta lk ing :  

“ In  re la t ion  to  McK insey we ca l led  i t  Top Eng ineers  

programme.   That  dec is ion  was not  on ly  

incons is ten t  w i th  the  Nat iona l  Treasury ’s  p rac t ice  
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no te  bu t  was a lso  aga ins t  the  Eskom d i rec t i ve . :  

“So h is  d i rec t i ve…”  

The Cha i rpe rson:   Th is  d i rec t i ve . ”  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  must  be  th is  d i rec t i ve .   You know 

how they somet imes get  th is  th ing  wrong when they  

t ranscr ibe .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   That  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  h ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Le t  me go to  the  next  b ig  paragraph  

where  Mr  Koko is  ta lk ing .   He says :  10 

 “So ord ina r i l y,  i f  p roper ly  adv i sed,  the  board  wou ld   

 se t…”  

Or  wou ld  s i t ,  I  suppose.  

“…go and sor t  th is  mat te r  f i rs t  w i th  the  Nat iona l  

Treasury  be fore  you come to  us .   The board  wou ld 

no t  say  we g ive  you a  mandate  to  negot ia te  w i thout  

hav ing  assurance  tha t  indeed Nat iona l  Treasury  w i l l  

indu lge  and tha t  i s  the  d iscuss ion  tha t  I  had w i th  

the  Cha i rman. ”  

Now I  s top  the re ,  Mr  Koko,  th is  i s  spec i f i ca l l y  in  regard  to  20 

the  SLA.  

MR KOKO:    Th i s  i s  the  SLA,  yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The SLA,  yes.   The Master  Serv ice  

agreement .   So w i th  tha t  in  m ind,  Mr  Koko,  tha t  i s  –  and I  

am f ina l i s ing  on  th is ,  we need to  exp la in  to  the 
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Cha i rperson because what  we see f rom tha t  feedback 

repor t  –  we l l ,  I  cou ld  f i r s t l y  re fe r  to  an  emai l  to  you f rom 

Mr  Pr ish  Govender  wh ich  I  need to  ge t  now.   But  he  ta lks  

about  –  Cha i r,  I  am go ing  to  g i ve  you the  page re ference  

but  le t  me jus t  bu i ld  th is  p ic tu re .   I t  i s  an  emai l  o f  2  

September  2015,  he  sends you an update  o f  a  feedback.  

MR KOKO:    Ja ,  I  remember  i t  very  we l l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You remember.  

MR KOKO:    I  remember  very  we l l  and the  issues tha t  

needs to  be  reso lved.    10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  cor rec t .  

MR KOKO:    And one o f  them was Nat iona l  Treasury.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Nat iona l  Treasury,  tha t  i s  cor rec t .  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    One o f  the  issues was exact ly  Nat iona l  

Treasury  and then you w i l l  have the  feedback repor t ,  wh ich  

you ment ioned ear l ie r  o f  October  2015 wh ich  ta lks  about  

the  BTC hav ing  g iven a  mandate  to  negot ia te  and now you  

are  g i v ing  feedback in  tha t  repor t  tha t  you have negot ia ted  

and now you want  to  go  ahead,  I  th ink  to  conc lude the  20 

agreement .  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Wi th  McK insey.   But  even  a t  tha t  

s tage,  Nat iona l  Treasury  approva l  …[ in tervenes]  

MR KOKO:    Was  not  done.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Had not  been obta ined.  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And mat te rs  do  no t  end there ,  there  is  

tha t  conc lus ion  o f  the  agreement  w i th  a  l e t te r  o f  

acceptance.  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Wel l ,  le t  me say the re  is  an  o f fe r  and  

acceptance,  no t  the  conc lus ion  and then there  is  the 

s tee r ing  commi t tee  meet ings.  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    In  2016.   And you were  pa r t  o f  the 

s tee r ing  commi t tee  meet ings.  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Now hav ing  sa id  what  you sa id  to  the  

Cha i rperson in  tha t  t ranscr ip t  tha t  i f  p roper ly  adv ised,  the  

board  shou ld  have sa id  do  not  even go to  negot ia te ,  t ry  to  

ge t  Treasury  approva l  f i rs t  be fore  you embark  on  th is  

exerc ise .   How do you exp la in  then how d id  you and your  

co l leagues go about  the  negot ia t ions  fo rm ing the  s tee r ing  

commi t tee ,  you wr i t ing  an  o f fe r  acceptance le t te r  when you  20 

knew there  was no …[ in tervenes]  

MR KOKO:    “There  was no…” wha t  do  you mean? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  there  was  no Treasury  approva l .  

MR KOKO:    When Mr  Se leka says  “you”  who is  “ you”?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You,  Mr  Koko.   Le t  me say  you,  Mr  
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Koko.  

MR KOKO:    Ja  I  …[ in te rvenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Le t  us  leave the  o ther  peop le  as ide 

because they are  no t  here .  

MR KOKO:    Mr  Se leka w i l l  have to  adv i se  you,  when we  

d id  the  des ign  to  cost ,  and my counse l  to ld  –  gave me a  b i t  

o f  a  lec ture  abou t  how to  answer  you,  so  I  am s t rugg l ing  

now,  so  when we  d id  the  des ign  to  cost  s t ra tegy and i t  –  

tha t  des ign  to  cost  s t ra tegy happened a f te r  the  emai l  Mr  

Se leka is  ta lk ing  about  o f  the  2n d  o f  September.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  le t  me g ive  the  page re ference  

Cha i r  a t  th is  junc ture ,  jus t  fo r  the  reco rd ,  o r  even fo r  the  

Cha i rperson,  the  same Eskom Bund le  14C,  page 811.170.  

MR KOKO:    That  i s  the  emai l ,  tha t  i s  the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Mr  Kr ish  Govender  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO:    I  do  no t  need to  go  there ,  I  know i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    So  tha t  went  to  tha t  K r ish ’s  emai l  o f  the  22n d  

o f  September,  wh ich  made i t  very  c lea r  tha t  the  Nat iona l  

Treasury 's  approva l  i s  no t  in  p lace .   That  i s  one  o f  the  20 

reasons tha t  –  i f  no t  the  main  reason why I  d id  no t  -  why I  

had a  separa te  cont rac t  fo r  the  Corpora te  P lan ,  w i th  a 

f i xed  ra te  tha t  i s  fu l l y  compl ian t  w i th  Nat iona l  Treasury  

requ i rement .   

So the  le t te r  tha t  I  wro te  on  the  29 t h  o f  September,  
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was fu l l y  compl ian t  w i th  Nat iona l  Treasury.   Cha i rman,  le t  

me te l l  you  what  -  g ive  me my exper ience,  wh ich  I  have not  

shared w i th  you I  wou ld  never  p lay  w i th  Nat iona l  Treasury  

they wou ld  b low me.   

So,  and tha t  i s  why the  des ign  to  cost  o f  the  29  tha t  

came a f te r  the  2 n d  there  –  the  document  tha t  you have in  

f ron t  o f  you o f  the  2n d  o f  September,  f i rs t  went  to  my emai l  

o f  the  31 s t  o f  August  to  Kr ish ,  Mr  S ingh and Mr  Maba lane 

about  co l leagues,  what  i s  the  progress on  these  

negot ia t ions  fo r  t he  MSA?  Because on the  22n d  o f  Ju ly  the  10 

Board  has g iven us  a  go  ahead to  cont rac t  fo r  the  

Corpora te  P lan .    

So tha t  i s  why I  asked fo r  an  update  f rom them 

because I  thought  i f  they  come back to  me and  say,  in  

eng ineer ing ,  we say i t ' s  a l l  sys tems go,  the  eng ineers  w i l l  

know what  tha t  means.   I f  i t ' s  a l l  sys tems go,  I  w i l l  say  s ign  

le t  us  do  what  the  Board  ask us  to  do .   

But  I  cou ld  no t  say  s ign  le t  us  do  what  the  Board  

wants ,  because there  was a  se r ious cond i t ion  tha t  was not  

met .   So tha t  i s  the  on ly  th ing  tha t  I  have s igned.   The next  20 

le t te r  tha t  was s igned,  i t  was s igned an o f fe r  le t t e r,  was 

s igned on the  17 t h  o f  December  2015 by  Mr  Maba lane,  you 

have read i t  and when you read i t ,  i t  i s  encryp ted .   I  cannot  

jus t  make sense o f  i t .   Now,  you d id  no t  make sense o f  i t  

now.   
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That  i s  the  le t ter  tha t  Mr  Maba lane s igned,  I  was  

not  par ty  to  tha t  le t te r,  I  had noth ing  to  do  w i th  i t  and tha t  

i s  why I  asked when you say s ign  the  le t te r,  on  what  bas is  

d id  you do tha t?   The ev idence he re  was tha t  the  cont rac t  

was conc luded on the  7 t h  o f  January  and there  is  enough 

ev idence to  suggest  tha t  tha t  was not  the  case.   I t  was 

back da ted;  I  am actua l l y  buy ing  in to  tha t  s to ry  o f  

backdat ing .  Anybody who says i t  was not  backdated is  no t  

c lued up on tha t ,  the  ev idence speaks fo r  i t se l f .   

But  even then,  the  on ly  th ing  tha t  the  team and tha t  10 

is  Mr  Dave God i  and Mr  Kr ish  Govender  re fe rs  to  -  o r  the  

on ly  a l leged author i t y  i f  I  can  use tha t  i s  an  emai l  be tween  

Mr  Gory  and Nat iona l  Treasury  tha t  they used to  say we  

have approva l  f rom Nat iona l  Treasury.   They used tha t  

emai l .   

Now,  i t  i s  up  to  you to  read tha t  emai l  and make up 

your  m ind whether  i t  g ives  perm iss ion  or  no t  bu t  what  

eventua l l y  t ransp i red  Cha i r,  w i th  tha t  emai l  no tw i ths tand ing  

there  was a  genera l  unders tand ing  even w i th in  the  team 

tha t  ac tua l l y  we do not  have.   We do not  have Nat iona l  20 

Treasury 's  approva l ,  tha t  emai l  tha t  we s tand ing  and 

peop le  may not  be  f rank enough  and th is  i s  what  I  am 

say ing  i t  depends  who you ta lk  to  ge t  to  the  t ru th .   

But  once the  penny drop tha t  we ac tua l l y  do  no t  

have Nat iona l  Treasury  approva l  peop le  look fo r  reasons  
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why i t  shou ld  no t  go  ahead.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  in  o ther  words,  you are  say ing  there  

were  cer ta in  peop le  who were  very  de termined  tha t  i t  

shou ld  go  ahead even w i thout  Nat iona l  approva l .  

MR KOKO:    No,  no  tha t  i s  no t  what  I  am say ing  Cha i r,  I  

am say ing  there  was a  po in t  where  –  espec ia l l y  in  the  f i rs t  

meet ing ,  Mr  Se leka o f  the  S teer ing  Commi t tee ,  when we 

were  br ie fed ,  we  have got  Nat iona l  Treasury ’s  approva l ,  

and the  documenta t ion  is  i n  p lace  and we accepted tha t  

bu t  soon a f te r  tha t  they -  there  was  a  c lear…[ in tervene]  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Unders tand ing  tha t  there  was no such  

approva l .  

MR KOKO:    Tha t  there  was no such approva l  and  I  th ink 

hav ing  tha t  regard  o f  Mr  Laher  in te rac t ion  now,  I  th ink  tha t  

push came f rom b igger,  tha t  ac tua l l y  you r  re l iance  on the  

emai l ,  does not  cu t  i t  because the  requ i rement  to  g ive  a  

concess ion  f rom Nat iona l  Treasury  i s  ac tua l l y  onerous.   

I t  even requ i res  the  Pres idency to  do  tha t ,  so  you 

ac tua l l y  do  no t  have i t  and there  was an unders tand ing  

w i th in  the  S teer ing  Commi t tee  tha t  ac tua l l y  we do not  have  20 

and we a re  in  se r ious breach o f  Nat iona l  Treasury  and a t  

tha t  po in t  I  am say ing  everybody  looked fo r  every  s ing le  

reason we can use,  tha t  can be used to  te rm inate .  

CHAIRPERSON:    So you say ing  the  oppos i te  o f  what  I  pu t  

to  you ear l ie r.  
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MR KOKO:    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  ja .  

MR KOKO:    So  I  am say ing…[ in te rvene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    On the  bas is  tha t  there  shou ld  have 

been an approva l .   

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    There  is  no  approva l .  

MR KOKO:    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Le t  us  te rm inate .   

MR KOKO:    Yes.   10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   

MR KOKO:    Bu t ,  you know,  when I  l i s tened to  some o f  my  

co l leagues speak ,  I  do  no t  th ink  they have the  gu ts  to  say 

ac tua l l y,  there  was no approva l  here  and we made a  

m is take there .   I  do  no t  th ink  tha t  w i l l  i s  there  bu t  I  am 

te l l ing  you,  what  was in  my mind a t  tha t  po in t .    

That  February,  March the  wr i t ing  was on the  wa l l ,  

we need to  come out  o f  th is ,  we do  not  have the  necessary  

approva l ,  we have to  come out  o f  th is .  Of  course ,  o ther  

oppor tun i t ies  may have presented  themse lves bu t  the  rea l  20 

issue is  -  o ther  i ssues cou ld  be  managed,  Cha i r.  Other  

i ssues were  w i th in  our  cont ro l .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    Bu t  the  Nat iona l  Treasury  i s  one,  Eskom 

execut ives  w i l l  te l l  you  i f  i t ' s  in  the  hands o f  Nat iona l  
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Treasury  then you in  the…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    You have to  comply.  

MR KOKO:    You have to  comply.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  Mr  Se leka.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you ,  Cha i r.   Okay,  so  by  

February,  March,  the  wr i t ing  was on the  wa l l  tha t  we need 

to  ge t  ou t  o f  th is  and I  want  to  ta lk  about  the  payments  tha t  

take  you u l t imate ly  to  the  las t  payments  because you 

wanted to  te l l  the  Cha i rperson about  i t .   U l t imate ly,  var ious 

amounts  a re  pa id  to  McK insey and Tr i l l i an  the  to ta l  o f  10 

wh ich  is  R1.593b i l l i on .   

MR KOKO:    We normal ly  round i t  o f f  to  1 .6 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    To  1 .6 .  

MR KOKO:    And we say the  600 went  to…[ in tervene ]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    I t  i s  ac tua l l y  599,  tha t  i s  as  we l l  600.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  Mr  Koko and Mr  Se leka the  two o f  

you seem to  be  ta lk ing  to  each o ther,  par t i cu la r l y  you Mr  

Koko you are  ta lk ing  so  so f t l y  I  th ink  I  on ly  want  Mr  Se leka  

to  hear  what  you say ing .   20 

MR KOKO:    The  to ta l  amount  tha t  was pa id  to  McK insey,  

and Tr i l l i an  i s  1 .6  and…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    1 .6b i l l i on…[ in te rvene]  

MR KOKO:    B i l l i on  rand,  yes  and a  b i l l i on  rand  o f  tha t  

went  to  McK insey and R600mi l l ion  o f  tha t  went  to  Tr i l l i an .   
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Cha i r  i t ’s  a  round  o f f  fee  bu t  the  numbers  are  ve ry  c lose .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No tha t  i s  cor rec t .   Then Mr  Koko le t  

me g ive  you the  oppor tun i ty  then  to  te l l  the  Cha i rpe rson 

about  the  las t  payment  o f  R460mi l l ion .   But  th is  i s  the  

quest ion  I  am go ing  to  ask  you so  tha t  you address the  

Cha i rperson,  because tha t  payment  i s  made on the  22n d  o f  

February  2017 and i t  came to  the  BTC for  approva l .   

MR KOKO:    Yes,  on  the  8 t h  o f  February.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  and a t  tha t  s tage,  you were  the  10 

Act ing  Group Ch ie f  Execut ive  Off i cer.   

MR KOKO:    That  i s  cor rec t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Now I  am go ing  to  ask  you,  no t  the 

quest ion  you a re  expect ing  because the  quest ion  you  are  

expect ing  is  the  memorandum Suzanne Dan ie ls  where  

Kr ish  Govender  and Mr  Maba lane,  wh ich  you re fuse to  

s ign .  

My quest ion  i s  more  on  in  your  capac i ty  as  the  

ac t ing  Group CEO why d id  you not  take  a  fu r ther  s tep ,  

wh ich  is  no t  jus t  to  re fuse to  s ign  the  memo but  to  re fuse  20 

them to  make the  payment  in  the  l igh t  o f  the  wr i t ing  i s  on  

the  wa l l ,  we shou ld  have got ten  ou t  o f  th is  cont rac t .   

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  th is  i s  qu i te  impor tan t .   Eskom has got  

a  de legat ion  o f  au thor i t y  and everybody in  Eskom acts  

w i th in  the  de legat ions o f  au tho r i t y.   I t  i s  qu i te  impor tan t  bu t  
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I  want  to  -  I  am go ing  to  qu ick ly  take  you th rough,  I  am 

go ing  to  g ive  you  days,  and you may not  wr i te  them down,  

bu t  the  t ransc r ip t  w i l l  show you and they w i l l  te l l  you  what  

has t ransp i red .    

And I  th ink  the  goss ipers ,  and the  peop le  tha t  a re  

on  the  Koko hun t  m issed i t ,  inc lud ing  your  co l leagues a t  

the  Pre to r ia  H igh  Cour t ,  wh ich  i s  one o f  the  pa in fu l  th ings  

fo r  me,  because they have conc luded there  was a  cor rup t  

re la t ionsh ip  and I  am say ing  to  you,  i f  they  had regards to  

the  ev idence tha t  you now have,  they wou ld  have reached 10 

a  d i f fe ren t  conc lus ion .   

So,  the  most  impor tan t  da te  i s  the  6 t h  o f  Ju ly  2015.  

The 6 t h  o f  Ju ly  2015 is  the  da te  tha t  the  BTC approved v ia  

a  round rob in ,  the  MSA,  the  negot ia t ions  w i th  t he  MSA.   

The next  impor tan t  da te  i s  a  feedback o f  the  6 t h  o f  October  

2015.  That 's  when we gave the  Board  the  feedback and 

tha t  i s  when the  Board  ra t i f ied  t he  dev ia t ions f rom the  

mandate  to  the  ac tua l  resu l t  o f  the  negot ia t ions  and in  tha t  

feedback you w i l l  see  tha t  the  requ i rement  fo r  compl iance  

w i th  Nat iona l  Treasury.  20 

That  repor t  I  s igned,  I  had no o the r  op t ion  to  s ign  i t  

was in  my ro le  to  s ign  i t ,  i t  te l l s  you who negot ia ted  i t ,  i t  

te l l s  who was approved to  negot ia te ,  and who par t i c ipa ted  

in  the  negot ia t ions ,  and i t  g ives  you the  scope and  i t  pu ts  

the  cap fo r  r i sk  base to  11 .98%,  i t  says  12% where  I  hear  a  
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rumour  tha t  says  we d id  –  the  pr ice  was not  even the  cap,  

the  cap is  a lso  in  tha t  BTC submiss ion  o f  6 t h  October  2015.   

Then comes the  meet ing  o f  June,  21  June 2016 .  

That  i s  the  meet ing  o f  the  BTC tha t  reso lved to  cance l  the  

MSA.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  tha t  in  l ine  w i th  the  rea l i sa t ion  you  

ta lked about  in  March,  February,  March?  

 

MR KOKO:    Yes,  Cha i rman there  is  o ther  reasons tha t  I  

added there .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  no ,  no  tha t  i s  f ine .  

MR KOKO:    There  is  o ther  reasons but  I  can te l l  you  now 

knowing what  I  know,  o ther  i ssues Eskom cou ld  have 

reso lved.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    But  th is  one they cou ld  no t  reso lve  and  the  21  

June 2016,  a  submiss ion  was made to  the  Board  and 

unbeknown to  me,  and I  had no reason to  do  the  ta rge t ,  

nor  s ign  the  document .    

I  am ment ion ing  th is  Cha i r  so  tha t  you can base  20 

your  judgment  a t  the  end on ev idence and you go  look a t  

the  document  o f  the  21  June 2016,  you w i l l  f ind  the  team 

tha t  pu t  i t  together  you w i l l  no t  f ind  my name there ,  I  am 

not  one o f  them.   

The next  one…[ in tervene]  
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CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry,  do  you happen to  know 

where  tha t  document  i s  to  be  found in  the  bund le  maybe  

your  jun io r  cou ld  check and  then  they cou ld  pu t  tha t  on  

record .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    BTC minutes.  

MR KOKO:    Ja ,  the  meet ing  the  submiss ion  to  the  BTC o f  

21  June 2016 where  i t  was recommended to  the  Board  to  

cance l  the  MSA.   You have i t  n ice l y  se t  up  in  your  bund le ,  I  

th ink  i t  i s  Bund le  18  they come in  qu i te  n ice ly.   I t  i s  one o f  

the  n ice  a l together  documents  i t  he lped me.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  we l l  the  –  th is  team,  we l l  I  say  th is  

team –  the  lega l  team and the  invest iga t ion  team and the  

Secre tar ia t  who put  these documents  togethe r  seem to 

have impressed  qu i te  a  few wi tnesses,  inc lud ing  the  

w i tnesses who appeared las t  week.  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  I  must  te l l  you  when I  go t  i t ,  i t  was easy  

fo r  me to  fo l low.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  no ,  no  tha t  i s  f ine .   So your  jun io r  

cou ld  look i t  up  and then he cou ld  jus t  ment ion  on  record  

in  wh ich  bund le ,  on  wh ich  page i t  appears  so  tha t  when 20 

one goes th rough  the  t ranscr ip t  one can come across tha t  

and go to  the  bund le ,  yes ,  cont inue ,  Mr  Koko.  

MR KOKO:    The  next  Board  submiss ion  is  tha t  submiss ion  

o f  the  8 t h  o f  August  2016 and tha t  was to  g ive  the  Board  

feedback tha t  you  sa id  we must  cance l  and we must  go  and  
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renegot ia te ,  and they came back to  the  Board and says we  

have renegot ia ted  and the  se t t lement  amount  is  

R1.8b i l l i on .   

Aga in ,  tha t  subm iss ion  had noth ing  to  do  w i th  me,  

we l l  I  was not  par t  o f  i t ,  i t  i s  no t  tha t  I  d id  no t  have noth ing  

to  do  w i th  i t .   I f  I  was made pa r t  o f  i t ,  I  wou ld  

have…[ in tervene]   

CHAIRPERSON:    You d id  no t  take  par t .   

MR KOKO:    I  d id  no t  take  pa r t  o f  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Formula t ing  i t ,  ja .  10 

MR KOKO:    I  d id  no t  take  par t  o f  i t  un for tunate ly,  I  d id  no t  

even know about  i t .   I f  I  was consu l ted  on  i t ,  I  wou ld  have  

probab ly  tak ing  par t  o f  i t ,  and I  wou ld  probab ly  adv i sed but  

I  d id  no t  –  i t  ended up a t  the  Board  Tender  Commi t tee .   

The Board  Tender  Commi t tee  d id  say in  tha t  

meet ing  Mr  Koko,  they ment ioned my name,  my pos i t ion ,  i t  

must  fo rm par t  o f  the  peop le  to  renegot ia te  fu r ther  the  

R1.8b i l l i on .  

On the  13 t h  o f  December  the  team came back  

aga in…[ in te rvene ]  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    That  i s  2016.  

MR KOKO:    2016,  aga in  be tween the  8 t h  o f  August  and 

13 t h  o f  December  I  never  par t i c i pa ted  and I  never  t ook par t  

in  i t ,  the  Board  came back to  –  or  the  team came back to  

the  meet ing  and  gave them feedback and requested a  
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payment ,  a  fu r the r  payment  o f  R130mi l l ion  and someth ing .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    R134mi l l ion .  

MR KOKO:    R134mi l l ion ,  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I s  tha t  December?  

MR KOKO:    That  i s  December,  13  December  2016.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  r igh t .   

MR KOKO:    Aga in  I  was not  pa r ty  to  i t  and the  way i t  

works  Cha i r  once the  Board  de legates ,  you,  you may not  

even be in  t he  meet ing ,  you have to  be  prompted by  the  

Secre tar ia t  tha t  in  your  absence,  the  Board  de lega ted th is  10 

to  you.  Othe rwise ,  you w i l l  never  know and I  d id  no t  end 

the  team leader.    

The pro jec t  manager  must  se t  up  meet ings,  ge t  

invo l ved,  and then you app ly  your  m ind,  tha t  never  

happened.   

Then come the  next  meet ing  o f  17  -  o f  8  February  

2017.   There  was not  even a  submiss ion  there ,  Mr  Kr ish  

Govender  and Ms Suzanne Dan ie ls  went  to  p resent  the  

f ina l  se t t lement  o f  R460mi l l ion .   There  was not  even a  

submiss ion  there ,  I  sent  Mr  Sa leka -  my counse l ,  I  gave the  20 

record ings o f  tha t  meet ing  to  my a t to rney to  send them to 

you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  tha t  the  BTC meet ing?  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  i t  was the  BTC meet ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  
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MR KOKO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  you say you  have got  the  aud ios?  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  I  made sure  tha t  my a t to rney sent  them 

to  Mr  Se leka.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  be l ieve  i t  was be ing  sent  yes terday 

Cha i r.  

MR KOKO:    No,  no  i t  i s  very  o ld  s tu f f .   The yesterday 's  

one was d i f fe ren t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh but  i t  i s  -  we l l ,  I  do  no t  know tha t ,  10 

wh ich  one was be ing  sent  because I  have not  -  I  have not  

had a  chance to  look .  

MR KOKO:    The aud io  o f  the  meet ing  o f  the  8 t h  o f  

February  2017.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Apar t  f rom the  aud io  i s  there  a  t ransc r ip t  

o f  the  aud io?   

MR KOKO:    No,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    There  is  no  t ransc r ip t  o f  the  aud io .   

MR KOKO:    No,  no .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  i f  the  contents  a re  impor tan t  o f  20 

the  aud io  I  wou ld  l i ke  them to  be  t ranscr ibed,  so  tha t  one 

can have the  aud io  bu t  a lso  one can have the  t ransc r ip t .   

MR KOKO:    Cha i rman i t  i s  very  impor tan t  tha t  -  I  ac tua l l y  

t r ied  to  ge t  them t ranscr ibed but  we d id  no t  do  a  good job  

in  t ranscr ib ing  them and then I  gave up,  I  go t  the  t ransc r ip t  
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bu t  they are  no t  fo r  you r  leve l .  [Laugh ing ]  I  d id  no t  want  to  

upset  you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  so  the  lega l  team i f  tha t  can be 

ar ranged so  tha t  there  is  a  t ranscr ip t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    You know I  want  to  avo id  go ing  to  an  

aud io  un less  there  is  a  d i spute  about  what  i s  in  the 

t ranscr ip t ,  a  t ransc r ip t  wou ld  be  more  conven ien t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  no  we w i l l  do  tha t .  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  the  reason I  went  fo r  the  aud io  i s  aga in  10 

peop le  coming he re  to  m is lead you  and i t  saddens me tha t  

when tha t  happens un less  I  have  a  document  o r  an  aud io  

to  p rove them wrong then I  look  the  cor rup t  par ty.   So the  -   

Eskom went  to  Cour t  and sa id  Mr  Koko negot ia ted  the  

conc lus ion  o f  the  se t t lement  agreement .  That  i s  the  Eskom 

vers ion  in  Cour t  on  the  bas i s  o f  wh ich  the  Judges made the  

conc lus ion  tha t  I  have a  co r rup t  re la t ionsh ip  w i th  Mr  Sa l im 

Essa.    

But  I  have jus t  taken you th rough  a  document  tha t  

shows tha t  I  never  took par t  in to  these nego t ia t ions ,  20 

inc lud ing  the  conc lus ions o f  i t  and  the  a f f idav i t  o f  the  lead 

negot ia to r  o f  McK insey says so  bu t  the  impor tan t  par t  i s  

tha t  the  person mak ing  these a l legat ions is  ac tua l l y  the  

one who made the  submiss ions,  Ms Dan ie l s .  

She is  the  one who says Mr  Koko th is ,  Mr  Koko  



04 MAY 2021 – DAY 388 
 

Page 147 of 260 
 

tha t ,  Mr  Koko conc luded tha t  bu t  tha t  aud io  te l l s  you  

exact ly  who negot ia te  -  who presented to  the  BTC,  i t  is  

none o ther  than Ms Dan ie l s  and Mr  Govender.   I f  I  d id  not  

have tha t  aud io ,  I  s t i l l  be  the  –  I  w i l l  s t i l l  l ook  the  bad one  

but  in  tha t  meet ing  Ms Dan ie ls  does an in te res t ing  par t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  I  wanted  to  say Mr  Koko  a  few 

minutes  ago,  you  sa id  un less  you have a  document  to  jus t  

p rove what  o ther  w i tnesses say you wou ld  look the  cor rup t  

one and I  wanted to  say,  i f  I  was nodd ing ,  I  was not  

nodd ing  tha t  you look the  co r rup t  one i f  you do not  p roduce  10 

a  document .    

I  was jus t  acknowledg ing  tha t  I  hear  what  you are  

say ing .   

MR KOKO:    Oh.  [ laugh ing ]   

CHAIRPERSON:    So  I  do  no t  want  anybody la te r  on  i f  

there  i s  a  rev iew say ing ,  le t  us  watch  what  the  Cha i r  –  how 

–  what  the  Cha i rman d id ,  look  he  was nodd ing  so  he  

thought  I  was the  cor rup t  one.  [ laugh ing ]   

MR KOKO:    You agreed Cha i r  bu t  the  impor tan t  par t  Cha i r,  

in  tha t  aud io…[ in tervene]  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    So so r ry,  Mr  Koko are  you ta lk ing  

about  the  meet ing  o f  December  now?  

MR KOKO:    No,  no  8  February  2017.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh,  okay tha t  i s  BTC meet ing .  

MR KOKO:    That  i s  BTC meet ing .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  car ry  on .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  you may cont inue.  

MR KOKO:    She says to  the  Commiss ion ;  to  the  BTC the  

se t t lement  agreement  has been aud i ted .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Has been aud i ted?  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  i t  i s  the  ou tcome…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  i s  tha t  supposed to  mean? 

MR KOKO:    I t  is  an  ou tcome o f  an  aud i t  p rocess.   When  

we know a t  tha t  t ime,  the  aud i to rs  were  no t  even  

appo in ted ,  were  no t  even on the  job .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  what  wou ld  i t  mean o rd inar i l y  to  say 

a  se t t lement  agreement  i s  aud i ted ,  was be ing  aud i ted?  

 

MR KOKO:    Wel l  i t  means you had a  th i rd  par ty  

independent  pe rson…[ in tervene]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Who has looked  a t  i t  and sa t is f ied .  

MR KOKO:    Who  has looked a t  i t  and sa t is f ied .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  does not  have  to  be  an  aud i to r.  

MR KOKO:    No,  i t  does not  have  to  be  bu t  i t  must  be  a  –  20 

in  eng ineer ing  we  sa id  i t  must  be  a  competent  person.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    I f  i t  i s  a  lega l  mat te r  the  competent  person  

must  be  a  sen ior  counse l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Must  be  a  lawyer,  ja .  
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MR KOKO:    I f  i t  i s  an  account ing  mat te rs ,  I  apo log ies  –  i f  

i t  i s  an  account ing  mat te r  the  competent  person must  have 

a  re levant  qua l i f i ca t ion ,  i f  i t  i s  an  eng ineer ing  mat te r  the  

competent  person must  be  a  p ro fess iona l l y  reg is te red 

eng ineer  w i th  so  much exper ience.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  tha t  i s  what  she was -  in  the  

contex t  o f  a  se t t lement  agreement  tha t  p robab ly  meant  i t  

had been looked a t  by,  and the  competent  person? 

MR KOKO:    That  wou ld  have been a  lega l  person,  the  

competent  person  wou ld  have been  a  lega l  person.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    Bu t  tha t  was fo rced Cha i r  and in  h inds igh t ,  a  

person mak ing  fa lse  representa t ion  and even deny ing  tha t  

he  was par t  o f  tha t  meet ing  and on ly  change h is  m ind when  

he is  conf ron ted  by  the  aud ios .  I  mean,  she went  to  the 

Par l iamentary  inqu i ry  and rubb ish  me,  w i thout  te l l ing  them 

tha t  I  ac tua l l y  a re  the  one who p resented and mot iva ted  to  

the  Board  to  ge t  th is  R460mi l l ion  pa id ,  

Cha i r,  there  is  a  b igger  p rob lem and I  sa id  to  

counse l  ou ts ide ,  i f  the  Cha i r  does not  see these  20 

documents ,  bu t  th is  one  he  must  see.   Mr  Se leka I  am 

coming to  your  answer.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  am g lad  you sensed tha t .  

MR KOKO:    Your  answer  i s  qu i te  s imp le .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  
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MR KOKO:    The de legat ions o f  au thor i t y…[ in te rvene]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Jus t  face  the  Cha i rperson.  

MR KOKO:    The de legat ions  o f  au tho r i t y  o f  Eskom 

de l ibe ra te l y  exc ludes a  CE f rom be ing  invo l ved in  

commerc ia l  p rocess.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

MR KOKO:    I t  i s  by  des ign .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  so  tha t  i s  why you wou ld  no t  have  

g iven any ins t ruc t ion .  

MR KOKO:    That  i s  why I  cou ld  no t .   10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

MR KOKO:    You w i l l  see  tha t  there  is  a  Board  Reso lu t ion ,  

the  Board  is  above the  CE.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    There  is  a  Board  reso lu t ion  so  the  mat te r  has  

served a t  the  Board ,  the  Board  has reso lved.  So 

now…[ in te rvene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    You cannot ,  w i th  such a  h igher  leve l .   

MR KOKO:    I s  a t  a  h igh  leve l  and  be suspended aga in  fo r  

de fy ing  the  Board ,  ja ,  and I  do  no t  want  to  go  there  bu t  20 

Cha i r,  the…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    O f  course ,  as  a  Group CEO,  ac t ing  

Group CEO,  you  wou ld  be  ent i t led ,  i f  you  thought  the 

Board  was do ing  someth ing  wrong.   To  say to  them,  bu t  I  

know you have made th is  reso lu t ion  bu t  I  jus t  want  to  
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check whethe r  you are  aware  tha t  you shou ld  no t  make i t  

because o f  -  you shou ld  no t  have made i t  because o f  A ,  B,  

C,  D.   

Were  you aware  o f  these th ings?   I f  they  say,  we  

were  aware  they go  ahead,  there  is  no th ing  you can do but  

as  Group CEO I  do  no t  th ink  tha t  you can a l low the  Board  

to  do  someth ing  tha t  you know i s  wrong,  and not  ra ise  a  

vo i ce .  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r  I  have done tha t  even when I  was a  

jun io r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay.   

MR KOKO:    When I  rece ived ins t ruc t ions f rom the  Board  

then I  th ink ,  the  Board  i s  no t  au thor ised to  do  and they 

have done tha t  a f te r  tha t  and I  have done th is  spec i f i ca l l y  

per ta ins  to  the  case we are  ta lk ing  about .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay.  

MR KOKO:    I  have done tha t  and  I  wou ld  l i ke  my counse l  

Mr  Bar ry,  i f  you  can g ive  Cha i r  the  document  o f  the  –  tha t  

memo o f  the  17 t h  o f  October.  

ADV BARRY:    Cha i r,  i f  I  may,  le t  me over look what  i s  20 

re levant  here ,  the  one conta ins  cop ies  o f  the  Tr i l l i an  

invo i ces and the  o ther  i s  a  cover ing  no te ,  to  Mr  Koko o f  a 

document  tha t  you w i l l  recogn ise .  

These documents  emanated  f rom and the  

d isc ip l ina ry  inqu i ry  bund le  re la t ing  to  Ms Dan ie ls .  I ’m 
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ta lk ing  about  the  le t te r  document  re la t ing  to  Ms Dan ie ls ,  

d isc ip l ina ry  inqu i ry.   So there  is  ac tua l l y  two documents  

and jus t  g ive  in  the  one the  impor tan t  one.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Jus t  hang on to  them,  I  want  to  rece ive  

them in  the  r igh t  way.   Now,  i f  they  are  obv ious ly  

impor tan t ,  i f  you  are  go ing  to  -  maybe I  shou ld  see them 

now i f  you are  go ing  to  e labora te  bu t  i f  you  w i l l  dea l  w i th  

them,  maybe more  fu l l y  a t  some s tage in  the  fu tu re ,  then 

what  shou ld  be  done -  I  wou ld  l i ke  them to  go  in to  a  proper  

f i le  so  tha t  we can a l loca te  them the  exh ib i t  number  and 10 

every th ing  proper ly  because i f  they  jus t  ge t  handed up now 

i t  i s  jus t  fo r  see ing  and not…[ in tervene]  

ADV BARRY:    Cha i r,  i t  i s  ou r  exper ience tha t  i f  we hand  

documents  up  to  you he re  tha t  i t  ac tua l l y  does f ind  the i r  

way in to  the  bund les ,  bu t  we w i l l  make sure  tha t  th is  

document  you make i t  ava i lab le  e lec t ron ica l l y  and however,  

bu t  i t  i s  impor tan t  tha t  i f  you  see i t  now,  bu t  unders tand Mr  

Koko i t  was re fe renced in  conf idence.  

MR KOKO:     We can take  i t  back.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  can  have a  look a t  i t  now there  is  no  20 

prob lem but  I  jus t  want  to  make  sure  tha t  they f ind  the i r  

way in to  a  bund le  tha t  w i l l  be  among the  bund les tha t  I  w i l l  

cons ide r.   

ADV BARRY:    We wi l l  make ve ry  sure  o f  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay a l r igh t  then I  can have 
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a…[ in tervene]  

ADV BARRY:    There  a re  four  cop ies  o f  each,  so  one  fo r  

you and then fo r  Mr  Koko.   

MR KOKO:    Cha i rman,  the  document  you have is  one o f  

the  pa in fu l  moments  fo r  me in  th is  p rocess.  That  you know,  

I  tweet  a  lo t  and  when I  become very  abrasive of  people 

who have no personal  knowledge of  what I  am deal ing wi th  

and you -   one of  the – you are – our  – I  look forward to  

sharing this document and then you wi l l  understand the pain 

I  am going through.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    The one you are referr ing to  in  part icu lar 

is i t  the set t lement agreement or the other document?  There 

are two or are they part  of  the same? 

MR KOKO:   The one is the – the f i rst  one is the set t lement  

agreement.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Mr Koko you were referr ing the 

Chairperson to a memo of  17 October I  do not  know which 

year.  

MR KOKO:   2017.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   2017.   Can we deal  wi th that  f i rst?  Is 

that  f ine? 

MR KOKO:   That  is the one I  am talk ing about.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is the one? 

MR KOKO:   Yes.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay.    

MR KOKO:   Chai r  you wi l l  see that  th is is a document i t  is 

has got  a covering note to the Group Chief  Execut ive.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sorry are you talk ing about the memo 

that  is just  underneath the set t lement agreement page? 

MR KOKO:   Yes,  yes so i t  is the f inal  set t lement.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So that  is a memo f rom Mr Mabelane to 

you when you were inter im Group Chief  Execut ive.  

MR KOKO:   Correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Which is dated 17 February 2017.  10 

MR KOKO:   Correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay I  th ink Mr Seleka said 17 October i f  I  

am not  mistaken.   So 17 February.  

MR KOKO:   17 February 2017.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  no I  – th is – wel l .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh you were talk ing about  another  

document.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  should be corrected because I  heard 

Mr Koko say October.  

MR KOKO:   I  apologise i t  is 17 February.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   February ja.  

MR KOKO:   2017.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja okay.  

MR KOKO:   Chair  I  received th is  memo from Ms Daniels 

contrary to her  protestat ions and you wi l l  see what that  my 
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counsel  says we have got  – we got  th is fa i r ly recent ly f rom 

your commission in bundle – f rom your team’s bundle but  

th is document was part  of  the discipl inary hearing of  Ms 

Daniels.   And you wi l l  see i t  is the – i t  says received by – 

you see the date.  

CHAIRPERSON:   On what page? 

MR KOKO:   On the very f i rst  page.   I t  has got  handwr i t ten.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  do not  see received by – on the 

set t lement page? 

MR KOKO:   Yes the f i rst  page i t  is wri t ten in the top r ight  10 

corner C201.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes I  can see that .  

MR KOKO:   At  the bot tom – bot tom r ight  i t  says received by 

the Chief  Execut ive.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh received 23 February 2017 Chief  

Execut ive yes.  

MR KOKO:   So – so this document was received by my off ice 

on the 23r d of  February.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   And you wi l l  see the notes I  make – handwri t ten 20 

notes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   On the 25t h of  February 2017.  In the – I  make 

notes there who is delegated by the BTC to implement the 

MSA? 
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CHAIRPERSON:   That  is your handwri t ing? 

MR KOKO:   That  is my handwr i t ing.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   But  now Chair  i f… 

CHAIRPERSON:   And the signature that  comes immediate ly 

before.  

MR KOKO:   That  is mine.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Your signature.  

MR KOKO:   That  is mine.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And that  is on 25 February 2017.  10 

MR KOKO:   That  is mine.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Okay.   Cont inue.  

MR KOKO:   Now Chair  I  would not  wr i te th is sentence i f  I  

was delegated and i f  I  negot iated the – this set t lement – I  

would not .   And then the bot tom l ine I  am sending – I  am 

wri t ing a note to  my PA because now i t  go – when we 

going… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Is that  Pr ish? 

MR KOKO:   No,  no when I  see the document i t  is my in-t ray.   

I f  I  go through my in-t ray and nobody’s in the – so I  just  20 

make notes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   So now this note wi l l  be read  

CHAIRPERSON:   By your PA.  

MR KOKO:   By my Professional  Assistant .  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   So I  am saying to Pr ish let  us have a discussion 

on the 1s t  of  March 2017.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay.   Oh you also wrote – that  is your  

handwri t ing there.  

MR KOKO:   Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  say please Prish please let  us discuss 

and then you got  1.3.217.  

MR KOKO:   Correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  is  the when you want  the discussion 10 

to happen? 

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And that  is your s ignature af ter discuss.  

MR KOKO:   Correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay alr ight  and Prish – is Pr ish 

Govender? 

MR KOKO:   Pr ish Govender is a Pro ject  Manager.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay.  

MR KOKO:   Chair  i f  you go to the last  sentence – last  page 

of  203.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Which would be the second page of  the 

memo? 

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR KOKO:   You see the signatures are al l  there and they 
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are not  dated.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   They are not  dated.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes they are not  dated.  

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And yours is not  there.  

MR KOKO:   And mine is  not  there.   But  Chai r  what is  

important  and Mr Seleka knows that  the invoice – th is 

payment was done on the 22nd.  

CHAIRPERSON:   The day af ter you had – oh before you 10 

received i t?  

MR KOKO:   Before I  received this.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Because you received this on the 23r d of  

February.  

MR KOKO:   Correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   You say the payment was made the day 

before.  

MR KOKO:   I t  was already done.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Okay.  

MR KOKO:   And let  us look at  what  the team was asking me 20 

to approve.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   You – i f  you go to – to the recommendat ion 

C203 says:  

“To set t le the outstanding amount payable to 
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McKinsey and BEE partner of  R460 mi l l ion to  

conclude the terminat ion agreement . ”  

So the team is asking me to give them approval  to pay R460 

mi l l ion – that  was already paid and the same person who 

brought th is to me goes to Parl iament and come to this 

commission he says Mr Koko is the one who negot iated this  

set t lement.  Chai r  th is is what I  go through.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So you say:  

1.  You did not  s ign this.  

MR KOKO:   Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Memorandum which – which had been 

compi led by – wel l  i t  does not  – i t  says supported by – i t  

does not  say who compi led i t .   Is i t  – I  thought that  … 

MR KOKO:   Normal ly i t  wi l l  come and say compi led by.  

CHAIRPERSON:   They normal ly say who compi led – yes.  

MR KOKO:   But  I  can … 

CHAIRPERSON:   That  is unusual .  

MR KOKO:   Th is is unusual  ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   Normal ly to – normal ly to say.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  is l ike nobody wants to  know that  he or  

she is the one who compi led i t .  

MR KOKO:   Yes.  And this is  another anomaly here.   Normal ly 

i t  wi l l  say compi led by.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Recommended.  
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MR KOKO:   Recommended by.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And then approved by.  

MR KOKO:   And approved by.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   So this one says supported by.  

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Pr ish Govener.   Supported by Edwin 

Mabelane.   Supported by Suzanne Daniels.   Approved and 

then of  course your signature is not  there.  

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  i t  does not  say who compi led i t .   But 10 

on the f i rst  page of  the memo i t  says i t  is f rom Mr Edwin 

Mabelane and … 

MR KOKO:   No i t  is f rom Prish Govender.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR KOKO:   The note says Prish Govender.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   But  the memo i tsel f .  

MR KOKO:   Yes the memo says Mr Mabelane.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  I  am saying i f  you look at  C202. 

MR KOKO:   Yes I  agree – I  agree wi th you Chai r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes i t  is a memo that  is addressed to you 

and purports to come f rom Mr Edwin Mabelane. 

MR KOKO:   Correct  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   So – so I  guess i t  is odd that  he should 

sign that  he i t  was supported by him rather than i t  was f rom 

him. 

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Because I  – I  – ja okay.  

MR KOKO:   Now Chai r  now the – the invoice I  have also 

at tached – the next  document is  an invoice for th is and you 

wi l l  – I  have put  a l l  the McKinsey invoices but  the one that  is 

re levant  – yes is the one dated 21s t  February – the last  one 

– the very last  one.   R176mil l ion.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes now that  is the other smal l  bundle that  

– is  an invoice f rom Tr i l l ian and i t  is addressed to Mr Edwin 

Mabelane at  Eskom and i t  is dated 15 February 2017 and i t  

is for professional  services Management Consul t ing for the 

fol lowing Eskom ini t iat ives procurement 00:09:43 energy 

phase,  generat ion and i t  is R154 677 525,69 plus VAT then i t  

comes to wi th VAT i t  comes to R176 332 379.29.   Ja you 

want to ta lk about  th is one? 

MR KOKO:   This one – This invoice was received on the 21s t  

and was paid on the 22nd.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  was received by Eskom on the 21s t? 

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Of  February 2017 and was? 

MR KOKO:   Paid.  

CHAIRPERSON:   On the 22n d? 
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MR KOKO:   On the 22nd.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   You – you want to te l l  me where i t  

was – where i t  shows – where is proof  that  i t  was paid on the 

22n d or is that  not  in th is document? 

MR KOKO:   Yes Chair  I  do not  have 00:10:57 but  I   -  i t  is on 

the Eskom court  papers they say i t  the receipt .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja okay.   Okay.  

MR KOKO:   Now Chair  the point  I  am making to you and the 

invoice come on the 22n d – 21s t  get  – take on the 22n d on the 

23r d  I  receive an – I  do not  know what you cal l  i t  – 00:11:22 10 

that  says give us permission to pay what has already been 

paid wi thout  being told that  i t  is paid.   I  ar range a meet ing 

on the 1s t  of  March which never take place.  Now Ms Daniels 

who is the contact  person between – I  never had contact  wi th 

Mr Mabelane on this topic on this invoice.   I  had contact  wi th  

Ms Daniels.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Sorry you never had contact  wi th whom? 

MR KOKO:   Mr Mabelane.  

CHAIRPERSON:   About th is? 

MR KOKO:   About the invoices I  had contact  wi th Mr 20 

Daniels.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   I  never had contact  wi th Mr Govender.  I  had 

contact  wi th Ms  

CHAIRPERSON:   Daniels.  
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MR KOKO:   With Ms Daniels.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR KOKO:   And she is the one who goes around and tel ls  

people how corrupt  I  was wi thout  te l l ing the commission the 

machinisat ion[?]  that  has been happening here and that  is  

the pain I  go through Chai r.   And that  is why I  am saying 

forget  what Mabongane says,  forget  what OUTA says,  forget  

what Open Secret  says,  forget  what Mothepu says the 

documents are here in  f ront  o f  you they speak for 

themselves.  10 

 Final ly Chair  I  want  to take this – i f  you look at  the 

document of  the invoice you cannot  read i t  I  th ink i t  is smal l  

but  I  put  i t  there by del iberate because when I  ta lk about  

Managing Contract  Insep – sep tel ls you who did what.   Sep 

is an audi t  t ra i l  for you.   Once you take th is invoice you 

going to  Sep and you wi l l  say oh this is  the person who 

created the order,  th is is the person who did goods received,  

th is is the person who released the payment.   And i f  you 

want to know how that  invoice would be done – was done 

and you are not  target ing a person by now you should have 20 

the aff idavi ts of  the people who are on this  invoice and I  am 

not  on this invoice.   So when the Judge when three ful l  – 

when a ful l  bench of  the Pretor ia  High Court  says when Mr 

Koko received invoices he paid them with alacr i ty.   I  do not  

remember – I  do not  even know how to spel l  i t  there.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   I t  is not  supported by facts.   I t  is not  supported 

by ev idence and Chair  the only people who could have g iven 

the courts th is ev idence is Eskom.  They chose not  to give 

Eskom – the court  th is ev idence because they ( inaudible).   

They are on the hunt  to make the court  th ink that  Mr Koko is 

a bad,  corrupt  fe l low and they put  them – there Eskom had 

al l  these documents before them.  Mr Bakamane does not  

depose the Eskom aff idavi t .  But  apparent ly he never had 

personal  knowledge of  what he was disposing of  so he did 10 

not  know what he was tel l ing the courts.   But  the people who 

br iefed him had this al l  th is – al l  these documents.   They 

could have said to the courts actual ly th is is  how these 

payments were made and the cour t  would have reached a 

di fferent  conclusion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  these documents you do have them 

Mr Seleka in the bundles? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes the memo is contained in Mr  Koko’s 

bundle.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   This memo dated just  for the record 

dated 17 February 2017 is in Eskom Bundle 15 at  page 363 

marked Annexure MMK35.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   But  i t  does not  have the covering note.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   I t  does not  have the covering note? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes i t  does not  have the covering note.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   And then the – the invoices  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  before you go to the invoices I  may – 

I  may be mistaken but  I  do not  remember Ms Daniels being 

quest ioned on this memo was she? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   No she was Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   She was quest ioned? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Did she explain why Mr Koko’s signature is 

not  there? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  hers and the other people’s were 

there? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Do you remember what is 00:15:42.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes she said Mr Koko refused to sign.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes that  comes way back.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And in fact  that  payment had taken place 

the day before was that  – was that  also put  to her? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   No as I  say we d id not  have this covering 
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note.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Oh you did not  have this  invoice – this  

– okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja because the memo is  dated the 17t h of  

February.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And she was also uncertain about  when 

did she receive the memo.  We knew the date of  payment at 

least  f rom the invest igators.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   But  we did not  know when did Mr Koko 

receive i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay alr ight .   So you say you did not  have 

the invoices? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   The covering note.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You did not  have the covering note.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   The covering note to the memorandum? 20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   To the memorandum. 

CHAIRPERSON:   And then on the invoices you did not  have 

the invoices or you did have them or you do not  know yet? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   There is one invoice I  know is  in the 

bundles.   Oh my junior says a l l  o f  them are in the bundle 
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except  for the f i rs t  page.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Of  the – of  the batch that  Mr Koko has 

handed up.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   They are al l  in Eskom Bundle 14(c).   

Sorry Chai r  let  me –  

CHAIRPERSON:   No that  is f ine.  I  just  wanted to check what 

you – you have.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay let  us cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Mr Koko going back to the covering 

note I  see the – the last  note you made that  Pr ish p lease tel l  

– please let  us discuss.   Is the date there 1.3 – 1/3/17? 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sorry Mr Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No I  am thinking about the issue of  

documents that  Mr Koko br ings up f rom t ime to t ime.  Maybe 

what should happen is that  ahead of  – of  him giving evidence 

obviously f rom your  side you would know what is to be 20 

covered and he would know what is  to be covered.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   In terms of  scope.   I f  he has any 

documents that  he would l ike to be handed up maybe Mr 

Koko those could be sent  to – to Mr Seleka in advance to 
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say you would l ike these documents to be part  of  the bundle 

and ahead of  the hearing they can be put  in a – in a f i le  or  

they would be slot ted in the r ight  place but  what  would 

happen is as he quest ions you and you give your evidence at  

the r ight  t ime reference can be made to the documents you 

want to refer to  but  they would only also al ready be in a 

bundle and they can be admit ted there and then.   So then i t  

is much more order ly.  

MR KOKO:   Understood Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Than i f  they are handed up.    10 

MR KOKO:   I  understand Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja let  us do i t  that  way.   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   I  apologise Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  no,  no problem.  Okay al r ight  cont inue 

Mr Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay I  th ink you said yes to that  date Mr 

– 1/3/17.  

MR KOKO:   Correct .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Now that  is 1 March 2017 can you recal l  

the reason why at  that  stage you would have wanted to 20 

speak to Mr Govender? 

MR KOKO:   Fi rs t  – my f i rst  quest ion is there.   Who is 

delegated to deal  wi th?  I t  is a very important  part  for me.  

Because the – in fact  I  – I  knew then Chair  what I  was going 

to ask this person.   Why are you doing this?  Why? 
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CHAIRPERSON:   Because you are not  delegated.  

MR KOKO:   The person who is … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh who is delegated.  

MR KOKO:   Ja.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   You – who is th is BEE partner?  Remember the 

ques – and that  was the most  important  part  for me.  I  knew 

who the BEE partner here is – they are referr ing to.   I  – I  had 

no doubt about… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Hang on I  th ink the two of  you are – are 10 

leaving me behind.   Where were you reading f rom just  now 

Mr Seleka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh on the covering note Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh the same documents.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes covering note but  Mr Koko is more 

knowledgeable and he gets… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja but  what was your quest ion to him? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   At  the last  note the handwr i t ten note is 

Pr ish please let  us discuss.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   And the date below that  is 1/ /3/17.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Which is 1 March 2017.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So I  asked Mr Koko the – whether  that  is  
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correct  he says yes and then my quest ion was can he recal l  

at  that  stage which is 1 March 2017 what is i t  that  he wanted 

to d iscuss wi th Mr Govender.   And Mr Koko let  me  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Let  me add to that  because there is  gap 

between your f i rst  note – the date of  your f i rst  note which is  

25 February 2017 and 1 March 2017. 

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I f  you could explain the gap? 

MR KOKO:   And that  gap is probably dr iven by my diary and 10 

i t  a lso tel ls you I  had no urgency.  This was not  an… 

CHAIRPERSON:   So urgent .  

MR KOKO:   I t  was not  an urgent  matter for me. At  Eskom we 

deal  wi th urgent  issues Chief  decisions and l i fe stops when i t  

is urgent .   But  the fact  that  I  put  these dates here i t  te l l  you 

… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja there was no urgency as far  as you 

were concerned.  

MR KOKO:   There was no urgency.  

CHAIRPERSON:   On this one.  20 

MR KOKO:   On th is one this th ing can wai t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   Ask Prish to come see me.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja in a week’s t ime.  

MR KOKO:   On this date and I  made this note there – the 
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f i rst  note Mr Seleka would have been my 00:22:37 just  to 

remind me on that  discussions I  wi l l  have.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh the f i rst  one.  

MR KOKO:   Ja the f i rst  one would be my … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Who is delegated by the BTC to implement 

the MSA.  

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   And when I  get  that  person I  am asking him this  

BEE person even though i t  is not  wri t ten I  know who he is  10 

because he came to me f i rst  previously and I  said no.   So 

how are you going to pay this person?   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay no I  th ink i t  is  the – that  part  that  

was confusing me. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And I  thought maybe his reference to the 

paid to the BEE person or that  you are talk ing about.  

MR KOKO:   No,  no Chai r  i f  you – i f  you go to – i f  you go to – 

let  us st ick wi th the top r ight  corner C203.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  20 

MR KOKO:   He say we are going to pay McKinsey and 

ordinar i ly i t  wi l l  stop there.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay.   So i t  is  – so a f inal  set t lement – 

oh to set t le – the recommendat ion is to set t le the 

outstanding amount payable to McKinsey and the BEE 
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partner.   Oh so what you are now raising is … 

MR KOKO:   Ordinar i ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Showing that .  

MR KOKO:   Ordinar i ly i t  wi l l  stop at  McKinsey.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   Because that  is our contract ing partner.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   That  is the person who was set t l ing.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And the payment must  go to that  – to 

McKinsey.  10 

MR KOKO:   And the payment must  go to them.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And – and i f  they are to pay a BEE partner  

that  is thei r  own business.  

MR KOKO:   They can pay that  BEE partner.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja okay.   So here – but  here i t  says to pay 

McKinsey and the BEE partner.  

MR KOKO:   Yes and that  is a problem.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   And that  was the problem I  saw there.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And you said at  the meet ing wi th Mr 20 

Govender you were going to ask how the BEE partner was 

going to be paid? 

MR KOKO:   And why is he there in  the f i rst  p lace.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And why is he ment ioned – why is he 

ment ioned there? 
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MR KOKO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Okay.  Okay.  But  you – you obviously 

have qui te someth ing to say about th is.  Why do you think the 

BEE partner is – or the reference to BEE partner is there? 

MR KOKO:   No Chair  i t  – because i t  confronted me before 

but  not  only  did i t  conf ront  me before wi th Ms Goodson but  I  

had met Mr Essa and Mr Sagar as wel l  when we discussed 

the payment.   And the process of  payment was an issue.   

And I  made i t  c lear to them al l  the t ime that  we can only pay 

McKinsey on the work that  was done and approved by 10 

McKinsey.   McKinsey can employ whoever they want to  

employ but  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja no,  no I  th ink – I  th ink I  have just  

real ised something.   You see both you and Mr Singh get  

quest ioned on some of  the t ransact ions are the same that  

you get  quest ioned on I  th ink and – and I  seemed to th ink 

that  something that  I  now real ise must  have been said by Mr 

Singh I  thought you had also said the same thing because in  

regard to – to payment of  . .  

MR KOKO:   No Chai r  I  do not  subscr ibe to payment of  20 

Tr i l l ian being – I  do not  support  that .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes that  is exact ly what I  want  – what I  am 

real is ing is that  what you are clar i fy ing now is  that  you do 

not  go along wi th that .  

MR KOKO:   No,  no.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes because Mr S ingh was – you probably 

were watching when I  was – when we were quest ion ing him 

on that .   So for you the posi t ion was payment was to go to 

the main cont ractor that  is McKinsey.   I f  they had a BEE 

partner as Eskom would have said they should have that  is  

their  business how they pay their  BEE partner.   Eskom was 

not  going to pay the BEE partner di rect ly.   Is that  r ight? 

MR KOKO:   Chai rman that  was my response on the 10t h of  

February 2016 when I  had a meet ing wi th Ms Goodson that  

is that  interest ing meet ing that  we had.   And i t  was my – i t  10 

was also my response in the workshop that  happened 

immediately af ter  that  on the 10t h of  – wi th 00:27:28 Mr 

Sal im Essa and ei ther  Mr Mabelane or  Mr Mabela who 

accompanied me to the thing.  So i t  is – Chai rman i t  is not  

something we can debate i t  Eskom’s rules are c lear  that  –  

but  I  do not  want to … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Actual ly now I  remember that  Mr Singh 

test i f ied that  there were – there was a pol icy both at  

Transnet and at  Eskom i f  I  remember wel l  which author ise 

the payment of  BEE partners direct ly.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   To sub-cont ractors yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja am I  r ight  that  is what he said? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is what he said about  Eskom Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes and I  said we should have that .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja and that  is – sorry.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   We have not  got  that  or we are st i l l  wai t ing 

for i t  or we know that  i t  is not  go ing to come? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   No that  is what  I  indicated ear l ier Chai r  

that  we received i t  in the wee hours of  th is morning.  I t  is a 

let ter f rom an Eskom off ic ia l .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  has got  the pol icy? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  is a let ter f rom an Eskom off ic ia l .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Who says we are asking her to do that  in 

an aff idavi t  that  there is no such a pol icy.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  looked at  vers ion 2,  3  and 4 of  the 

pol icy but  the pol icy does not  have a provision that  

author ises Eskom to make payment di rect ly to sub-

contractors.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay.   

MR KOKO:   But  Chair  I  – i t  is your show but  I  would ask you 

not  to waste your t ime.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja Mr Koko said i t  is un-debated i t  is not  

a debateable issue.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no but  there is a wi tness who has 

come here and sa id there is so i t  is  important  that  we gather 

evidence which ei ther supports what he says or refutes what 

he says.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Correct .  
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CHAIRPERSON:   So – so that  is what I  say.   I  mean … 

MR KOKO:   Ja Chair  I  genuinely not  – then I  do not  want to  

comment on other  wi tnesses.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   To back Eskom so I  wi l l  not  but  I  just  th ink that  

my former col league was mistaken.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay.   Okay.  

MR KOKO:   That  is – I  – that  pol icy Chai r  should be in the 

document cal led 321024.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes to which he also referred I  th ink.  10 

MR KOKO:   Ja so i t  is not  . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   I f  i t  is not  . . . [ intervenes]   

MR KOKO:   I f  i t  is  not  there I  th ink  she was –  I  th ink  he  

was mis taken.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    I  th ink  he  was mis taken.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Wel l . . .   [ laughs]    

MR KOKO :    That  i s  the  best  –  I  th ink  tha t  i s  how fa r  I  can 

take  i t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no  I  rea l i se  tha t  Mr  Koko 20 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    There  is  a  d is t inc t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  you . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    You . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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MR KOKO :    But   

CHAIRPERSON :    You conf ine  yourse l f  to  tha t .  

MR KOKO :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Jus t  to  conc lude Mr  Se leka.   The purpose fo r  

the  meet ing  o f  the  1s t  o f  March ,  I  knew what  I  wanted to  

d iscuss . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    . . .w i th  Mr  Govender  who was the  Pro jec t  

Manager.   I  was very  c lea r.   But  a lso ,  I  was in  an  issue.   10 

Go to  the  m inutes  o f . . .   Oh,  ja .   The second pa r t  I  wanted 

to  d iscuss Mr  Se leka and tha t  quest ion  was rhe tor ica l .   I f  

you  go to  the  m inutes  o f  the  8 t h  o f  August  2016,  you w i l l  

see  in  there  tha t  I  was one o f  the  persons de legated by  

PTC to  conc lude th is  cont rac t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.  

MR KOKO :    I  was –  I  knew tha t  and my thought  was tha t :   

Hang on.   I  was  in  tha t  meet ing  when you guys made a  

presenta t ion .   And the  board  de legated to  me.   But  th is  has 

never  come to  me and now I  mus t  approve R 460 mi l l ion .   20 

You may have done a  good job .   I  am not  query  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Bu t  t ru ly,  I  deserve  much bet te r  leve l  o f  

invo l vement .    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  
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MR KOKO :    And I  th ink  th is  i s  the  on ly  reason why th is  

document  came.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Jus t  repeat  tha t .   I  th ink ,  come c lose r  to  

the  m ic .  

MR KOKO :    I  th ink  th is  i s  the  on ly  reason why th is  

document  came to  me because they knew tha t  I  was  one o f  

the  de legato rs .  

CHAIRPERSON :    You mean,  the  reason –  tha t  i s  the  

reason why i t  came to  you la te?  

MR KOKO :    A f te r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON :    A f te r  payment  had been made? 

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    They  rea l i sed . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Because they rea l i sed tha t  you  wou ld  

no t  approve?  

MR KOKO :    Wel l ,  they  rea l i sed  two th ings.   That  they 

wou ld  have d i f f i cu l t y  and two,  in  te rms o f  the  board  they 

had to  consu l t  w i th  me.   I t  i s  m isconduct  i f  they  do  not  do .   

And now tha t  i t  is  done,  le t  us  do  i t  a f te r  the  fac ts  and we 20 

hope tha t  he  does not  have the  presence o f  m inds or  he  

agrees w i th  us ,  he  jus t  s igns and then he g ive  –  back and  

i t  i s . . .  [Speaker  no t  c lear ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    O f  cou rse ,  wou ld  they. . .   Wel l ,  be fore  

payment  cou ld  be  made,  somebody must  have approved i t  
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and . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

MR KOKO :    And tha t  somebody i s  supposed to  be  me in  

te rms o f  the  board .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Now,  who  –  the  quest ion  is ,  who 

approved i t?   And i f  tha t  person was not  the  r igh t  person,  

why was payment  e f fec ted?  

MR KOKO :    Ja .   Cha i rman,  now you are  go ing  exact ly  to  

what  I  have been te l l ing  you a l l  a long.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR KOKO :    Manag ing cont rac t . . .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   

MR KOKO :    You w i l l  no t  take  more  than an hour  to  ge t  

your  answer.   And tha t  i s  why we  ca l l  in  the  inves t iga tors  

because i t  i s  easy.   You go to  Eskom,  you g ive  them the  

appropr ia te  number,  they are  go ing  to  SAP(? ) .   They w i l l  

d raw out  the  document  tha t  you w i l l  see  tha t  i s  no t  leg ib le  

and th is  document  w i l l  te l l  you  exact ly  who was invo lved 

and tha t  person must  g i ve  you the  au thor i t y  he  re l ied  on  to  

p roduce th is  document .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .  20 

MR KOKO :    And the  on ly  reason Cha i rman I  th ink  tha t  tha t  

has no t  been happen ing  is  because i t  w i l l  l ead them the  

peop le  who have  a lways condemned me.   I t  w i l l  l ead them 

to  a  d i f fe ren t  ta rge t  bu t  they are  f i xa ted  on me and tha t  i s  

why they do  not  want  to  do  anyth ing  tha t  w i l l  l ead them to 
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the  o ther  peop le .   I t  i s  qu i te  s imp le  Cha i r.    

 We shou ld  no t  –  I  shou ld  no t  be  s i t t ing  here  

exp la in ing  these  invo ices.   I  d id  no t  par t i c i pa te .   I  had 

noth ing  to  do  w i th  tha t .   I  shou ld  no t  be  here .   I  shou ld  no t  

be  the  pe rson whose name a rose out  o f  Nor th  Gauteng 

H igh Cour t .   I  shou ld  no t  be  the  one.   But  these th ings are  

–  you know,  i t  hunt ,  we want  th is  guy.   Show us anyth ing  

tha t  we can get  tha t  we can get  h im.    

 When Mr  Se leka went  th rough  the  McKinsey 

invo i ces and I  go t  very  upset ,  i f  you  remember  and  I  even 10 

used an unfor tunate  word  tha t  you are  tw is t ing  these  

th ings.   I t  i s  because I  thought  you. . .   Mr  Se leka,  these  

emai ls ,  these seven emai ls  we a re  spend ing  the  who le  day  

do ing  have got  no th ing  to  do  w i th  the  MSA.   Ever.   

Abso lu te ly  no th ing  to  do  w i th  the  MSA.    

 I  am wonder ing  why we a re  spend ing  the  who le  

day t ry ing  to  l ink  me to  them because they do  not .   And I  

am p leased tha t  McK insey has come out  yes terday  to  say  

ac tua l l y  they do  not .   But  we shou ld  no t  have spent  the  

who le  day,  p rev ious day.   Now we are  runn ing  a t  town on 20 

seven invo ices –  seven emai ls  tha t  have noth ing  to  do  w i th  

the  MSA except  tha t  you –  i t  i s  a  hunt .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  those quest ions tha t  I  am ask ing  

Mr  Se leka,  a re  they answers  in  te rms o f  what  you have got  

there .   The a f f idav i t s  have got  the  in fo rmat ion .   Who 
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app roved th is  payment?   Because before  payment  was  

made somebody must  have approved.   And i f  the  person 

who approved,  was the  pe rson who approved autho r ised to  

approve?   

 Mr  Koko says he  was the  de legated person.   And 

what  exp lanat ion  is  there  fo r  tha t  approva l  to  have been  

made i f  there  i s  an  approva l?   Or  d id  the  payment  ge t  

made w i thout  approva l?   And what  i s  the  exp lanat ion?  And  

was the  exp lanat ion  f rom Mr  Suzanne Dan ie ls  and 

Mr  Mabe lane. . .    10 

 Who was the  o ther?   Mr  Govender  in  the  memo 

o f  17  February  2017 fo r  seek ing  Mr  Koko ’s  approva l  a f te r  

the  payment  had been made?  Were  they aware  tha t  

payment  was  made or  was e f fec ted  on the  

22 n d  o f  February?   So those quest ions.  

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  you know,  S IU . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    You know SIU has served me summons tha t  

the  money is  R 600 mi l l ion .   Tha t  R 3 .8  b i l l i on  i s  fo r  me.   

And we w i l l  ge t  in to  the  McK insey  –  we w i l l  ge t  in to  –  bu t  20 

R 600 mi l l ion  o f  tha t  a re  these invo ices.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR KOKO :    And  every  t ime when  they Tweet  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  

Zuma(? ) .   So I  Tweet  back and sa id :   Can you update  the  

na t ion  about  the  R 3 .8  b i l l i on?   
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CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]    

MR KOKO :    Because they a re  on  –  and jus t  on  the  record .   

Because I  am on  TV I  have to  say they are  on  a  hunt  fo r  

no th ing .    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR KOKO :    I  mean,  i f  you  look a t  the  documents  he re ,  you 

can see tha t  the  on ly  reason S IU and Eskom invo ice  

aga ins t  me g iv ing  –  hav ing  regards o f  the  ev idence tha t  i s  

here  is  because they want  to  p in  somebody.   Somebody –  

they want  to  p in / tw is t (? )  somebody tha t  says:   We are  on  10 

the  hunt  and we are  reso lu te .   We wi l l  even issue invo ices  

–  summons even  when there  are  no  prospects  o f  success  

g iven the  ev idence tha t  i s  here .   I t  i s  sad.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Cha i r.   I  have jus t  enqu i red  f rom 

the  invest iga to rs .   They have –  they do  not  have a f f idav i t s  

f rom wi tnesses  address ing  these quest ions.   The i r  

invest iga t ion  has ,  however,  uncovered who wou ld  have  

done the  au thor i sa t ion  and so  on  but  I  th ink  we w i l l  have to  20 

pursue tha t  w i th  the  ind i v idua ls  who . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    . . .p layed the  ro les .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  we need to  have a f f idav i t s  f rom 

those peop le .  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    From the  peop le  who can answer  those 

quest ions.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And then,  the  mat te r  i s  u rgent  because  

we do not  have  t ime in  te rms o f  the  t ime le f t  fo r  the  

Commiss ion  to  f in ish .   So i t  i s  u rgent  and they may  have to  

be  o r  some o f  them,  one more ,  may have to  be  ca l led  to  

g ive  ev idence.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    So .   Okay a l r i gh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Cha i r,  tha t  means there  are  a  

coup le  o f  th ings.   Can I  jus t  cor rec t  one th ing?  Mr  Koko,  

the  on ly  invo ice  on  wh ich  we led  ev idence was the  

R 30.6  m i l l ion  and tha t  was in  respect  o f  Mr  S ingh because  

he rece ived tha t  invo ice  and we were  pu t t ing  to  h im tha t  he 

fo rwarded the  invo ice  in  o rder  fo r  the  payment  p rocess to  

take  i t s  course .  

MR KOKO :    That  i s  cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .   The o ther  invo ice ,  I  have not  20 

re fer red  to  tha t .  

MR KOKO :    I t  i s  cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .   So I  cou ld  no t  have been sa id  to  

have been mis taken or  whether  I  am tw is t ing  someth ing .  

MR KOKO :    No,  no ,  no  Cha i r.   I  –  Mr  Se leka is  cor rec t .   
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He –  the  on ly  invo ice  he  has re fer red  to  i s  the  

R 30.6  m i l l ion  invo ice .   I  do  no t  –  maybe I  am s lowing down 

but  I  d id  no t  –  I  do  no t  remember  say ing  you dea l t  w i th  the  

o thers .   No,  I  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh.  

MR KOKO :    I f  I  d id ,  I  take  i t  back .   A l l  tha t  I  sa id  was,  we 

spent  the  who le  day on  the  29 t h  o f  March on the  seven 

invo ices -  on  the  seven . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Emai ls .  

MR KOKO :    Ja ,  maybe tha t  i s  why.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  i f  i t  is  emai ls  o r  invo ice  bu t  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    The emai ls .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    On the  emai ls .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    We spent  on  the  seven . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  the  emai ls ,  were  the  emai ls  no t  

about  the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    MSA.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . the  emai ls  w i th  I n fopor ta l  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    No,  no ,  no .  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .and the  t rave l l ing?  

MR KOKO :    No,  no ,  no .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    That  was d i f fe ren t .  

MR KOKO :    No,  no ,  no .   I t  was seven invo ices on  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Seven invo ices,  okay.  

MR KOKO :    Seven . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Emai ls .  

MR KOKO :    . . .emai ls  on  McKinsey.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    One was a t  Medup i ,  one was the  –  and  I  know 

them wel l ,  Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Because I  remember  them wel l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    And tha t  i s  why I  go t  a  l i t t le  b i t  upset  w i th  

Mr  Se leka and say you are  tw is t ing  some o f  th is  because I  

knew those –  I  knew the  contents  o f  the  emai ls  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    . . .and how they arose . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  20 

MR KOKO :    . . .and why.   And I  a lso  knew tha t  they had  

noth ing  to  do  w i th  the  MSA.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja .  

MR KOKO :    Abso lu te ly  no th ing  to  do  w i th  the  MSA.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no  tha t  i s  f ine .  
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MR KOKO :    And my quest ion  was tha t ,  here  we are  s i t t ing  

and look ing  a t  those emai ls  tha t  have noth ing  to  do  w i th  –  

and say –  and I  am jus t  be ing  d ragged in to  i t .   And I  am 

re l ieved tha t  McK insey has c la r i f ied  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.   No,  no  tha t  i s  f ine .   But  I  do 

no t  know whethe r  th is  does happen.   I t  may we l l  be  tha t  

what  happens is  th is .   Mr  Koko gets  g iven a f f idav i t s  tha t  

a re  sa id  to  imp l ica te  h im or  maybe  imp l ica t ing  you.   He s i t s  

w i th  h is  lawyers  and they p repare  responses and  tha t  i s  

tha t ,  bu t  there  are  no  sess ions invo l v ing  the  inves t iga tors  10 

o f  the  Commiss ion  or  the  Lega l  Team wi th  Mr  Koko w i th  o r  

w i thout  h is  lega l  team to  look a t  mat te rs  and p ick  up  

anyth ing  l i ke  these ahead o f  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Ja ,  bu t  Cha i r  le t  me aga in  apo log ise  up f ron t .   

I  am hur t ing .   I  am hur t ing .   For  th ree  years  I  have heard  

the  same s tory,  twenty  t imes,  a  hundred t imes tha t  i s  fa lse .   

Rumours  tha t  have been become fac tua l .   And Mr  Se leka  

may be caught  in  tha t  c ross f i re  fo r  be l iev ing  innocent ly.   I  

th ink  he  is  no t  –  I  th ink  the  prob lem is  me.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  we l l .   I  am jus t  say ing ,  you know,  fo r  20 

example ,  some o f  the  th ings you ra ise  about  cer ta in  emai ls  

o r  invo ices or  whatever,  some o f  the  issues you po in t  ou t ,  

maybe in  an  a f f idav i t  you dea l  w i th  them in  a  cer ta in  way  

but  in  a  consu l ta t ion  when you – i f  you  are  asked and you  

dea l  w i th  them i t  may be apparen t  tha t  no  th is  one needs  
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fu r ther  invest iga t ion  be fore  i t  goes to  a  hear ing  or  tha t  k ind  

o f  th ing .   So I  am s imply  say ing  I  do  no t  know whether  tha t  

does happen.   Maybe i t  does not  happen.  

MR KOKO :    Ja .   Cha i r,  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    And i t  m igh t  he lp .  

MR KOKO :    . . . i t  has  no t  happened and tha t  i s  fo r  the 

be t te r  Cha i r.   I  th ink  we are  be t te r  o f f  now.  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]   Okay a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cha i r,  the  prac t ise .   That  i s  the 

genera l  p rac t ise .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    That  has no t  happened in  respect  o f  

Mr  Koko.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes ,  yes .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  wou ld  he lp ,  I  th ink ,  as  I  say,  there  w i l l  

be  no  prob lem i f  h is  counse l  i s  there  as  we l l .   I t  wou ld  be  

no prob lem.   I t  wou ld  he lp  because ahead o f  the  hear ing  

the  Lega l  Team wou ld  know exac t ly  what  he  has to  say  

about  cer ta in  th ings and i t  wou ld  be  ab le  to  say:   No,  these 20 

w i l l  need to  be  i nvest iga ted  fu r ther  be fore  i t  goes  to  the 

hear ing  because . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . fo r  example ,  he  may be hav ing  a  po in t  

tha t  has no t  been  p icked up and so  on  and so  on .  



04 MAY 2021 – DAY 388 
 

Page 188 of 260 
 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  i f  there  i s  s t i l l  room to  do  i t  tha t  

m ight  he lp .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Okay a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON :    I  see  we are  a t  four  o ’c lock .   Le t  us  take 

an ad journment  o r  you want  to  c lose  –  to  ask  one  or  two  

before  we can ad journ  and then . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  le t  us  f in ish  o f f  because I  –  we l l ,  10 

tha t  . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    The prob lem I  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I  thought  we have f in ished o f f  the  top ic  

o f  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    A top ic .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    That  I  know . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    My counse l  gave me ins t ruc t ion  –  on  how to  

answer  you. . .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    [ laughs]    

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]   Okay  a l r igh t .   No,  le t  us  take  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Le t  us  take  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . le t  us  take  an  ad jou rnment .   But  le t  us  
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ta lk  about  the  way fo rward .   We wi l l  take  an  ad journment  

and we w i l l  come back.   How fa r  a re  we f rom reach ing  a  

po in t  where  sub jec t  to  i ssues tha t  m ight  s t i l l  be  –  have to  

invest iga ted  in  te rms o f  your  p lann ing?  How far  a re  we  

f rom reach ing  a  po in t  where  you be  done w i th  Mr  Koko? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .   The . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  i t  anothe r  day?  I s  i t  ha l f  a  day?  I s  i t  

an  X  number  o f  hours  or  i s  i t . . .?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .   Cha i r,  I  w ish  I  cou ld  g ive  you  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON :    I  know tha t  i s  no t  en t i re ly  in  your  

cont ro l .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Ja ,  I  thought  I  was s t rugg l ing  

w i th  Mr(?)  Matshepo but  Mr  Koko i s  on  the  o ther  s ide .   

[ laughs]    

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    So . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    I  am go ing  to  t ry  to  he lp  you,  s i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    You are  go ing  to  he lp?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   [ laughs]    20 

MR KOKO :    [Speaker  i s  no t  c lear ]  . . . f in ish .   I  am go ing  to  

s l igh t ly (?)  he lp  you,  s i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    So .   I  mean,  i f  you  look a t  the  issues 

tha t  we have to  cover  Cha i r.   I f  we  f in ish  McK insey now,  we  

w i l l  be  le f t  w i th  Tegeta  issues.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Which  are  a l so  qu i te  ex tens i ve .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And we w i l l  have to  touch on the  t rave l  

agent  ev idence as  we l l .   Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    So  I  am th ink ing .   Mr  Koko he lp ing  me.  

MR KOKO :    [Speaker  no t  c lose  to  m icrophone – unc lear ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  i t  m igh t  no t  be  unreasonab le  to  say 

Tegeta  no t  more  than th ree  hours  o r  i s  tha t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    No,  tha t  i s  too  shor t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  i s  too  shor t?   Or  no t  more  than fou r  

hours?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   But  ce r ta in ly  we –  fo r  you to  

f in ish  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .we wou ld  no t  need more  than a  day.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  i s  a t  the  most  a  day bu t  i t  cou ld  be  

less .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Le t  me ask Mr  Bar ry.   In  te rms o f  your  
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own assessment ,  when you come to  re -examinat ion ,  what  

i s  your  es t imat ion  a t  the  moment  o f  how much t ime you 

might  need?  

ADV BARRY :    We wou ld  es t imate  f i ve  hours .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Rea l l y?   F i ve  hours?  

ADV BARRY :    . . .measures.   We est imate  f i ve  hours .   We 

wi l l  t ry  to  take  measure  in  te rms o f  our  p repara t ion  o f  

documenta t ion  to  t ry  and shor ten  tha t  i f  i t  i s  poss ib le .  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  tha t  i s  f ine .   That  i s  f ine .  

ADV BARRY :    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV BARRY :    Unfor tunate ly,  I  th ink  i t  i s . . .  [Speaker  i s  no t  

c lea r ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV BARRY :    . . .Mr  Koko is  here .   So there  is  qu i te  a  b i t  

o f  te r ra in  tha t  we  w i l l  cover.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   No,  no ,  no  tha t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV BARRY :    And . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  g ive  me an idea.  

ADV BARRY :    As  you p leases.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay a l r igh t .   I  th ink  we w i l l  ad journ  

now and then we  w i l l  come back bu t  th is  even ing  I  wou ld  

l i ke  us  to  no t  go  beyond s i x .   That  i s  po in t  one.   Po in t  two.   

Tomorrow and Thursday,  I  se t  as ide  fo r  a  cer ta in  w i tness  

and I  am to ld  t ha t  there  m ight  be  cha l lenges.   Now I  
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ment ioned tha t  on ly  in  the  event  tha t  everybody says we  

can use tomorrow or  pa r t  o f  tomorrow or  Thursday or  par t  

o f  Thursday i f  tha t  o ther  w i tness,  those cha l l enges do not  –  

i f  those cha l lenges mater ia l i se  bu t  I  th ink  Mr  Bar ry  

ind ica tes  tha t  there  wou ld  be  a  prob lem o f  ava i lab i l i t y  and I  

unders tand because shor t  no t ice .   So i t  was s imp ly  a  

quest ion  o f  jus t  in  case.   So i f  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV BARRY :    Cha i r,  I  am so sor ry  bu t  my c l ien t  i s  spoken 

fo r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no  tha t  i s  f ine .   That  i s  fa i r  enough.  10 

ADV BARRY :    So . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  tha t  i s  fa i r  enough.   But  what  we –  

what  I  th ink  we –  I  wou ld  l i ke  us  to  do  is ,  maybe when we 

ad journ ,  i s  to  see whether  we can ident i f y  some even ing  

sess ions tha t  we  can look a t  maybe next  week or  as  soon 

as  poss ib le  because maybe weekdays –  I  mean,  weekdays 

might  be  prob lemat ic .   So.   But  we can ta lk  a t  the  t ime.   

We can ta lk  a t  the  t ime and see what  i s  poss ib le  and what  

i s  no t  poss ib le .   Okay,  le t  us  take  tea  ad journment .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    We wi l l  resume a t  twen ty  past  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cha i r,  jus t  be fore  tha t .    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    May I  ind ica te  to  the  Cha i rperson.   I  
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managed to  speak to  Ms Van Rooyen and the  IT exper t .   

They were  no t  ab le  to  come a t  lunch t ime.   They w i l l  come 

a t  ha l f -past  four.  

CHAIRPERSON :    A t  ha l f -past  four?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ha l f -past  four,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Wel l ,  I  th ink  maybe they can hear  

us .   They can hear  –  as  I  do  no t  know how much t ime tha t  

d iscuss ion  wou ld  need.   I  mean,  a t  least  i f  they  had sa id  

four  o ’c lock  because tha t  i s  when we take an ad jou rnment .   

They w i l l  have to  wa i t  a  b i t .   Maybe we w i l l  take  an  10 

ad journment  a f te r  –  because now i f  we go up to  fou r,  then 

ha l f -past  fou r,  tha t  i s  too  long an ad journment .    

 So they w i l l  jus t  have to  wa i t  so  tha t  then tha t  

d iscuss ion  can take  p lace.   We can take  a  ten  m inutes  

break la te r  on .   Maybe we shou ld  –  I  shou ld  jus t  say,  le t  us  

say we w i l l  take  a  ten  m inutes  break a t  f i ve .   So –  or  

maybe they can hear  me.   So they do  not  have to  come 

immedia te ly.   They can be t igh t  in  w i th  one anothe r.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Okay a l r igh t .   Le t  us  take  a  ten  20 

minutes  ad journment .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you.  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  le t  us  cont inue.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Yes,  thank you,  Mr 

Koko,  you have taken us  th rough those documents .   What  I  

wanted to  say in  regard  to  the  document  i s  tha t  –  and 

par t i cu la r l y  the  t ransact ion ,  the  MSA,  i s  tha t  f rom the  

ev idence one sees tha t  there  were  var ious ro le -p layers  a t  

any g iven moment  inc lud ing  the  s tee r ing  commi t tee  wh ich  

wou ld  have had some overs igh t  ro le  to  p lay,  in  regard  to  

the  serv ices  tha t  a re  granted –  I  mean,  serv ices ,  yes ,  tha t  

a re  rendered under  th is  MSA.   So once the  wr i t ing  i s  on  the  

wa l l ,  the  b idder  f rom [ ind i s t inc t ] ,  a l l  those who are  in  the  10 

s tee r ing  commi t tee  shou ld  take  –  and I  want  you to  

comment  on  th i s  –  shou ld  they no t  take  the  respons ib i l i t y  

to  pu t  b rakes on th is  because the  agreement  lacks  the  

necessary  Treasury  approva l ,  why shou ld  we ca r ry  on  w i th  

i t ,  because i t  i s  on ly  te rm inated in  June 2016 wh ich  is  sa id  

to  have been conc luded in  January  2016 and there  is  th is  

R1.6  b i l l i on  tha t  ge ts  to  be  pa id  i n  o rder  to  address ing  the  

las t  payment ,  wh ich  is  460,  bu t  there  were  payments  pr io r  

to  tha t ,  tha t  were  made,  and the  quest ion  is ,  th is  s teer ing  

commi t tee ,  wh ich  seems to  have been the  in te r face  20 

between Eskom – or  le t  me say  the  eyes and ears  o f  

Eskom.   The quest ion  is ,  why d id  i t  no t  do  or  take  s teps 

necessary  to  sa feguard  the  in te res ts  o f  Eskom? 

MR KOKO:    Cha i rman,  the  s teer ing  commi t tee  took s teps.   

There  is  no  doub t  about  tha t .   The  on ly  th ing  tha t  you may  
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fau l t  the  s teer ing  commi t tee  o f  hav ing  done is  to  agree –  i s  

to  te rm inate  and agree on a  pe r iod  o f  a t  leas t  s ix  months .   

That  i s  what  they  have ag reed on.   I  ac tua l l y  do  no t  th ink 

…[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Sor ry,  tha t  i s  what  they…? 

MR KOKO:    Have agreed on.  

CHAIRPERSON :    They say they te rm inated the  ag reement  

on  s i x  months  no t ice .  

MR KOKO:    I  th ink  there  was a  t rans i t ion ,  I  do  no t  th ink  i t  

was immedia te ly.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  the  te rm inat ion  was w i th  

immedia te  e f fec t  acco rd ing  to  the  le t te r  o f  16  June  2016.   

But  the  t rans i t ion ,  Mr  Ano j  S ingh spoke about  tha t .  

MR KOKO:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Whether  i t  i s  a  t rans i t ion  or  wha tever  i t  

i s .  

MR KOKO:    Ja ,  Cha i r,  now remember  you are  ta lk ing  to  

somebody who does not  have persona l  knowledge to  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    So  p lease take  my answer  –  my  20 

unders tand ing ,  f rom where  I  was,  i s  tha t  the re  was a  

t rans i t ion  per iod  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    A per iod  o f  abou t  s ix  months .  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  to  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    A f te r  the  –  a f te r  Eskom had g iven and 
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to ld  them tha t  they are  te rm inat ing .  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  yes ,  yes .   That  i s  one th ing .   The  second 

th ing  tha t  I  th ink  has d isappeared and tha t  i s  because I  

th ink  we are  now –  i t  i s  in  h inds igh t  and we th rowing the  

baby w i th  the  ba th  and about  two ,  th ree  weeks ago I  had  

the  t ime to  l i s ten  to  Dr  A lexander  Weiss .   Cha i rman,  i f  

anybody te l l s  you,  and I  have heard  tha t  ev idence,  tha t  

there  was no va lue  crea ted,  i s  l y ing  to  you.   He is  l y ing  to  

you and I  am one o f  –  I  w i l l  be  the  f i rs t  one to  de fend tha t  

the  men and women o f  McK insey and Eskom created va lue  10 

out  o f  McK insey.   I  th ink  a t  one  po in t  they va lued i t  a t  

about  R24 b i l l i on .   Now i t  i s  a  va lue  I  agree w i th ,  tha t  the  

va lue  tha t  McK insey and Eskom eng ineers  added  in  tha t  

shor t  space o f  t ime amounted to  –  the  way I  w i l l  pu t  i t ,  I  

w i l l  no t  pu t  a t  R24 b i l l i on ,  I  w i l l  say  i t  was a  lo t ,  bu t  I  w i l l  

no t  pu t  i t  to  R24 b i l l i on  bu t  I  have no doubt ,  and I  managed 

Genera t ion ,  and Cha i rman,  what  I  have not  g iven you,  you  

w i l l  f ind  i t  in  MMK47,  i t  i s  an  a f f idav i t  o f  a  sen ior  genera l  

manager  who in  my area o f  bus iness was respons ib le  fo r  

McK insey and he aga in  says I  was the  main  person  20 

respons ib le .    Mr  Koko was not  respons ib le  fo r  th i s  bu t  the  

va lue  a t  Ma juba,  i t  was a  case s tudy a t  Eskom,  i t  i s  in  

b i l l i ons .  So I  w i l l  no t  agree w i th  anybody who says –  and I  

have heard  tha t ,  who says the  McK insey/Eskom team d id  

no t  ge t  va lue  under  the  MSA.   I  w i l l  no t  agree w i th  tha t .   I  
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th ink  tha t  i s  a  d i f fe ren t  d iscuss ion ,  I  am hundred percent  

beh ind  the  team,  Ano j ,  Mr  Mabe lane,  Pr i sh ,  on  the  work  

tha t  they have  done,  the  va lue  –  we s topped load  

shedd ing ,  Cha i rman.    

I  mean I  heard  you –  and th is  i s  one th ing  I  though t  

I  w i l l  f ind  an  oppor tun i ty   to  ta lk  to  you about  tha t  says 

s ta te  captu re  des t royed Eskom.   You have no ev idence to  

suggest  tha t .   I f  you  look a t  the  Eskom graph o f  

per fo rmance,  you cannot  a rgue  tha t  because o f  s ta te  

capture  Eskom per fo rmance co l lapsed.   To  the  cont ra ry  10 

you can argue tha t  because Mr  Mole fe  and myse l f  and 

o thers  were  f i red ,  Eskom per fo rmance co l lapsed.   So you 

have no –you are  go ing  to  s t rugg le  and you are  go ing  to  

se t  yourse l f  up  to  suggest  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Koko,  you have sa id  tha t  a  number  o f  

t imes,  so… 

MR KOKO:    I  am go ing  to  say i t  twenty  t imes,  i t  i s  very  

impor tan t .   But ,  Cha i r ,  a l l  tha t  I  am say ing  to  you 

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  have noted i t .   20 

MR KOKO:    Ja ,  a l l  tha t  I  am say ing  is  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  have noted i t  …[ in te rvenes]  

MR KOKO:    A l l  tha t  I  am say ing  to  you,  a l l  I  am 

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  have noted i t ,  you  have made –  and i t  
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i s  qu i te  in  o rder  fo r  you to  make a  po in t ,  namely  when  

dur ing  the  t ime when you were  the re ,  Mr  Br ian  Mole fe  was  

there  and whoever  o r  dur ing  the  t ime tha t  you were  there ,  

when you ta l k  about  yourse l f  a lone.  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  i s  qu i te  in  o rder  fo r  you to  say i f  you 

say because o f  th is  and tha t  and tha t  there  was poor  

per fo rmance or  per fo rmance dec l ined,  tha t  i s  no t  t rue  

because du r ing  my t ime th is  i s  the  per fo rmance tha t  I  can 

back up ,  th is  i s  the  per fo rmance tha t  i s  known or  dur ing  10 

the  t ime when i t  i s  sa id  tha t  s ta te  capture  had occur red  a t  

Eskom,  the  i rony  is  tha t  the  pe r fo rmance was good.   You 

are  en t i t led  to  make tha t  po in t .  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  a l l  I  was jus t  say ing  is  I  have noted  

the  po in t ,  ja .  

MR KOKO:    I  have made th i s  po in t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    Bu t  jus t  to  be  d i rec t  to  Mr  Se leka.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  20 

MR KOKO:    I  th ink  the  te rm inat ion  was done a t  the  r igh t  

t ime and I  may be wrong and you –  I  may be wrong  or  you 

may not  be  happy w i th  the  answer  bu t  I  thought  the  

t rans i t ion  made sense,  i t  wou ld  have been the  va lue  o f  

work  tha t  was done.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   Wel l ,  I  am ta lk ing  about  tha t  in  

re la t ion  to  your  ev idence to  the  Cha i rpe rson tha t  by  

February /March the  wr i t ing  was  on the  wa l l ,  bu t  the  

te rm inat ion  on ly  takes p lace in  June 2016.   There  is  tha t  

t ime lapse wh ich  is  a  s ign i f i can t  amount  o f  t ime f rom 

February /March to  June 2016 and  dur ing  tha t  t ime ,  even  

thereaf te r ,  the  s teer ing  commi t tee  cont inues to  mee t .  

MR KOKO:    Ja .   But ,  Cha i r ,  I  th ink  th is  th ing  –  the  

de legat ions o f  au thor i t y  i s  to  the  pro jec t  manager ,  i t  i s  no t  10 

to  the  s teer ing  commi t tee .   De legat ions o f  au thor i t y  a re  

very  c lea r.   The  main  ro le  o f  a  s tee r ing  commi t tee  was  

per fo rmance,  tha t  was the  main  ro le  bu t  a l l  the  execut ives  

tha t  a re  there  and I  th ink  there  were  –  a t  one po in t  tha t  

room was fu l l ,  there  were  about  15  o f  us  there ,  a l l  o f  us  

are  wear ing  our  own –  I  am wear ing  the  Genera t ion  

Techno logy ha t ,  I  am look ing  a t  tha t ,  somebody is  look ing  

a t  the  –  the  Transmiss ion  ha t  i s  look ing  a t  tha t ,  does not  

he lp  the  overa l l  –  the  overa l l  p ic tu re  i s  fo r  the  pro jec t  

manager.   I  am not  sure  i f  I  wou ld  agree w i th  you there ,  I  20 

wou ld  no t  agree w i th  you.   I t  looks  l i ke   -  espec ia l l y,  to  be  

exact ,  espec ia l l y  when McKinsey  came back to  ask  the  

le t te r  and I  speak under  the  cor rec t ion ,  tha t  le t te r  must  

have been around the  las t  week o f  March.   28 ,  30  March.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    What  le t te r?  
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MR KOKO:    The le t te r  where  McK insey sa id  we have done  

a  due d i l igence and we do not  suppor t  –  we w i l l  no t  do  

bus iness w i th  McK insey.   I  th ink  tha t  was  around  

…[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    30  March.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wi th  Tr i l l i an ,  you  mean.  

MR KOKO:    Wi th  Tr i l l i an ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    I  th ink  i t  must  have been,  to  be  exact ,  i t  is  

p robab ly  29  March,  i f  I  can  be r igh t .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  a round there .  

MR KOKO:    And tha t  i s  the  t ime tha t  rea l l y  you can put  on  

focus and say be tween the  29  March to  the  da te  when i t  

was cance l led ,  I  do  no t  remember,  maybe [ ind is t inc t ] .   I  

can  on ly  say tha t  where  i t  became very  obv ious tha t  we  

rea l l y  have to  term inate  i s  when  we got  tha t  le t te r  f rom 

McKinsey on the  29  March because then –  l i ke  I  sa id ,  to  

repeat  myse l f ,  Cha i r,  w i thou t  be ing  a  nonsense,  

nonsens ica l ,  i s  tha t  the  wr i t ing  on  the  wa l l  was there  

around February  when i t  became obv ious ly  tha t  we  do not  20 

have Nat iona l  Treasury  suppor t  and the  le t te r  o f  the  29 ,  30  

March 2016,  I  th ink  tha t  wou ld  have k i l led  the  ca t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes bu t  tha t  le t te r  i s  comple te l y  

unre la ted  to  the  requ i rement  fo r  Nat iona l  Treasury.  

MR KOKO:    Mos t  cer ta in ly.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    Mos t  cer ta in ly.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  what  I  am say ing  to  you is  i t  cannot  

be  l inked to  Eskom.   When Eskom becomes aware ,  we do 

not  have Nat iona l  Treasury  approva l .  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  I  w i l l  no t  qu ibb le  w i th  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    I  th ink  tha t  i s  r igh t ,  except  tha t  a l l  what  I  am 

s imply  say ing  i s  tha t  the  le t te r  o f  the  30 t h  o r  29  March 2016  

jus t  compounds the  prob lem.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Why does  i t  compound because 

McKinsey is  f ree  to  subcont rac t  whoever.  

MR KOKO:    And  they –  and I  was w i th  them on the i r  s ide  

because f rom day one we shou ld  no t  be  te l l ing  McK insey 

go the re ,  we shou ld  no t  be  te l l ing  tha t  except  tha t  now we  

are  hav ing  so  much work ,  so  much we genera ted  w i thout  

comply ing  to  the  30% f rom the  board  and there  is  no  end in  

s igh t .   Now we have to  go  back to  the  board  and say you 

gave us  an  author i t y  a t  leas t  in  s ix  on  the  –  in  October  

2015 to  cont rac t  w i th  th is  gent leman and now 50%,  we are  20 

now in  March and we s t i l l  have  not  done tha t .   I t  jus t  

c rea tes  more  compl iance issues.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  I  d id  no t  want  to  be  rude  

…[ in tervenes]  

MR KOKO:    Look,  I  am not  go ing  to  –  the  two are  no t  
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l i nked.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    That  i s  no t  what  I  am… 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.  

MR KOKO:    That  i s  no t  what  I  am argu ing .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  yes .  

MR KOKO:    I  am s imply  say ing  we are  now get t ing  in to  

more  compl iance issues.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    yes .  

MR KOKO:    So  now somebody has to  go  to  the  board  and 10 

say in  October  2015 you sa id  I  must  comply  w i th  t h is  guy  

and tha t  i s  an  overn igh t  compl iance,  now I  am s i t t ing  in  

March and I  have not  met  one o f  your  cond i t ions  

precedent .   I  th ink  tha t  was a  cond i t ion  precedent ,  i t  was  

not  a  ga tekeeper.   That  i s  the  te rms we use,  one  was a  

ga tekeeper  and one was a  cond i t ions  p recedent .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.   You have taken the  Cha i rpe rson 

to  the  R460 mi l l ion  payment ,  how you re fused to  s ign  tha t  

memo.   As the  Act ing  CEO and becoming aware  tha t  th is  

payment  has been made,  so  now you are  the  most  sen ior  20 

execut ive .   Any s teps you took in  regard  to  your  

subord ina tes?  

MR KOKO:    No.  No,  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.  

MR KOKO:    No,  Cha i r.   I  became aware  o f  the  payment  to  
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Tr i l l i an  when I  was on suspens ion ,  second fo rm o f  

suspens ion ,  I  read in  the  newspaper.   In  fac t  I  f ie lded 

quest ions,  one o f  the  quest ions tha t  I  go t  f rom our  then  

communica t ions spec ia l i s t  tha t  you have pa id  Tr i l l i an  

money and I  responded overn igh t ,  I  sa id  never,  we have 

never  pa id  Tr i l l i an ,  we never  con t rac ted  w i th  Tr i l l i an .   I t  

tu rned out  to  be  an  embar rassment ,  i t  tu rned to  be  a  l ie .   I t  

embarrassed the  Min i s te r  because Eskom sa id  –  and in  

tha t  case Eskom was me,  i t  was me,  I  was the  CE then.   I  

sa id  nobody can  te l l  me I  have pa id  Tr i l l i an .   I  have no  10 

cont rac t  w i th  Tr i l l i an ,  I  have not  pa id  Tr i l l i an  and on ly  when  

I  was on suspens ion  tha t  I  rea l i sed we have  pa id  Tr i l l i an  

and i t  was a  b ig  embarrassment  because ou r  in i t ia l  

response was tha t  we have never  pa id  and the  fac tua l  

ev idence ac tua l l y  came out  to  say  we have pa id  Tr i l l i an .   I  

never  had the  oppor tun i ty  to  remedy the  word .   In  fac t  I  

never  re tu rned to  work ,  I  eventua l l y  res igned.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sor ry,  so  when you saw tha t  in  the 

newspapers  wou ld  have been in  2017 somet ime or…? 20 

MR KOKO:    2017,  tha t  wou ld  have been 2017.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  a round wh ich  month?  March? 

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  I  am go ing  to  –  I  do  no t  want  to  ge t  in to  

t roub le  bu t  i t  wou ld  have been a f te r  the  15  May.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  tha t  i s  f ine .  
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MR KOKO:    I t  wou ld  have been a f te r  the  15  May.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   No,  tha t  is  f ine .   Yes,  Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.  

MR KOKO:    And the  reason I  am say ing  15  May i t  i s  

because I  was suspended on the  15  May.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    Or  ra the r,  I  took  spec ia l  leave on the  15  May.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    So  I  was a l ready a t  home.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  10 

MR KOKO:    So  I  am jus t  us ing  tha t  da te .  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no ,  tha t  i s  f ine .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bu t ,  Mr  Koko,  tha t  memo you gave us  

d id  te l l  you  the  payments  tha t  had  been made pr io r  to  tha t  

R460 mi l l ion .   So on the  f i rs t  page o f  the  memo,  no t  the  

cover ing  no te ,  pa rag raph 2  s ta ted :  

“Fo l lowing the  negot ia t ion  process and both  in  the  

commi t tee  approva l ,  MSA terminated in  Ju ly  2016 

an amount  o f  937 630 pa id  to  da te  on  the  

se t t lement . ”  20 

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  jus t  ment ion ,  Mr  Se leka,  someth ing  

tha t  h igh l igh ts  the  po in t  tha t  I  made ea r l ie r  on  about  

a r rangements  to  be  made ahead [ inaud ib le  –  speak ing  
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s imu l taneous ly ]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Because whoever  reads the  t ranscr ip t ,  

now when they read they hear  you re fer  to  th is  memo.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    The memo does not  have an  exh ib i t  

number,  i t  i s  no t  sa id  in  what  bund le  i t  i s ,  on  what  page,  i t  

i s  to  be  found –  they wou ld  be  s t rugg l ing .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Whereas i f  we do i t  the  way I  suggested.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  r igh t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    No documents  wou ld  be  re fer red  to  

be fore  i t  i s  in  a  bund le  and can be loca ted in  the  bund les ,  

ja .   So we can cont inue but  I  am jus t  i l l us t ra t ing  the  po in t  

tha t  when somebody reads the  t ranscr ip t  they want  to  look  

a t  th is  memo,  they w i l l  s t rugg le  because nobody says in  

wh ich  bund le  i t  i s .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   But  go ing  fo rward  I  th ink  we  w i l l  t ry  

and do i t  tha t  way.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Le t  me,  fo r  the  record ,  use  i t  as  i t  i s  

conta ined in  Eskom bund le  15 (a)  page 363,  i s  the  same 

memo dated 17 February  2017 marked MMK35.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  in  tha t  event  –  in  tha t  event  i t  may 

we l l  be  tha t  th is  one tha t  has go t  the  cover ing  no te .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Because I  unders tood you to  say tha t  

one does not  have a  cover ing  no te .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  may we l l  be  tha t  i t  w i l l  be  appropr ia te  

to  s lo t  i t  immedia te ly  a f te r  tha t  one and then f ind  the  r igh t  

pag ina t ion  so  they are  together.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   P lease cont inue.  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  to  answer  Mr  Se leka ’s  i ssue,  on  the  10 

same memo,  the  f i rs t  page o f  the  memo,  2(b) ,  tha t  i s  what  

you read.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    There  is  no th ing  –  I  do  no t  see anyth ing  

wrong there ,  I  do  no t  th ink  anyth ing  wrong be ing  pa id  to  

McK insey.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  we are  dea l ing  w i th  -  what  you are  

say ing  is  when you became aware  payments  to  

…[ in tervenes]  

MR KOKO:    Tr i l l i an .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    You say to  Tr i l l i an  bu t  I  am ta lk ing 

payments  under  the  Master  Serv i ces  Agreement .  

MR KOKO:    Oh no,  I  qu i te  f rank ly  had no prob lem wi th  

tha t  and I  w i l l  te l l  you  why,  Cha i r.   You know,  we have a  –  

i f  you  read 1023 document ,  cont rac ts  a re  en te red in to  
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i r regu lar l y  bu t  they b ind  Eskom.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bu t  can I  –  sor ry,  sor ry,  Mr  Koko,  

because the  ques t ion  is  whether  you became aware  o f  th is ,  

tha t  the  payment  was made under  the  Maste r  Serv i ces  

Agreement  upon rece ip t  o f  th is  document .  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  yes ,  th is  document  i s  here .   Sor ry,  about  

tha t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  a l l  I  want  to… 

MR KOKO:    No,  no ,  no….  

CHAIRPERSON :    Hang,  hang on,  you might  be  ta l k ing  a t  10 

cross  pu rposes.  

MR KOKO:    I  th ink  we are .  

CHAIRPERSON :    He is  ask ing  whethe r  a t  the  t ime you 

rece ived th is  memo you became aware  o f  the  payment .  

MR KOKO:    And my answer  i s  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay,  a l r igh t .    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   So d id  you rece ive  i t  –  you  

rece ived i t  on  the  –  when d id  you rece ive  i t?  

MR KOKO:    23 r d  o f… 20 

CHAIRPERSON :    23 r d ,  okay.   Okay,  no ,  tha t  i s  f ine .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    And jus t  fo r  the  reco rd ,  Cha i r,  the re  i s  no th ing  

wrong in  McK insey be ing  pa id  the  money tha t  i s  sa id  to  

have been pa id ,  fo r  as  long as  they have done the  job .    
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CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    There  is  no th ing  wrong.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And i t  i s  a t  the  ra te .  

MR KOKO:    And i t  i s  the  r igh t  ra te .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    The answer  I  was –  I  thought  I  was answer ing  

when I  even gave the  da te  o f  when I  was on spec ia l  leave  

was the  payment  to  Tr i l l i an .  

CHAIRPERSON :    To  Tr i l l i an .  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  no  tha t  i s  f ine .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  okay.   The o the r  one i s  a  lega l  

po in t  wh ich  I  do  no t  want  to  t roub le  you w i th  wh ich  is  – you  

are  say ing  you do not  see a  prob lem payment  to  McK insey,  

i s  tha t  no tw i ths tand ing  tha t  the  agreement  wou ld  no t  in  fac t  

have come in to  fo rce  because o f  lack  or  the  want  of  

Treasury  approva l?  

MR KOKO:    No,  no t  a t… 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Not  a t  tha t  leve l?  

MR KOKO:    Not  tha t  –  no ,  no ,  no ,  remember  tha t  20 

McK insey was on the  job .   A t  a  po in t  in  t ime i t  had a  

cont rac t  tha t  we were  work ing  on .   We know now tha t  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    The cont rac t  was w i thout  Treasury  

approva l .  
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MR KOKO:    We know tha t  now but  a t  tha t  po in t  a l l  

documenta t ions,  inc lud ing  the  emai l  we are  re fer r ing  to  ,  

where  Mr  Se leka  must  re fe r  you to ,  he  has go t  i t  i s  h is  

bund le .   I  saw i t  on  h is  bund le ,  14 ,  I  th ink .   So he  

[ ind is t inc t  –  d ropp ing  vo ice ]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    What  i s  tha t?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Do not  speak away f rom the  m ic .  

MR KOKO:    So  the  emai l  f rom Mr  So l ly  Tsh i tangano who 

was then the  Ch ie f  P rocurement  Off i cer  in  the  Treasury  

depar tment  wr i t ing  to  Dave Gorey and i t  i s  tha t  emai l  tha t  10 

was in te rp re ted  to  be  the  au thor i t y  to  s ign  – to  pu t  the  

cont rac t  in to  e f fec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    To  be  the  approva l  o f  Treasury.  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    So  everybody on these d i scuss ions,  when 

they ta lk  about  Nat iona l  Treasury  you w i l l  see  they w i l l  

a lways te l l  you  re fer  to  tha t  emai l  wh ich  I  on ly  had s igh t  o f  

dur ing  th is  p rocess.   But  I  heard  o f  i t ,  I  knew about  i t ,  bu t  I  

had not  …[ in tervenes]  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  I  th ink  Mr  Se leka may be ask ing  the  

quest ion  as  o f  now when you say you do not  have a  

prob lem wi th  …[ in tervenes]  

MR KOKO:    No,  no ,  no ,  no ,  no .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Whether  as  you  speak now you s t i l l  say  
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you  have no prob lem or  you are  say ing  a t  tha t  t ime you  

wou ld  no t  have had a  prob lem.  

MR KOKO:    No,  Cha i r.   No,  Cha i r,  I  th ink  I  need to  exp la in  

myse l f  p roper ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Be fore  you answer  le t  me c la r i f y  the  

Cha i rperson ’s  quest ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  yes ,  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Because,  Cha i r,  I  am say ing  to  you,  Mr  

Koko,  even then –  because i f  the  wr i t ing  was on the  wa l l  in  10 

February /March 2016,  th i s  le t te r  comes to  you in  February  

o f  the  fo l low ing year,  wh ich  is  2017.  

MR KOKO:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    When you wou ld  have had a  fu l l  yea r  

o f  knowing tha t  bu t  we have a  prob lem wi th  th is  cont rac t .  

MR KOKO:    Yes .   And,  Cha i r,  the re  i s  no th ing  wrong w i th  

tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  there  is  no th ing  w i th?  

MR KOKO:    Wi th  the  payment .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wi th  the  payment ,  r igh t .  20 

MR KOKO:    Wi th  the  payment  o f  a  cont rac t  tha t  i s  

de fec t ive .   I t  i s  no th ing  wrong and the  Eskom processes 

are  very  c lea r.   You have got  a  de fec t ive  process bu t  you 

have commi t ted  Eskom.   The supp l ie r  has done i t s  job ,  you  

compensate  the  supp l ie r  fo r  the  work  he  has done.   The 
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de fec t i ve  par t  o f  the  cont rac t ,  i t  i s  a  m isconduct  on  

Eskom’s  s ide .   You dea l  w i th  your  Eskom peop le .   Your  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  so  your  answer  i s  Eskom’s  

approach was i f  the  job  has been  done in  c i r cumstances  

where  there  was a  cont rac t  wh ich  re levant  peop le  thought  

was in  o rder  a t  the  t ime.  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And you are  pay ing  a t  the  ra te  tha t  has 

been agreed,  tha t  i s  in  o rde r.   Any dev ia t ion  f rom 10 

procedures tha t  shou ld  have been fo l lowed is  a  mat te r  to  

be  dea l t  w i th  separa te ly  bu t  as  fa r  as  Eskom was 

concerned,  wou ld  no t  have been a  ground to  w i thho ld  

payment .  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  i s  what  you  are  say ing .  

MR KOKO:    Exact ly.   And,  Cha i rman,  i t  i s  no t  me  say ing  

tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  you are  say ing  tha t  was Eskom’s  

approach.  20 

MR KOKO:    I t  i s  Eskom po l icy.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  i s  Eskom po l i cy.  

MR KOKO:    And th is  po l i cy  ex is ts .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

MR KOKO:    And tha t  I  can say be fore  I  go  home.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    You must  make sure  tha t  i t  i s  one o f  the 

documents .  

MR KOKO:    You w i l l  no t  have to  wa i t  fo r  –  yes,  be fore  I  go  

home I  w i l l  say  to  you i t  i s  10 .34 ,  I  w i l l  ge t  you to  the  page.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   So you say  tha t  Eskom’s  po l i cy  was  

qu i te  c lea r.  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I f  work  has been done,  there  was a  

cont rac t  and -  I  mean,  work  was done,  must  be  work  was 

done as  requ i red  or  to  the  sa t is fac t ion  o f  Eskom then 10 

payment  must  be  done and i f  payment  i s  done a t  the  r igh t  

ra te  tha t  i s  f ine  w i th  Eskom,  tha t  was company po l i cy.  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

MR KOKO:    Bu t  the  po l i cy  fu r ther  goes beyond tha t ,  i t  

says  there  has to  be  consequences.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  fo r  any unprocedura l  events .  

MR KOKO:    Exact ly,  exact ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    For  pu t t ing  Eskom in  tha t  pos i t ion .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  okay.  

MR KOKO:    There  has to  be  –  you  cannot  s imp ly  say there  

was a  cont rac t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    Work  was done,  the  supp l ie r  i s  en t i t led ,  
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there fo re  I  pay –  in  fac t ,  in  fac t  the  po l i cy  i s  ve ry  onerous,  

i t  says  i f  you put  –  i f  you  f ind  yourse l f  in  tha t  pos i t ion  you  

cannot  dec ide  to  pay.   You cannot .  

CHAIRPERSON :    You must  repor t  yourse l f  f i rs t .  

MR KOKO:    You must  repor t  you rse l f  f i rs t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    Go and repor t  yourse l f  and then the  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Somebody sen io r  can take  a  dec is ion .  

MR KOKO:    Somebody must  take  –  you know,  you have 10 

commi t ted  conduct  bu t  you have commi t ted  Eskom wi l l  pay,  

bu t  I  w i l l  dea l  w i th  you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja ,  ja .  

MR KOKO:    The po l i cy  i s  very  c lear.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja .   No,  tha t  is  f ine .  

MR KOKO:    And tha t  you w i l l  ge t  today.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    You w i l l  no t  have to  wa i t  o r  rush  o the r  peop le .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    I  s igned tha t  po l i cy  in to  …[ in tervenes]  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  so  tha t  i s  why you know i t  so  we l l .  

MR KOKO:    That  i s  why,  I  s igned these… 

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr…? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   We have t raversed 

the  issue o f  whether  o r  no t  th is  agreement  was  in  fac t  
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conc luded by  the  t ime i t  was te rm inated,  so  I  w i l l  no t  go 

in to  i t  because I  want  to  go  i n to  your  knowledge o f  –  now I  

want  to  go  in to  your  knowledge o f  payments  to  Tr i l l i an  –  I  

mean –  ja ,  to  Tr i l l i an  because i t  was under  the  MSA.   Now 

le t  us  zoom in to  tha t  Tr i l l i an  wh ich  you were  exp la in ing  to  

the  Cha i rpe rson.   Cha i r  and fo r  th i s  reason I  wou ld  l i ke  us  

to  tu rn  to  tha t  submiss ion  document  o f  8  August  2016.   I t  i s  

in  Eskom bund le  14(c) .   I  th ink  i t  is  the  bund le  in  f ron t  us .   

Page 829.25.   Mr  Koko,  you re fer red  to  th i s  ear l ie r.   

829.25,  i t  i s  a  submiss ion  document  mot iva t ing  fo r  the  10 

te rm inat ion .  

MR KOKO:    829…? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    829.25.  

MR KOKO:    I  am there ,  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You are  there .   Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Po in t  25?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.   Submiss ion  document ,  

execut ive  summary da ted 8  August  2016.  

ADV BARRIE SC :    Pardon me,  I  am not  sure  wh ich  

bund le?  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bund le  14 ,  Mr  Bar r i e .   14(c)  in  your  

e lec t ron i c .   Wel l ,  the  e lec t ron i c  i s  no t  …[ in tervenes]  

MR KOKO:    Wi l l  jus t  be… 

ADV SELEKA SC:    The page number.   Le t  us  go  to  the  

page number.  
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MR KOKO:    Ja ,  829.25,  bund le  14 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Mr  Koko.   So the  document  

reads,  paragraph 1 :  

“Ti t le  o f  the  submiss ion ,  feedback on McKinsey  

top  consu l tan t ’s  p rogram MSA set t lement  

p rocess. ”  

2 :  

“Reso lu t ion  requ i red  to  BTC notes  the  

fo l low ing.   To  da te  the  in i t ia t i ves  under  the  top  

consu l tan ts  p rogram MSA have ach ieved more  10 

than 18.6  b i l l i on  rand o f  annua l ised impact  fo r  

Eskom. ”  

2 .2 :  

 “App ly ing  de terminat ion  and se t t lement  c lause  

w i th in  the  MSA,  Eskom may need  to  pay up  to  

2 .84  b i l l i on  rand  inc lus i ve  o f  payment  to  the  

BEE par tne r  fo r  the  va lue  ach ieved to  da te .   

The BTC approves the  fo l low ing . . . ”  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Can I  s top  you there?   20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   On your  approach Mr  Koko,  even th is  

submiss ion  shou ld  no t  be  mak ing  any re ference to  the  BEE 

par tne r.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Cha i r,  except  . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON:   In  te rms o f  payment .    

MR KOKO:    Exact ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   

MR KOKO:    Exact ly.   Exact ly,  you see and th i s  i s  one o f  

the  . . .  i f  you  look  a t  the  ga te  o f  the  submiss ions,  i t  i s  one 

o f  the  submiss ions I  gave you.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  okay.    

MR KOKO:    That  I  had no pa r ty  to  i t .   I  had no s igh t  to  i t .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.    

MR KOKO:    And  i f  you look a t  the  s ignatu res  are  on  page 10 

29,  po in t  32 .  

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  tha t  i s  f ine .   I  jus t  wanted to  conf i rm.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  you may cont inue Mr  Se leka.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  i s  indeed  one o f  the  po in t s  Cha i r,  

and then:  

 “BTC approves the  fo l low ing.   The a l ready 

negot ia ted  l ower  se t t lement  va lue  o f  1 .8  b i l l i on  

rand inc lus ive  o f  payment  to  the  BEE par tne r.   

The 1 .8  b i l l i on  rand se t t lement  negot ia ted  w i l l  20 

cons is t  o f  an  in i t ia l  cash payment  o f  800 

mi l l ion  rand to  cover  the  u t i l i sa t ion  o f  the  

consu l tan ts  resources to  da te . ”  

 Then we go to  pa rag raph 2 .7 .   Paragraph 2 .7  reads:  

 “A group ch ie f  execut ive ,  g roup ch ie f  f inanc ia l  
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o f f i cer  and group execut ive  genera t ion  and 

techno logy are  au thor ised to  negot ia te  more  

favourab le  te rms  and cond i t ions  th rough the  

se t t lement  p rocess. ”  

 Now which  one were  you a t  tha t  t ime,  in  paragraph  

2 .7?   There  is  th ree  des ignat ions.  

MR KOKO:   Group execut ive  genera t ion  and techno logy.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Genera t ion  . . .  d id  you negot ia te  

favourab le  te rms? 

MR KOKO:    No Cha i r,  and th i s  i s  what  I  . . .  th is  i s  the  po in t  10 

I  made ear l ie r,  tha t  i t  i s ,  th is  i s  the  f i rs t  meet ing  where  I  

am de legated.   When I  w r i te  the  no te  to  say who  d id  the  

board ,  the  BTC de legate  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Who was de legated by  the  BTC? 

MR KOKO:    Who  was de legated . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   

MR KOKO:    Th i s  i s  the  de legat ion  I  am ta lk ing  to .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  because you know what  the  

de legat ion  was.       

MR KOKO:    Because I  know the  de legat ion  and I  was in  20 

th is  meet ing .   I  th ink  I  was in  t h is  meet ing .   Yes,  I  th ink  I  

was in  th is  meet ing .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    A l r igh t .    

MR KOKO:    I  was in  th is  meet ing .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  tha t  i s  the  one po in t  Mr  Koko.   
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The o the r  po in t  i s ,  th is  meet ing  au thor i sed payment  to  the 

BEE par tne r.    

MR KOKO:    Th is  payment  au thor i sed 1 .8  b i l l i on  to  

McK insey and you see,  they pu t  in  b racket  inc lud ing  the  

BEE par tne r,  bu t  the  payment  i s  to  the  cont rac t ing  par ty.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  i t  i s  . . .  I  th ink  un l i ke  the  o the r  

memo.  

MR KOKO:    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  i s  no t  to  McK insey and BEE par tne r.   

MR KOKO:    Exact ly.   Exact ly.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Th is  i s  to  McK insey inc lud ing .   

MR KOKO:    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Yes.    

MR KOKO:    So  the  payment  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   In  o ther  words what  they a re  say ing  i s ,  

the  whatever  may be due to  the  BEE par tner,  i s  in  th is  

amount .    

MR KOKO:    So  the  30% is  met .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  whereas w i th  the  o ther  submiss ion  

tha t  we were  look ing  a t  ear l ie r,  where  i t  sa id  McK insey and 20 

BEE par tne r,  i t  seems to  me tha t  tha t  cou ld  be  used by  

somebody who wants  to  pay the  BEE par tne r  d i rec t l y.  

MR KOKO:    Bu t  tha t  i s  what  happened Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    To  say bu t  i t  was author ised.   

MR KOKO:    Bu t  tha t  i s  what  happened Cha i r.   
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CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  so  whereas here ,  i t  says  inc lus i ve .    

MR KOKO:    Exact ly.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  okay.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Hm . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   I  do  no t  know whether  Mr  Se leka  you are  

on  the  same wave length  bu t  I  am jus t  a r t i cu la t ing  what  the  

po in t  i s  tha t  Mr  Koko is  mak ing .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Cha i r,  a t  th is  po in t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO:    I  can te l l  you now there  was no doubt  tha t  the  

mon ies  went  to  McK insey.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    The money?  

CHAIRPERSON:   The money is?   

MR KOKO:    I s  go ing  to  McK insey.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  okay.   

MR KOKO:    There  was . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   No doubt .    

MR KOKO:    No doubt .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Remember  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr  Se leka,  I  am sor ry.   Mr  Koko,  hang on  20 

Mr  Koko.   He came in  wh i le  I  was  wa i t ing  fo r  you r  answer.   

A re  we on the  same wave length?   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cha i r,  ja  I  see the  cho ice  o f  words is  

because I  have,  I  know what  subsequent ly  happened .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  yes ,  ja .   Obv ious ly,  I  mean i f  you 
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th ink  d i f fe ren t ly,  you can pursue tha t .   I  was jus t  want ing  to  

ind ica te  what  my unders tand ing  is  o f  the  d is t inc t ion  tha t  Mr  

Koko wanted to  make.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Because i t  i s  cur ious in  the  f i rs t  p lace  

Mr  Koko,  to  even  say we are  pay ing  McKinsey ( inc lus i ve  o f  

the  BEE par tner ) .   I  do  no t  even  know whether  they are  

say ing  they are  pay ing  McKinsey here .   I f  you  look,  i f  you 

read tha t  parag raph 2 .1 ,  2 .2  and 2 .3  McK insey  is  no t  10 

ment ioned.   

 But  inc lus i ve  o f  payment  to  the  BEE,  o f  payment  to  

the  BEE par tner  i s  express ly  ment ioned.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   And the  quest ion  is  i f  you  wanted to  

pay the  main  cont rac to r,  why do you even bother  to  

ment ion  the  subcont rac to r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR KOKO:    Ja ,  bu t  Cha i r  Mr  Se leka wants  me to  own the  

document  tha t  does not  be long to  me.   20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  I  am answer ing  the  Cha i rperson ’s  

quest ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no .   I  th ink  what  he  i s  do ing ,  he  is  

say ing  you might  no t  be  the  owner  o f  the  document  and  

you might  no t  have par t i c ipa ted .   But  you a re  a t tach ing  a  
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cer ta in  mean ing  or  in te rp re ta t ion  to  a  par t i cu la r  par t  o f  

th is ,  and he is  quest ion ing  tha t  mean ing  o r  in te rpre ta t ion 

tha t  you a t tach  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO:    Because I  was there .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Remember  tha t  I  was say ing  I  th ink  th is  

i s  the  po in t  he  wants  to  make.    

MR KOKO:   Because I  was the re .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR KOKO:    I  was in  tha t  meet ing .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.    10 

MR KOKO:    I  was in  tha t  meet ing .   

CHAIRPERSON:   So  in  wh ich  case you are  say ing  you are  

no t  jus t  re ly ing  on  what  has been [ ind is t inc t ] .  

MR KOKO:    No.   

CHAIRPERSON:   You are  re ly ing  a l so  on  what  t ransp i red  in  

the  meet ing .      

MR KOKO:    Not  on ly  was I  in  the  meet ing ,  bu t  I  was the  

custod ian  o f  the  po l i cy  in  tha t  meet ing .   I  was the  person  

to  go  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   20 

MR KOKO:    I  was the  person in  tha t  meet ing  to  ho ld  the  

board  s tage to  compl iance.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON:   I  do  no t  know i f  tha t  answered your  
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quest ion ,  bu t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cha i rman . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Fee l  f ree  to  pu t  i t  i f  you  want  to .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  no ,  no .   Cor rec t  Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr  Koko,  you wanted to  say someth ing .    

MR KOKO:    Yes,  yes .   I  wanted to ,  i t  i s  someth ing  tha t  Mr  

Se leka w i l l  come back and haunt  me on.   I  was the  

custod ian  in  2015 ,  no t  in  2016.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  a l r igh t .    

ADV SELEKA SC:    No.   That  i s  the  wrong impress ion .   10 

That  i s  a  very  wrong impress ion .    

MR KOKO:    I  a lways te l l  my counse l  you know,  Mr  Se leka 

looks fo r  cont rad i c t ions  on ly  when i t  mat te rs  to  h im.   Other  

peop le  can cont rad ic t  themse lves,  i t  i s  f ine .    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .   But  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO:    I  jus t  thought  I  must  cor rec t  tha t  Cha i r.   I t  i s  

an  impor tan t  i ssue.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  I  mean how many days thereaf te r?   

On the  12 t h  o f  August ,  payments  were  then made.   One to 

Tr i l l i an ,  and two . . .  two to  Tr i l l i an ,  one to  McK insey.   The  20 

amounts  are  s tagger ing .   McK insey is  over  680  mi l l ion  

rand.   To  Tr i l l i an  two payments  are  made.   One fo r  over  

113 mi l l ion  rand and then 122 mi l l ion  rand.    

 So th is  meet ing  and the  commi t tee ,  was i t  no t  

aware  o f  these  payments  be ing  made a f te r  they were  
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made?   

MR KOKO:   No,  and I  do  no t  see how they cou ld  have been  

aware .   I  jus t  do  no t  see process w ise .       

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO:    I  do  no t  see how they cou ld  have been aware .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  does i t  mean tha t  the  BTC and the  

execut ives  wh ich  inc luded you,  wou ld  have made the  

sess ions and no t  ensured tha t  whoever  imp lements  the  

dec is ion ,  come back to  account .   G ive  a  repor t  how these  

payments  were  made,  because you see,  the  o ther  10 

payments  in  December  2016 and  u l t imate ly  the  one tha t  

you have t rave rsed o f  460 mi l l ion  in  February  2017.   

 But  conf ine  yourse l f  to  the  2016 payments .   

MR KOKO:    The answer  i s  no  Cha i r.   The  Eskom 

procedure  and de legat ions o f  au thor i t y  does not  expect  the 

commi t tee  to  come back to  repor t  to  the  BTC.   The answer  

i s  no .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja ,  i s  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   D id  you say commi t tee?   

MR KOKO:    No,  Mr  Se leka says was the re  no t  supposed to  20 

be  a  feedback?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  ja .   

MR KOKO:    And the  answer  i s  no .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  yes .   

MR KOKO:    I t  i s  no t  Eskom po l i cy,  o therw ise  Eskom wi l l  
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s top  work ing .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  yes .   I s  tha t  on  the  bas is  tha t  

. . . [ in te rvenes]      

MR KOKO:    The vo lumes Cha i r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  i s  assumed tha t  the  dec is ion  o f  the 

BTC or  board  w i l l  be  imp lemented.   

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t ,  there  is  a  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   And i f  there  i s  a  p rob lem then they can 

come back?      

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t ,  cor rec t .   10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.    

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bu t  repor t ing  back,  why wou ld  i t  b r ing  

Eskom to  a  s tandst i l l ?  

MR KOKO:    Cha i rman . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Because a l l  you  do is  p r in t  ou t  the  

document .   Th i s  i s  how we have pa id .   You send to  BTC or  

the  s tee r ing  commi t tee .   I t  shows  the  payment ’s  da te  and 

who was pa id .   20 

MR KOKO:    Ja ,  Cha i r.   I t  i s ,  tha t  i s  how peop le  have an 

impress ion  o f  how th ings shou ld  happen.   So le t  me g i ve  

you a  p rac t ica l ,  Eskom spends c lose  to  160 b i l l i on  rand a  

year.   That  i s  over  16  b i l l i on  rands a  month ,  and you can  

take  tha t  to  a  da i l y  amount .   



04 MAY 2021 – DAY 388 
 

Page 225 of 260 
 

 I f  a l l  those payments  cou ld  go  back to  the  board ,  

the  board  w i l l  s top  work ing .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Obv ious l y  you wou ld  on l y  take  to  the 

board  amounts  tha t  a re  above a  cer ta in  th resho ld .   You 

wou ld  no t  take  the  board  eve ry th ing .    

MR KOKO:   Cha i r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   I  mean  even w i th  de legat ion  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  so  the  assumpt ion  you are  mak ing  is  

tha t  the  de legat ion ,  the  amount  o f  payment  o f  a  b i l l i on  10 

rands a re  few in  be tween.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l ,  no t  necessar i l y.   I  am s imply  say ing  

even w i th  the  de legat ions in  te rms o f  au tho r isa t ion  o f  

amounts ,  i f  a  t ransact ion  i s  no t  more  than so  much,  

somebody down there  can approve i t .   I f  i t  i s  above a  

cer ta in  amount ,  somebody h igher  o r  a  commi t tee  h igher.   

 I f  i t  i s  no t  every th ing  comes to  the  CEO or  Exco,  

bu t  once you are  ta lk ing  about  amounts  tha t  a re  above a  

cer ta in  amount ,  then maybe a  t ransact ion  must  be  

approved by  the  board .   So i f  one was ta lk ing  o f  a  s i tua t ion  20 

where  the  board  needs to  ge t  a  repor t  back,  equa l ly  i t  w i l l  

have to  be  on ly  in  respect  o f  payments  tha t  above 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO:    Very  c lea r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   
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MR KOKO:    So  you cannot  spend money tha t  i s  no t  

au thor ised.   Tha t  i s  f i rs t  o f  a l l .   D i f fe ren t  p rocurement  

tender  commi t tees have got  leve ls  o f  au thor i sa t ion .   So  

th is ,  in  th is  case we are  ta lk ing  about  the  board  tender  

commi t tee ,  and the  amount  tha t  is  au thor ised a t  tha t  leve l  

i s  750 mi l l ion  rand.    

 So in  p roceed ing  w i th  your  log ic ,  you a re  

suggest ing  tha t  every  t ransact ion  tha t  i s  750 mi l l ion  rands,  

shou ld  repor t  back tha t  they have pa id  tha t  amount .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  sure ly,  we l l  maybe he is  suggest ing  10 

tha t  I  am say ing  i f  there  were  to  be  a  process in  te rms o f  

wh ich  the re  shou ld  be  a  repor t  there ,  respond ing  to  what  

you were  say ing  tha t  eve ry  month  i t  i s  I  do  no t  know how 

many b i l l i ons  tha t  a re  pa id  by  Eskom.  

 Then i f  they  had to  ge t  repor ts  back on  a l l  o f  them.   

So a l l  I  was s imp ly  say ing  tha t  log ic  wou ld  suggest  tha t  i f  

there  i s  to  be  a  repor t ing  back,  i t  must  be  l im i ted  to  cer ta in  

amounts .    

MR KOKO:    Ja .   Cha i rman,  I  can te l l  you  now and you can 

make tha t  recommendat ion  and my,  and I  may be b iased.   A 20 

normal  person who has so  much  heads on exper ience is  

no t  the  person to  re ly  on  because he has go t  a  sk in  in  the  

game.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  bu t  what  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO:    So  I  jus t  do  no t  th ink  tha t  i t  i s  go ing  to  be 
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p rac t i ca l .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  a re  you say ing  tha t  even i f ,  even i f  

the  repor t  back to  a  body such as  the  BTC or  the  board  

was l im i ted  to  payments  o f  cer ta in  amounts ,  tha t  wou ld  no t  

be  prac t ica l?   Or  a re  you say ing  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO:    I t  w i l l  no t  be  prac t i ca l .   The vo lume o f  work  

go ing  th rough BTC is  in  my v iew jus t  too  much.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  i s  too  much.   

MR KOKO:    The way i t  i s  be ing  managed now and i t  i s  no t  

as  i f  i t  i s  no t  be ing  managed.   10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  ja .   

MR KOKO:    We have a  what  you ca l l  assurance and  

fo rens ics .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   

MR KOKO:    That  do  aud i ts  on  pro jec ts  on  the  money 

spent ,  look ing  fo r  a l l  these comp l iance issues.   So the  

money tha t  ge ts  pa id .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   

MR KOKO:    There  is  a  fu l l  t ime team o f  peop le  on  a  da i l y  

bas is  look ing  fo r  these payments .   20 

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no  I  th ink  f rom my s ide  I  can  

unders tand a  s i tua t ion  where  the  ar rangement  i s  you do  

not  need to  come back to  us  and say tha t  th is  has been  

done.   Th is  payment  has been done.   You need to  come 

back to  us  i f  there  i s  a  p rob lem.   
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MR KOKO:    That  i s  how i t  i s  done.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  I  can unders tand tha t  s i tua t ion .   

MR KOKO:    That  i s  how i t  i s .    

CHAIRPERSON:   You might  t rus t  your  execut ives .   

MR KOKO:    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   And whoever  e l se  tha t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO:    That  i s  how i t  i s .    

CHAIRPERSON:   I f  you  have sa id  th is  i s  f ine ,  they w i l l  

imp lement .       

MR KOKO:   Yes.   10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  i f  they  meet  w i th  p rob lems in  t ry ing  

to  imp lement ,  then they can come back.   

MR KOKO:    They have to .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  ja .   

MR KOKO:    No,  they have to .   That  i s  how i t  works .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR KOKO:    That  i s  how i t  i s  r igh t  now as we speak.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  okay.   A l r igh t .   

MR KOKO:    Tha t  i s  how i t  i s  as  we speak.   The way you 

have jus t  a r t i cu la ted  i t ,  tha t  i s  how i t  i s  a t  Eskom as we  20 

speak.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  no  no  tha t  i s  f ine .   Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.   Mr  Koko,  so  are  you 

leav ing  the  Cha i rperson w i th  a  message tha t  these 

payments ,  these  author ised payments  tha t  u l t imate ly  went  
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up  to  1 .6  b i l l i on  wou ld  have been made wi thout  the  BTC 

knowing tha t  payments  were  made  separa te ly.    

 One to  McK insey,  one to  Tr i l l i an  whenever  they  

were  made.    

MR KOKO:    Abso lu te ly.   Abso lu te ly.   That  i s  exact ly  what  I  

am say ing .    

ADV SELEKA SC:    And tha t  those  who negot ia ted ,  o r  were  

au thor ised to  negot ia te ,  you say i t  d id  no t  happen ,  wou ld  

a lso  have not  known tha t  th is  i s  how these payments  were  

made.    10 

MR KOKO:    The  peop le  who negot ia te  the  cont rac ts ,  a re  

no t  necessar i l y  t he  peop le  who manages the  cont rac t .   The 

pro jec t  manager  w i l l  know and tha t  i s  how the  p rocedure  

works ,  tha t  [ ind is t inc t ] .   No one e l se  w i l l  know un less  he  is  

to ld .    

 But  aga in ,  i t  i s  tha t  p rocedure  Cha i r  and he says he  

has go t  an  accounts  payab le  po l i cy,  and I  have a lso  

re fer red  you to  management ,  manag ing  cont rac t .   There  is  

no  way tha t  i f  you  are  no t  in  tha t  cha in  tha t  you w i l l  know.   

There  is  no  way tha t  the  sen ior  o f  Eskom wi l l  know.   20 

 There  is  no  way.   There  is  no  way tha t  even the  MD,  

or  the  group execut ive  w i l l  know.   No,  the  pro jec t  team wi l l  

know and tha t  i s  why we have to  ho ld  them accountab le .   

That  i s  why we have to  make su re  tha t  they a re  proper ly  

t ra ined.    
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 That  the  r igh t  peop le  a re  managed.   I  mean take 

Modup i  and Kos i le  fo r  example .   Kos i le  a lone is  cos t ing  

140 b i l l i on  rands.   When I  go t  to  know tha t  there  is  ser ious 

cor rup t ion  happen ing  there ,  I  cou ld  no t  even prove i t  

myse l f .   

 I  hear  peop le  on  the  s t ree t .   I  had to  ask  peop le  jus t  

go  check th is  th ing .   I  cou ld  no t  know,  bu t  the  pro jec t  

manager  on  s i te  whose assets  has been,  what  i s  t he  te rm 

Mr  Bar ry?    

CHAIRPERSON:   Looted.   10 

MR KOKO:    No.   What  i s  the  te rm when the  asset  

fo r fe i tu re ,  you need . . .  th is  i s  your  assets?  

ADV BARRY SC:   Se izure .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  I  have been se i zed.   

MR KOKO:    Yes,  and th is  much Michae l  on  h is  assets  has 

been se ized today and th is  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   The one you were  t igh t  w i th .   

MR KOKO:    Come aga in?  

CHAIRPERSON:   The one you were  t igh t  w i th .   

MR KOKO:    But  the  po in t ,  I  am throwing th is  in  Cha i r,  20 

because I  have g iven Mr  Se leka the  aud io  v isua ls  o f  the  

meet ing  o f  2  March 2017.   That  i s  where  we had a  fa l l  ou t .   

L is ten  to  those aud ios .   L is ten  to  them and Ms Dan ie ls  

came here  and to ld  you tha t  the  board  took a  dec is ion  to  

suspend Mr  Koko .    
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 Aga in ,  I  have g iven to  you the  aud io .   She was l y ing  

to  you.   The board  was s imp ly  say ing  we have an  

anonymous repor t  tha t  says Mr  Koko is  cor rup t ,  go  ta lk  to  

h im and Mr  Koko  is  go ing  to  suspend,  and by  the  way the  

peop le  tha t  I  was  suspend ing ,  have got  the i r  assets  today,  

f rozen and ye t  I  was be ing  suspended fo r  tha t .   

 A l l  what  I  d id  to  Mr  Ngobane,  i s  says Mr  Ngobane,  

your  body is  p ro tec t ing  co r rup t ion  and i f  you suspend me,  

you are  go ing  to  go  down wi th  them.   But  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   10 

MR KOKO:    I  have g i ven i t  to  Mr  Se leka.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR KOKO:    Bu t  the  po in t  I  am mak ing  is  Cha i r,  i s  tha t  the 

way the  Eskom p rocesses and procedures are  w i red ,  i t  w i l l  

be  un reasonab le  fo r  you to  expect  the  board  o f  Eskom then 

to  have known tha t  Tr i l l i an  was be ing  pa id .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   

MR KOKO:    I t  wou ld  be  ex t remely  unreasonab le .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Obv ious ly,  i f  they  au thor ised the  payment  

o f  Tr i l l i an ,  in  c i rcumstances where  they shou ld  no t ,  tha t  i s  20 

a  d i f fe ren t  mat te r.     

MR KOKO:    Exact ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .    

MR KOKO:    Exact ly.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .    
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.   Thank you Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cha i r,  the  IT exper t s  a re  here .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  ja  I  see i t  i s  ten  past ,  twe lve  m inutes  

past .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   I  can  take ,  I  take  i t  tha t  ten  m inutes  

shou ld  do .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   For  the  pu rposes o f  th is  d iscuss ion .   I f  10 

you need more  than ten  m inutes ,  t hen anothe r  a r rangement  

wou ld  have to  be  made.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Which  may inc lude meet ing  v i r tua l l y  

everyone concerned to  d iscuss.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  I  obv ious l y  wou ld  l i ke  a  repor t  back  

in  due course ,  to  say th i s  was  the  ou tcome o f  tha t  

d iscuss ion .   So I  jus t  say  aga in  tha t  the  pu rpose rea l l y  i s  

fo r  Mr  Koko in  the  presence o f  h is  lega l  team and  20 

yourse l ves,  and the  spec ia l i s t ,  and has Ms Sharon van 

Rooyen a l so  a r r i ved?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Wel l ,  she  i s  . . .  I  unders tood tha t  she is  

in  meet ings.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  okay.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   So  she might  no t  be  here  ye t .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  I  th ink  the re  is  somebody e l se .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   That  i s  f ine .   The purposes fo r  Mr  Koko  

to  ind ica te  to  the  invest iga tors  and to  the  spec ia l i s ts ,  to  

the  exper ts ,  exac t ly  what  he  ta l ked about  ear l ie r,  wh ich  he  

sa id  shou ld  be  looked a t  in  te rms o f  the  computer  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   H is  own computer,  tha t  o f  Ms Dan ie ls .   I  10 

cannot  remember  who e lse ,  bu t  everyone and wha t  he  is  

ta lk ing  about  tha t  shou ld  be  . . .  tha t  they wou ld  be  look ing  

fo r  and they wou ld  be  ab le  to  say we have looked fo r  tha t ,  

we d id  no t  f ind  i t ,  o r  i t  w i l l  no t  be  poss ib le  because o f  A ,  B,  

C,  D.   

 Or  i t  w i l l  be  poss ib le .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Or  bas i ca l l y  tha t  i s  the  purpose,  because 

I  want  to  make sure  tha t  we do not  have a  s i tua t ion  where  

someth ing  has no t  been looked a t  tha t  shou ld  be  looked a t .   20 

Ja .   So le t  me take,  le t  us  take  ten  m inutes  break.   Then,  i t  

i s  quar te r  past  now.   

 Le t  us  say twenty  past .   I f  w i th in  the  t ime when I  

have to  come back you have not ,  you are  no t  done,  then 

ar rangements  can be made fo r  you to  meet .   S ix  o ’c lock  we 



04 MAY 2021 – DAY 388 
 

Page 234 of 260 
 

w i l l  ad jou rn  today.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  m ight  be  another  oppor tun i t y  o r  an 

ar rangement  can  be made fo r  the  meet ing  to  con t inue a t  

another  t ime.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  i t  w i l l  have to  be  un t i l  twenty  f i ve  

past  Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Ja .   Okay.   Okay,  le t  us  make i t  15  

m inutes  and say ha l f  past .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  so  we ad journ .    

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Le t  us  cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  thank you,  Cha i r.   I  th ink  we w i l l  

g ive  the  Cha i rperson –  repor t  back  in  due course .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    S ince we have  taken the  f i rs t  s tep .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  yes .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And we need the  second s tep  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    . . .and then  we can g ive  you some 
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feedback.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And take  i t  f rom there .  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  tha t  i s  f ine .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    As  long as  tha t  i s  dea l t  w i th  the  urgency 

tha t  i t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . i t  deserves,  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Cha i r.   Thank you.    10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cha i r,  we are  go ing  to  ad journ  a t  s ix .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    As  Cha i rperson ind ica ted .   Maybe we  

shou ld  qu ick ly  dea l  w i th  the  issue o f  the  t rave l  agen t .   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   You do not  want  to  cont inue w i th  

what  you were  –  or  you are  done w i th  the  top ic  you are  

dea l ing  w i th?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  have come to  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    A ce r ta in  po in t?  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  have come to  the  what  I  th ink  i s  the  

end o f  the  McK insey/Tr i l l i an .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Bu t  I  know Mr  Koko is  coming back.   

So I  d id  no t  want  to  comple te ly  shu t  i t  down.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja ,  ja .   You are  no t  c los ing  i t  bu t  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .a t  th is  s tage,  you  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Indeed.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . you  th ink  tha t  there  m ight  no t  be  

anyth ing  fu r ther  bu t  there  m ight  be .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay le t  us  go  to  tha t ,  and then next  

t ime you can see  i f  there  i s  anyth ing  e lse  ou ts tand ing  on  

the  McK insey.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And then we w i l l  go  in to  the  b igger  

one,  Tegeta  issues.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    So  tha t  w i l l  take  us  to  Eskom Bund le  

18 .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    One,  e igh t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    The documents  tha t  were  handed  up,  we 

do not  rea l l y  have to  keep them because they w i l l  be  pu t  in  

a  f i le .   I s  tha t  cor rec t?  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Cha i r.   That  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i r.   

That  i s  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    That  wou ld  be  f i led .   Okay.  

MR KOKO :    18 . . .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Bund le  18 ,  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    18 ,  yes .   18(b) .  

MR KOKO :    [Speaker  no t  c lose  to  m icrophone – unc lear ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Do you need he lp?   Somebody must  he lp  

Mr  Koko.  

MR KOKO :    Yes,  I  go t  i t .    10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    The spec i f i c  page re levant  to  Mr  Koko  

is  1565.7 .    

CHAIRPERSON :    What  i s  the  page  number?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    1565.7 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    1565.7 .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .   Mr  Koko,  th is  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Do not  fo rge t  to  a r range fo r  these  

w i tnesses f rom Trave l  Exce l lence coming to  g i ve  ora l  

ev idence.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Cha i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  have,  in  fac t ,  ment ioned tha t  a l ready 

to  them.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Bu t  Mr  Koko,  the  a f f idav i t  s ta r ts  on  
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page 1565.1 .   That  i s  the  a f f idav i t  o f  Ms Sameera  Su l iman,  

an  adu l t  female  employed as  a  Trave l  Agent  work ing  a t  

Doub le  Exce l lence t /a  Trave l  Exce l lence.   I t  i s  pa ragraph 1  

o f  the  a f f idav i t .   The next  page,  page 1565.2 ,  she g ives  the  

background.   Background to  my re la t ionsh ip  w i th  m is ter  –  

o r  w i th  Ms  A lemi  A lana.   Paragraph 4 :  

“Both  I  and Ms A lemi  A lana have  been work ing  

in  the  t rave l  indust ry  fo r  the  las t  30-years .  

A t  a  po in t  and t ime,  bo th  and Ms A lana worked 

together  a t  a  t rave l  agency ca l led  Sure  10 

Freeway Trave l .  

I  la te r  went  on  to  jo in  the  t rave l  agency named 

Harvey Wor ld  Trave l  and Ms A lana  le f t  to  s ta r t -

up  her  own agency. . . . ”  

 Background to  Trave l  Exce l lence,  parag raph 6 :  

“Trave l  Exce l lence is  a  t rave l  agency wh ich  

was founded dur ing  2013 by  Ms A lana.  

The company is  so le l y  owned by  Ms A lana ’s  

fa ther. . . ”  

 And the  name is  g iven,  Mr  Shar i f f  Husa in  A lana,  20 

who is  a  D i rec to r  and e f fec t i ve ly  a  s i len t  pa r tne r.  

“Due to  the  na ture  o f  the  company,  no  s ta r t -up  

fund ing  was requ i red .  

Trave l  Exce l lence spec ia l i ses  in  the 

ar rangements  o f  f l i gh ts ,  ho te l  accommodat ion ,  
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t ransfers ,  v isas ,  tours  and t rave l  insu rance 

around the  wor ld .  

Trave l  Exce l lence does not  have i t s  own 

l i cense w i th  the  In te rnat iona l  E lec t ron ic  Board  

Assoc ia t ion .  

Thus we made use o f  l i cense opera tors .  

We used Serend ip i t y  Tours  CC for  a  

consor t ium o f  t rave l  agenc ies  to  make our  

book ings.  

The fac t  tha t  we  do not  have an  IAT l i cence 10 

means tha t  we cannot  i ssue ou r  own a i r l ine  

t i cke ts .    

We are  ab le  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Se leka,  why are  you read ing  a l l  o f  

tha t?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   I  was go ing  to  ask  the  

Cha i rperson . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Koko has read . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    . . . to  move on.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  have read tha t .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]    

MR KOKO :    [Speaker  unc lear ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    You can go to  the  rea l  i ssues.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.    
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MR KOKO :    Cha i rman,  be fore  we do tha t .   There  is  a  

conf i rmatory  a f f idav i t  o f  Ms A lana . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    . . .on  th is  a f f idav i t .   Which  page is  tha t?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    The conf i rmato ry  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  must  be  immedia te l y  a f te r  th i s  one,  I  

th ink .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  i s  i t  be fore?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Le t  me see.    10 

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  i s  a t  page 1575.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  1575.    

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  tha t  i s  the  housekeep ing  issue.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    The  conf i rmato ry  a f f idav i t  was s igned  on the 

17 t h  o f  March 2021.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes?  

MR KOKO :    And the  a f f idav i t  o f  Ms Su l iman was s igned on  

the  17 t h  o f  March  2021.   And page  1565.3  has go t  changes  

tha t  we have done on the  23 r d  o f  March 2021.    20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    I s  tha t  paragraph 14?  

MR KOKO :    Paragraph . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    1565.3 ,  what  paragraph?  

MR KOKO :    Paragraph 14.  

CHAIRPERSON :    14?  
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MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   H ’m 

MR KOKO :    I t  i s  no t  my unders tand ing  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.   Oh,  you say those  

handwr i t ten . . .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja ,  changes fo r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  i s  i t  because  o f  the  SAP s tamp a t  the  

top  tha t  –  i s  tha t  s tamp tha t  the  da te  o f  tha t  s tamp tha t  

makes you th ink  t h is  amendment  was made on tha t  da te?  

MR KOKO :    I  can on ly  . . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON :    On 23?  

MR KOKO :    I  can  on ly  make the  conc lus ion ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.  

MR KOKO :    H ’m.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR KOKO :    And in  tha t  case,  those changes 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Were  not  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    . . .were  no t  conf i rmed  by  Ms A lana.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  ja .  20 

MR KOKO :    Yes.   And I  am inc l ined to  ask  fo r  the  a f f idav i t  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    . . . tha t  was conf i rmed by  Ms A lana.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Jus t  repeat  tha t?  
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MR KOKO :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Jus t  repeat  tha t .  

MR KOKO :    I  am inc l ined to  ask  fo r  the  a f f idav i t  tha t  was  

conf i rmed by  Ms A lana on the  17 t h  o f  March 2021.   Cha i r,  

there  i s  a  reason I  am get t ing  to  th is .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   No,  no .   Obv ious ly,  I  want  to  

unders tand tha t .   Yes.   Jus t  e labora te .   I f  Ms Su le iman ’s  

a f f idav i t  deposed  to  and s igned by  Ms Su l iman a f te r  the 

17 t h  o f  March 2021,  I  cou ld  unders tand the  po in t  tha t  says  

Miss  –  i s  i t  Ha l ima? –  cou ld  no t  have conf i rmed tha t  10 

a f f idav i t  because i t  d id  no t  ex is t .   I f  you  say because o f  the 

amendment  to  wh ich  you have brought  my a t ten t ion ,  then 

Mr  Ha l ima cou ld  no t  have conf i rmed th is  a f f idav i t  because 

i t  d id  no t  ex is t .   I  wou ld  say there  is  a  d i f f i cu l t y  w i th  tha t  

because they a re  on  the  same date  bu t  i f  you  say 

Ms Ha l ima d id  no t  and cou ld  no t  have conf i rmed tha t  

amendment  because i t  was made a f te r,  tha t  I  a lso  I  

unders tand.  

MR KOKO :    That  i s  my po in t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no  tha t  I  unders tand.   I f  i t  is  about  20 

the  amendment ,  I  unders tand.  

MR KOKO :    I t  i s  about  the  amendment .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   No,  no  I  unders tand tha t  po in t .  

MR KOKO :    And I  am say ing  he(? )  deposed –  he(?)  

conf i rmed an  a f f idav i t  tha t  ex is ted  on  the  
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17 t h  o f  March 2021.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    And . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    You are  say ing  she has not  conf i rmed  

the  amendment?  

MR KOKO :    She has not  conf i rmed the  amendment .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   No,  no  tha t  I  do  unders tand.  

MR KOKO :    And i t  i s  mater ia l ,  Cha i r.   And we w i l l  ge t  to  

tha t .   I  want  to  see what  she –  conf i rmed.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Sor ry?  10 

MR KOKO :    I  want  to  see in  par t i cu la r  what  she ac tua l l y  

conf i rmed.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Wel l ,  on  the  face  o f  i t ,  I  am tak ing  

i t ,  bu t  i t  i s  no t  conc lus i ve ,  I  am tak ing  i t  tha t  she conf i rmed  

th is  a f f idav i t  w i thout  the  amendment .  

MR KOKO :    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  what  wou ld  be  requ i red  is  fo r  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    The a f f idav i t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .her  to  be  shown the  a f f idav i t  a f te r  i t  20 

has been amended and fo r  he r  to  say whether  she conf i rms 

tha t  in  te rms,  by  way o f  anothe r  a f f idav i t  whether  she 

conf i rms tha t  o r  no t .   So tha t  wou ld  be  what  i s  requ i red  

because she might  say :   Wel l ,  I  con f i rmed tha t  when I  saw 

th is  a f f idav i t  and s igned my conf i rmatory  a f f idav i t ,  th is  
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amendment  was not  there .   Or  whatever  she says.   But  i f  – 

she can then say  whether  w i th  the  amendment  be ing  there ,  

i s  i t  t rue ,  i s  i t  cor rec t .   She can then say tha t .  

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  we a re  go ing  to  come back to  th is .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Because th i s  i s  the  w i tnesses.   Some –  when I  

s ta r ted  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    . . .a t  the  beg inn ing ,  I  sa id  to  you there  has to  

be  consequences to  w i tnesses who come here  fo r  the 10 

purpose o f  d i rec t i ng  you away f rom the  t ru th .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   No,  no  there  is  no  prob lem.   We – 

to  the  ex ten t  tha t  you want  to  come back to  i t  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Yes,  I  am go ing  to  fo l low . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . you  w i l l  have to  do  tha t .  

MR KOKO :    I  am go ing  to  fo l low the  tune o f  Mr  Se leka.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   P lease do not  lower  your  vo ice  

because . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    I  am go ing  to  fo l low the  tune o f  Mr  Se leka.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    And le t  h im conc lude th is  t rend.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    And then I  w i l l  come and show you the  

fa lsehood o f  bo th  Ms A lana . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    and Ms Su l iman.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    And then I  am go ing  to  ask  you Cha i r  tha t  

there  has to  be  consequences.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.   Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Th i s  cannot  cont inue l i ke  th is .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    I t  damages peop le ’s  reputa t ion .   I t  des t roys  

peop le  comple te l y.   Tomorrow’s  head l ines,  Sa l im Essa pa id  10 

fo r  Koko ’s  t r ips .    

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no  tha t  i s  an  impor tan t  po in t .   But  as  

Mr  Se leka asks quest ions,  i f  there  i s  anyth ing  tha t  you  

want  to  say as  you respond to  h is  quest ions,  i s  tha t  i t  

substan t ia tes  the  po in t  you make  about  th is  be ing  fa lse ,  

fee l  f ree  to  do  tha t ,  even i f  you w i l l  come back la te r.  

MR KOKO :    No,  cer ta in ly  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay a l r i gh t .  

MR KOKO :    Cer ta in ly,  Cha i r.   I  have watched 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    . . . the  Zondo on TV too  much.  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]    

MR KOKO :    I  know what  you expect .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Se leka.  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.   So Mr  Koko,  le t  us  

go  to  where  the  a f f idav i t  dea ls  w i th  you.   By  the  way,  

Cha i r,  I  shou ld  say,  Mr  Koko in  response to  th is  p re l im inary  

aspect .   The o r ig ina l  a f f idav i t  p r io r  to  amendment  was  

fo rwarded to  your  teams(?) .   I  th ink  they d id ,  pursuant  to  

tha t ,  asked whether  we cou ld  g ive  the  a f f idav i t  tha t  

Ms Sameera  Su l iman says she deposed or  submi t ted  to  the  

Hawks.  

MR KOKO :    Okay.   So my a t to rneys have i t?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.    10 

MR KOKO :    Okay.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    So  the  change there ,  Cha i r,  she i s  

cor rec t ing  tha t  she was the  one  who submi t ted  i t .   She 

changes i t  in to  say ing  i t  was Ms A lana who submi t ted  the  

a f f idav i t .  

MR KOKO :    So I  have prov ided  the  invest iga to rs  o f  the 

Commiss ion  w i th  the  documents  I  s t i l l  have  in  my 

possess ion  inc lud ing  documenta t ion  a t tached to  a  prev ious  

a f f idav i t  tha t  I  submi t ted  to  the  Hawks.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  tha t  i s  what  she has sa id .  20 

MR KOKO :    Yes,  and tha t  i s  what  Ms A lana conf i rmed.   

Ms Su l iman . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    No,  sor ry.   No.   Remember,  Ms A lana 

conf i rms the  a f f idav i t  on ly  inso fa r  as  i t  re fe rs  to  he r.   So 

the  or ig ina l  a f f idav i t  d id  no t  have  Ms A lana as  the  person  
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who submi t ted ,  i t  had Ms Su l iman  say ing :   I  submi t ted  to  

the  Hawks.    

MR KOKO :    Ja-no,  no .   I  unders tand tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    Ja .   So Ms Su l iman  wro te  an  a f f idav i t  tha t  

says she submi t ted  an  a f f idav i t  to  the  Hawks wh ich  she d id  

no t  do .  H ’m.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  I  was jus t  look ing  a t  th is   

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  th is  i s  no t  mate r ia l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no  bu t  tha t  i s  f ine .   But  I  – as  you  10 

were  ta lk ing ,  bo th  o f  you,  I  was look ing  a t  the  sentence.   

She says:    

“ I  p rov ided the  invest iga to rs  o f  the  

Commiss ion  w i th  the  documents  I  s t i l l  have in  

my possess ion  inc lud ing  documenta t ion  

a t tached to  a  prev ious a f f idav i t  submi t ted  to  

the  Hawks.    

 Now her  p rev ious a f f idav i t  submi t ted  to  the 

Hawks. . .   Okay,  now I  –  maybe I  unders tand wha t  she. . .   

Okay.   You see,  the  amendment  tha t  she has made seeks  20 

to  make i t  c lea r  tha t  she is  t a lk ing  about  a  p rev ious  

a f f idav i t  submi t ted  to  the  Hawks  by  Ms A lana a f te r  the  

amendment .   That  i s  what  comes.   That  i s  how I  

unders tand i t .  

MR KOKO :    Yes,  Cha i r.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  w i thout  the  amendment  i t  seems to  

tha t  –  in i t ia l l y,  I  thought  tha t  the  re ference to  her  p rev ious 

a f f idav i t  submi t ted  to  the  Hawks m ight  no t  necessar i l y  have 

meant  an  a f f idav i t ,  p rev ious a f f idav i t  submi t ted  to  the  

Hawks by  he r  bu t  on  re f lec t ion ,  I  see tha t  because she –  o f  

what  she says ea r l ie r  in  the  sentence,  namely :    

“ I  p rov ided the  invest iga to rs  o f  the  

Commiss ion  w i th  the  documents  I  s t i l l  have. . . ”  

 Okay.   Wel l ,  maybe . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    [Speaker  unc lear ]  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Maybe w i thout  the  amendment  i t  m igh t  

s t i l l  . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

MR KOKO :    Cha i rman,  w i thout  the  amendment  i t  i s  very  

c lea r.   She submi t ted  an  a f f idav i t  to  the  Hawks. . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    I  submi t ted  to  the  Hawks.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes. . .   I . . .   Wel l ,  there  i s  –  f i rs t  she says  

she submi t ted  –  she prov ided the  invest iga tors  o f  the 

Commiss ion  w i th  the  documents  tha t  she s t i l l  had in  he r  

possess ion  . . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

MR KOKO :    And . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    And then i f  you s top  there  then th is  

p rob lem about  the  Hawks does not  a r ise .  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  then she inc ludes –  she cont inues:   
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Inc lud ing  documenta t ion .   She i s  now ta lk ing  abou t  –  she 

is  say ing  what  she –  the  documents  she submi t ted  to  the  

invest iga to rs  o f  the  Commiss ion  inc luded documenta t ion  

a t tached to  a  prev ious a f f idav i t  submi t ted  to  the  Hawks.   

Now I  was say ing .   Maybe tha t  w ide  enough to  say i t  does  

not  necessar i l y  means submi t ted  by  her  bu t  I  was say ing ,  

we l l ,  maybe on ba lance i t  means submi t ted  by  he r.    

MR KOKO :    Cha i r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Maybe fo r  now we do not  need to  

exhaust  th is .  10 

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  we do not  need  to  do  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    E i ther  she submi t ted  an  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Or  Ms A lana submi t ted  an  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    Her  changes . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Make i t  c lear.  

MR KOKO :    . . .had –  the  changes s imp ly  says 20 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    . . .Ms A lana . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Submi t ted .  

MR KOKO :    . . . submi t ted .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    I  am happy to  p roceed w i th  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Bu t  be fore  Mr  Se leka goes to  the  pa rag raph 

she(? )  wants  to  go  to ,  I  want  to  re fe r  you to  pa ragraph 17.   

Paragraph 17 says:  

“A t  Trave l  Exce l lence I  usua l l y  dea l t  w i th  

Mr  Essa d i rec t l y.  

I  do  no t  be l ieve  Ms A lana ever  dea l t  w i th  h im 

d i rec t l y. . . ”  10 

 And tha t  i s  –  and Ms A lana conf i rms tha t  tha t  

she has never  dea l t  w i th  Mr  Sa l im Essa d i rec t l y  bu t  she  

deposes o f  an  a f f idav i t ,  she hav ing  no t  dea l t  d i rec t l y  w i th  

Mr  Essa.   She th inks  she is  competent  and have knowledge 

to  depose to  an  a f f idav i t  to  the  Hawks tha t  says Mr  Koko – 

Mr  Sa l im Essa pa id  fo r  Mr  Koko fo r  a  t r ip  to  Duba i .   I  f ind 

tha t  eye -browsing  but  I  do  no t  want  to  go  in to  the  de ta i l s .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja-no,  tha t  i s  f ine .  

MR KOKO :    I f  you  get  in to  the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  20 

MR KOKO :    . . . i t  –  as  you –  you w i l l  see  these th ings bu i l t  

up  and i t  i s  go ing  to  pop up.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Because . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no  tha t  i s  f ine ,  ja .  
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MR KOKO :    These peop le  a re . . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Le t ’s . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  tha t  i s  f ine .  

MR KOKO :    A l l  tha t  I  am s imply  say ing  is  tha t ,  she 

conf i rmed tha t  she has no t  had d i rec t  dea l ings w i th  

Mr  Essa but  she then depose –  she deemed i t  p roper  tha t  

no t  Ms Su l iman but  he r  deposes an a f f idav i t  to  the  Hawks 

dea l ing  w i th  Mr  Essa and Mr  Koko.   So le t  us  car ry  on ,  

Cha i r.   The . . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  o f  course ,  on  tha t  approach  

submi t ted  to  the  Hawks is  unders tood to  be  Ms Ha l ima  

means Ms Ha l ima submi t ted  to  the  Hawks an  a f f idav i t  

deposed to  by  he r.   I t  i s  jus t  tha t ,  once they come here ,  we 

can hear  more .   We can have c la r i f i ca t ion .  

MR KOKO :    There  is  enough . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    . . . there  i s  enough deta i l s  to  in te rac t  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    And maybe you know enough 20 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    I  unders tand . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am a lways the  las t  one to  know.  

MR KOKO :    There  is  enough deta i l  to  . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  
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MR KOKO :    I  am jus t  –  you sa id  –  I  sa id  I  w i l l  l i s ten  to  

Mr  Se leka.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    And then we w i l l  come back.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Bu t  you sa id  I  must  ra ise  these th ings as  I  

car ry  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  tha t  –  yes,  ja .  

MR KOKO :    I  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  you w i l l  do  tha t .   Ja .   You see,  you 10 

need a lso  to ,  in  regard  to  th is  –  we l l ,  in  regard  to  

everybody,  supp ly  Mr  Se leka w i th  as  much,  sha l l  we ca l l  i t  

“ammuni t ion ” ,  fo r  what  i t  i s  wor th ,  fo r  h im to  be  ab le  to  

quest ion  the  w i tnesses in  regard  to  what  you r  ve rs ion  is  

be fore  they are  a l lowed to  leave.   So.   And i f  you g i ve  h im  

a l l  the  in fo rmat ion  tha t  you have,  you empower  h im to 

quest ion  them in  te rms o f  your  vers ion  as  we l l .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cha i r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  I  see tha t  i t  i s  two minutes . . .  

[ laughs]    

ADV SELEKA SC :    [ laughs]    

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . to  s ix  o ’c lock .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja ,  le t  me . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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MR KOKO :    We f in ish  th is  par t .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Le t  me draw . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    [Speaker  unc lear ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Le t  me hear  Mr  Se leka f i rs t .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Le t  me jus t  d raw th is  to  the 

Cha i rperson ’s  a t ten t ion  so  tha t  i f  we ad journ  a t  leas t  the  

Cha i r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  ja .  10 

MR KOKO :    . . .be fore  we ad journ .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Page . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Hang on,  Mr  Koko.  

MR KOKO :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    The a f f idav i t s  tha t  Ms Ha l ima A lana  

submi t ted  to  the  Hawks,  we have i t  in  the  bund le .   I t  i s  

page 1287.   Now I  am l i s ten ing  to  Mr  Koko say ing ,  you 

know,  in  regard  to  the  s ta tement ,  when Ms Su l iman is  

say ing :   I  do  no t  be l ieve  tha t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    . . .A lana had d i rec t  contac t  w i th  Sa l im  

Essa,  Mr  Sa l im Essa.   That  he  seeks to  make an i ssue o f  

i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  he  says but  she is  cont rad ic t ing  
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herse l f .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Bu t  I  am not  sure  whethe r  tha t  i s  

cor rec t  because i f  you look a t  the  a f f idav i t  Ms A lana made  

to  the  Hawks,  she does not  c la im to  have dea l t  d i rec t l y  

w i th  Mr  Sa l im Essa.   You can see tha t  she wr i t es  the  

a f f idav i t  pure ly  based on what  she  says . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    P lease take me to  tha t  s ta tement .   Wha t  i s  the  

number?  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Page 1287,  i t  is  the  same bund le .  

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  le t  us  go  back.   Now . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    1287.  

MR KOKO :    1287.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  where  she says:  

“ I  do  he reby conf i rm tha t  Trave l  Exce l lence  

has t rave l  reco rds  fo r  Ano j  S ingh and Matshe la  

Moses Koko. . . ”  

MR KOKO :    1287.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes?  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    And on the  face  o f  i t ,  she  seems to  

tes t i f y  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Based on the  records.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    . . .based on the  records.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    The person who c la ims to  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Have persona l  knowledge.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    . . . I  shou ld  no t  say  c la im.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    The pe rson who a l leges to  known 

Mr  Sa l im Essa is  Ms Su l iman.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And tha t  i s  the  a f f idav i t  tha t  we are  

dea l ing  w i th .  10 

MR KOKO :    Cha i r?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes?  

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  I  want  to  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    So  I  sa id  page  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    No,  no ,  no .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    8 ,  Bund le  12 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    1286.   1286.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    1287.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  s ta r ts  a t  87 .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  i s  a  fa i r l y  shor t  a f f idav i t .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  I  see tha t  a t  parag raph 5  –  a t  12  –  a t  

page 1288 . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    She says:   “ I  do  hereby. . . ”  
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MR KOKO :    P lease go to  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Hang on,  Mr  Koko.  

CHAIRPERSON :    A t  parag raph 5 ,  I  see she says:  

“ I  do  he reby conf i rm tha t  Trave l  Exce l lence  

has t rave l  reco rds  fo r  Ano j  S ingh and Matshe la  

Moses Koko. . . ”  

 And then proceeds.   Where  must  I  go  to?  

MR KOKO :    1350.  

CHAIRPERSON :    1350?  

MR KOKO :    [Speaker  unc lear ]  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    1315?  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Where  is  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    That  i s  no t  in  her  a f f idav i t  o r  i s  that  

another  a f f idav i t?  

MR KOKO :    No,  no  the  same bund le .   Same – A lana  

ADV SELEKA SC :    G ive  me the  page number?  

MR KOKO :    1315.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    One,  th ree . . .?  

MR KOKO :    One,  f i ve .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    One,  f i ve .  

MR KOKO :    Ja ,  i t  i s  in  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Bu t  th is  i s  no t  in  her  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja-no,  th is  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    [Speaker  unc lear ]  
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CHAIRPERSON :    I t  i s  a  rece ip t .   Is  tha t  so?  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    That  i s  on  the  same. . .   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Now what  we –  the  d is t inc t ion  we a re  

mak ing  Mr  Koko.   I t  –  the  a f f idav i t  has annexures.  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And I  unders tand you are  re fe r r ing  to  

an  annexure  to  the  a f f idav i t?  10 

MR KOKO :    Yes.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Bu t  we were  look ing  fo r  an  a l legat ion  

in  her  a f f idav i t  where  she might  be  say ing :   I  know 

Mr  Sa l im Essa or  I  know Mr  Matshe la  Koko.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  I  have dea l t  w i th .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  so  I  have dea l t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  I  th ink  Mr  Koko,  by  re fe r r ing  to  th is  

page,  he  is  d raw ing a t ten t ion  to  t he  fac t  tha t  she s igned  

th is  . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

MR KOKO :    Exact ly.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Th i s  rece ip t .  

MR KOKO :    That  i s  exact ly  . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .o f  a  hundred  thousand rand tha t  has 

go t  Essa as  the  person who sent  EFT.   But  i t  i s  okay.   Th is  
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can  be dea l t  w i th  in  due course ,  you know.   We do not  

need to  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Yes,  bu t  . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . th is  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Th is  same rece ip t ,  we w i l l  ge t  to  i t  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    . . .qu icker (?)  and in  the  –  Ms Su le iman ’s  

a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  10 

MR KOKO :    Because i t  i s  the  same.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja-no,  no ,  tha t  i s  f ine .   We wi l l  have a  

look bu t  we . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    So  tha t  i s  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    We are  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    . . .on  [Speaker  unc lea r  –  par t ies  

in te rven ing  each o ther  –  unc lea r ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   [ laughs]    

ADV SELEKA SC :    [ laughs]    

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  can we f in ish  th is  and then we can –  a t  20 

least  th is  par t?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Which  pa r t ,  Mr  Koko?  

MR KOKO :    The one we a re  dea l ing  w i th .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    [ laughs]    

MR KOKO :    We have to  move.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]    

ADV SELEKA SC :    [ laughs]    

MR KOKO :    We are  ins t ruc ted .   I  beg (? )  you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]   Okay,  Mr  Koko.   You want  the  

t r ips  to  be  dea l t  w i th?  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  jus t  th is  one?  

MR KOKO :    I  need the  t r ips  to  be  dea l t  w i th .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    I  need the  t r ips  to  be  dea l t  w i th .   But  le t  us 10 

f in ish  th is  one.   We s tar ted  a t  leas t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  you  see ,  the  –  you c rea ted a  

prob lem because  you had someth ing  wh ich  cou ld  have 

wa i ted  un t i l  la te r  bu t  you wanted to  dea l  w i th  i t  now.  

MR KOKO :    I  want  to  dea l  w i th  i t  now.  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]   You see.   But  we cannot  s i t  fo r  

too  long.  

MR KOKO :    Cha i r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  I  w i l l  g ive  you a  chance to  dea l  w i th  

i t  when we come back.   I  w i l l  g ive  you a  chance.   Can I  ta lk  20 

to  the  Lega l  Teams in  my chambers  jus t  now about  –  a f te r  

we have ad jou rned about  see ing  whethe r  in  the  next  few  

days and next  week there  m ight  be  some even ings where  

we cou ld  cont inue?  But  thank you,  Mr  Koko fo r  ava i l ing  

yourse l f  aga in .   Thank you to  everybody.   Thank you to  the  
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s ta f f  and the  techn ic ians.   Thank you to  you Mr  Se leka and  

your  team,  eve rybody.   We are  go ing  to  ad journ .   

Tomorrow,  fo r  the  benef i t  o f  the  pub l i c ,  I  am supposed to  

hear  the  ev idence o f  Mr  Wakeford  in  re la t ion  to  BOSASA.  

 We ad journ .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS TO 5  MAY 2021  
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